
        Park Township Board of Trustees 

September 8, 2016 

6:30 pm 

MEETING AGENDA 

 

(Please turn off or set to “silent” mode all cell phones and other electronic devices.) 

 

1. Call to order  

 

2. Invocation 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4. Approval of Agenda (Additions to or Deletions from Agenda) 

 

5. Approval of Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes:  

b. Financial Report 

c. Building/Zoning/Code Compliance Report 

d. Payment of Bills  

 

6. Audit Report  

 

7. Public Safety Reports 

a. Fire Department 

b. Sheriff’s Office 

 

8. Public Comment (This is an opportunity for the public to address the Board and to make 

any appropriate comments.  Please limit your comments to 2 – 3 minutes per person. ) 

 

9. Public Hearing:   

 

A. Resolution to announce Public Hearing and set proposed allowable additional 

millage rate 

B. Public Hearing  - Truth in Taxation  

 

 

10. Staff and Committee Reports 

 

a. Resolution to set Millage Rate  

b. Action on L-4029 Millage Report Form 

c. Reimburse County Fair Board for lease payment 



d. Repair of Pathway on Ottawa Beach Road at Richardson Street 

e. Repair of Pathway on Ottawa Beach Road at Macatawa Unit of the State Park 

f. PUD Moratorium – Time extension 

g. Resolution to ask State Representative to improve Michigan Fireworks Law  

h. Villas of Lake Macatawa update 

 

 

11. (possible) Closed Session 

 

12. Public Comment (This is an opportunity for the public to address the Board and to make 

any appropriate comments.  Please limit your comments to 2 – 3 minutes per person.)  

 

13. Board Comments and Committee/Agency Reports 

a. Master Plan Discussion 

 

14. Adjourn 

 



 

PARK TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

August 11, 2016 

ART 1. CALL TO ORDER 

 Supervisor Jerry Hunsburger called to order the regular meeting of the Park 

Township Board held on August 11, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. at the Park Township 

Office, 52-152nd Ave., Holland, MI 49424. 

 

Present were Supervisor Jerry Hunsburger, Clerk Skip Keeter, Treasurer Jan 

Steggerda, Trustees Nicki Arendshorst, Jim Chiodo, Jeff Hoekstra and Mike 

Toscano and Interim Manager Bill Cousins and Attorney Dan Martin. 

ART 2. INVOCATION - Steggerda 

ART 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ART 4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Additions to or Deletions from Agenda) 

  

 MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 

was made by Keeter and supported by Hoekstra to approve the agenda as 

presented. (7-0) 

 

ART 5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

a) Approval of Minutes:  July 14, 2016 & July 28, 2016 

b) Financial Report 

c) Building / Zoning / Code Compliance Report 

d) Payment of Bills 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 

was made by Keeter and supported by Chiodo to approve the consent 

agenda, withholding the minutes of July 14, 2016. (7-0) 

 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 

was made by Chiodo and supported by Keeter to approve the amended 

minutes of July 14, 2016. (7-0) 

 

ART 6.  PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 

a) Fire Department – Chief Gamby gave an update on the activities of the 



Fire Department for the month of July.   

 

b) Sheriff’s Office- Sargent VanderPloeg gave an update on the activities 

of the Sheriff’s office for the month of July.   

 

ART 7.  PUBLIC COMMENT 

          Hunsburger opened the public comment period.   

          4 people spoke at the public comment period. 

 Hunsburger closed the public comment period. 

ART 8. PUBLIC HEARING:  BIKE PATH WINTER MAINTENANCE 

 Hunsburger responded to questions regarding maintenance of the path. 

 Hunsburger opened the Public Hearing 

 Against plowing: Amy Dryer and Husband- 2608 152nd Ave. 

 

 In Favor of Plowing:  Gail Racelis – 380 152nd Ave.; David Fleming 3131 Silver 

Fir Ct.  

 Hunsburger closed the public hearing. 

 

ART 9. STAFF AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 

a) Bike Path Winter Maintenance Discussion/Action 

The Board discussed the maintenance on the bike path in the proposed 

area. 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 

was made by Chiodo and supported by Keeter to continue to plow the 

area with care and diligently continue to monitor the situation with 

communication between the Manager, Maintenance team and the Board. 

(6-2 Arendshorst/Toscano) 

b) Master Plan:  Planning Commission Recommendation 

The Board discussed the Master Plan highlights with input from Jeff 

Pfost, Chair of the Planning Commission and Martin.   

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION WITHDRAWN:  A 

motion was made by Keeter and supported by Chiodo to accept the 

unanimously approved recommendation of the Planning Commission to 

adopt the Mater Plan. 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION APPROVED:  A 

motion was made by Toscano and supported by Chiodo to send the draft 

Master Plan back to the Planning Commission to examine the NHP 

designation to consider including density of three units per acre. (6-1 

Keeter) 

c) Fireworks Discussion 

Cousins stated the Township is doing everything we can do short of 

changing the law. 

 

The Board agreed to consider sending a resolution to the State 



Legislature, asking that they review laws governing fireworks. 

 

d) MACC Transit Study: Memorandum of Understanding 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 

was made by Toscano and supported by Steggerda to authorize the 

Supervisor to sign memorandum of understanding with a not to exceed 

amount of $10,000. (7-0) 

ART. 10 PUBLIC COMMENT 

Hunsburger opened the floor for public comment 

3 people spoke at the public comment period. 

 Hunsburger closed the public comment period 

ART 11. CLOSED SESSION for PURPOSE of CONSIDERING the PURCHASE of REAL 

ESTATE 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 

was made by Keeter and supported by Arendshorst to go into closed session 

to consider the purchase of real property. (7-0) 

 Roll Call: 

 Yes:  Chiodo, Steggerda, Hoekstra, Toscano, Arendshorst, Keeter and 

Hunsburger 

 No:  none 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 

was made by Keeter and supported by Arendshorst to move into open 

session. (7-0) 

b. Villas on Lake Macatawa discussion 

The Board discussed at length the PUD and its conditions. 

 

ART 12. BOARD COMMENTS AND COMMITTEE/AGENCY REPORTS 

Board members discussed the meetings they attended for the month of July. 

 

ART 13. ADJOURN 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 

was made by Chiodo and supported by Hoekstra to adjourn at 9:45. (7-0) 

Respectfully Submitted by Clerk Skip Keeter 
 

Daniele Dykens 
Recording Secretary 





BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 1/13Pag
e:

09/01/2016 02:15 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 08/31/2016

                                     Fund 101 General Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

427,888.88 Check Account101-000-001.000
150,075.23 Insured Cash Sweep Account - WMCB101-000-001.006

400.00 CASH ON HAND101-000-002.000
25.58 Savings101-000-002.100

402,956.00 Investments - Huntington101-000-017.100
(192.00)Fair Value Adjustment101-000-017.900

3,020.19 Due From Tax Account101-000-084.703
9,100.75 Prepaid Insurance101-000-090.000

(54.45)PREPAID POSTAGE101-000-090.100
4,536.87 PREPAID EXPENSE101-000-095.000

997,757.05 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

15,988.80 Accounts Payable101-000-202.000
(1,496.70)Payroll Deductions101-000-231.000
4,885.90 Deposits101-000-255.000

19,378.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,094,881.85 Fund Balance - General Fund101-000-390.000
358,000.00 COMMITTED FUND BALANCE101-000-392.000
31,590.40 NONSPENDABLE FUND BALANCE101-000-394.000

1,484,472.25 Total Fund Balance

1,484,472.25 Beginning Fund Balance

(506,093.20)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
978,379.05 Ending Fund Balance
997,757.05 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 2/13Pag
e:

09/01/2016 02:15 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 08/31/2016

                                     Fund 207 Police Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

153,200.23 Checking Account (police)207-000-001.000
143.84 Cash - Huntington207-000-001.100

100,215.02 Savings207-000-002.100
400,000.00 CDs - Huntington207-000-003.100
251,550.00 Investments - Huntington207-000-017.100

47.50 Fair Value Adjustment207-000-017.900

905,156.59 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

52,486.41 Accounts Payable (police)207-000-202.000

52,486.41 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,065,686.78 Fund Balance - Police207-000-390.000

1,065,686.78 Total Fund Balance

1,065,686.78 Beginning Fund Balance

(213,016.60)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
852,670.18 Ending Fund Balance
905,156.59 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 3/13Pag
e:

09/01/2016 02:15 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 08/31/2016

                                     Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

149,190.07 Checking Accounts (parks)208-000-001.000
150,521.97 Savings208-000-002.100
300,355.03 MI Class Investment Pool208-000-017.200

600,067.07 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

5,127.57 Accounts Payable (parks)208-000-202.000
5,270.00 SECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

10,397.57 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

770,153.01 Fund Balance - Parks208-000-390.000

770,153.01 Total Fund Balance

770,153.01 Beginning Fund Balance

(180,483.51)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
589,669.50 Ending Fund Balance
600,067.07 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 4/13Pag
e:

09/01/2016 02:15 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 08/31/2016

                                     Fund 211 Bike Path Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

554,795.82 Checking (bike Path)211-000-001.000
201,270.71 Savings211-000-002.100
550,000.00 Bike Path - Cds211-000-003.000

1,306,066.53 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,520,158.71 Fund Balance - Bike Path211-000-390.000

1,520,158.71 Total Fund Balance

1,520,158.71 Beginning Fund Balance

(214,092.18)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,306,066.53 Ending Fund Balance
1,306,066.53 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 5/13Pag
e:

09/01/2016 02:15 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 08/31/2016

                                     Fund 219 STREET LIGHTING FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

20,893.69 Check Account219-000-001.000

20,893.69 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

3,066.83 Accounts Payable219-000-202.000

3,066.83 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

60,693.54 FUND BALANCE - STREET LIGHTING219-000-390.000

60,693.54 Total Fund Balance

60,693.54 Beginning Fund Balance

(42,866.68)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
17,826.86 Ending Fund Balance
20,893.69 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 6/13Pag
e:

09/01/2016 02:15 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 08/31/2016

                                     Fund 241 WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

1.39 Check Account241-000-001.000

1.39 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 Total Fund Balance

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance

1.39 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1.39 Ending Fund Balance
1.39 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 7/13Pag
e:

09/01/2016 02:15 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 08/31/2016

                                     Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

17.72 Check Account271-000-001.000

17.72 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 Total Fund Balance

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance

17.72 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
17.72 Ending Fund Balance
17.72 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 8/13Pag
e:

09/01/2016 02:15 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 08/31/2016

                                     Fund 351 Sewer Distribution Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

93,713.86 Sd - Checking351-000-001.000
250,865.26 West Michigan Community Bank - Money Mkt351-000-001.005
405,315.87 Insured Cash Sweep Account - WMCB351-000-001.006

781.25 Cash - Huntington351-000-001.100
250,000.00 Sewer - Cds351-000-003.000
249,225.00 Investments - Huntington351-000-017.100
205,989.59 Sd - Accounts Rec - Deferred351-000-028.001
39,713.21 SP ASSMTS ON TAX ROLL351-000-028.002

104.17 Interest Receivable351-000-056.000

1,495,708.21 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

205,989.59 Deferred Revenue351-000-339.000

205,989.59 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,220,766.93 Sd - Fund Balance351-000-390.000

1,220,766.93 Total Fund Balance

1,220,766.93 Beginning Fund Balance

68,951.69 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,289,718.62 Ending Fund Balance
1,495,708.21 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 9/13Pag
e:

09/01/2016 02:15 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 08/31/2016

                                     Fund 403 Capital Projects Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

199,557.97 Improv Fund - Checking403-000-001.000
200,806.72 Insured Cash Sweep Account - WMCB403-000-001.006

6,772.22 Cash - Huntington403-000-001.100
250,210.43 Savings403-000-002.100
800,794.27 Improv Fund- Cds403-000-003.000
250,000.00 CDs - Huntington403-000-003.100

1,887,699.54 Investments - Huntington403-000-017.100
(12.50)Fair Value Adjustment403-000-017.900

29,335.00 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS403-000-084.000

3,625,163.65 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

779.00 Accounts Payable403-000-202.000

779.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

3,651,086.98 Imp Fund - Committed Fund Balance403-000-390.000
466,231.00 ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE - FIRE EQUIPMENT403-000-390.001
252,583.16 ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE - CEMETERY CARE403-000-390.002

4,369,901.14 Total Fund Balance

4,369,901.14 Beginning Fund Balance

(745,516.49)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
3,624,384.65 Ending Fund Balance
3,625,163.65 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 10/13Pag
e:

09/01/2016 02:15 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 08/31/2016

                                     Fund 404 Local Streets

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

152,834.60 Check Account404-000-001.000
442,861.78 Savings404-000-002.100

595,696.38 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

476,903.25 Accounts Payable404-000-202.000

476,903.25 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

454,474.56 Fund Balance - Committed404-000-390.000

454,474.56 Total Fund Balance

454,474.56 Beginning Fund Balance

(335,681.43)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
118,793.13 Ending Fund Balance
595,696.38 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 11/13Pag
e:

09/01/2016 02:15 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 08/31/2016

                                     Fund 581 Park Twp Airport

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

35,704.17 Check Account581-000-001.000
586.55 Account Receivable581-000-028.000

102,362.51 Buildings581-000-100.000
(68,565.43)A/d Buildings581-000-101.000
26,944.00 Land Improvements581-000-110.000
(26,944.00)A/d Land Improvements581-000-111.000

70,087.80 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

3,773.35 Accounts Payable581-000-202.000
1,330.68 Deferred Revenue581-000-339.000

5,104.03 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

50,520.57 UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS581-000-395.000
26,367.37 RESTRICTED NET ASSETS581-000-396.000

76,887.94 Total Fund Balance

76,887.94 Beginning Fund Balance

(11,904.17)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
64,983.77 Ending Fund Balance
70,087.80 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 12/13Pag
e:

09/01/2016 02:15 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 08/31/2016

                                     Fund 591 Water Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

172,012.05 Water Acct Checking591-000-001.000
150,075.21 Insured Cash Sweep Account - WMCB591-000-001.006

3,040.32 Cash - Huntington591-000-001.100
258,552.60 Savings591-000-002.100
750,000.00 CDs - Huntington591-000-003.100
500,454.17 Investments - Huntington591-000-017.100

3,917.50 Fair Value Adjustment591-000-017.900
56,334.69 SP ASSMTS ON TAX ROLL591-000-028.002
13,307.82 Water Bills Receivable591-000-029.000
260,923.60 Assessment Receivable591-000-045.000

10,724,975.49 Water Mains591-000-152.000
(5,953,487.12)Accumulated Depreciation591-000-153.000

6,940,106.33 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

6,207.11 Accounts Payable591-000-202.000
29,335.00 Due To Township Improvements591-000-214.403

35,542.11 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

6,886,898.46 Fund Balance591-000-390.000

6,886,898.46 Total Fund Balance

6,886,898.46 Beginning Fund Balance

17,665.76 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
6,904,564.22 Ending Fund Balance
6,940,106.33 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 13/13Pag
e:

09/01/2016 02:15 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 08/31/2016

                                     Fund 703 Tax Collection Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

21,382.57 Tax Account - Checking703-000-001.000
6,979,887.99 Savings - Tax703-000-002.200

7,001,270.56 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

3,020.19 Due To General Fund703-000-214.101
11,484.58 DUE TO TOWNSHIP - S/A WATER703-000-214.200
2,083.52 Due to Twp - Fire Line Maintenance703-000-214.205
2,787.20 Due to Twp - Fire Hydrant703-000-214.206

19,343.34 DUE TO TOWNSHIP- S/A SEWER703-000-214.220
1,516.07 DUE TO GF - UNSPREAD INT/PENALTY703-000-214.300

5.58 DUE TO GF-OVER/SHORT703-000-214.400
957,113.72 DUE TO COUNTIES703-000-222.000

(0.13)DUE TO COUNTIES - LATE FEES703-000-222.100
1,595,203.13 DUE TO COUNTY- S.E.T.703-000-222.110

2.97 DUE TO COUNTY-ROADS703-000-222.200
0.13 Due to County Roads - Late Fees703-000-222.205

785,005.19 DUE TO WEST OTTAWA SCHOOLS-OPERATING703-000-225.000
1,835,882.20 DUE TO W.O. SCHOOLS - DEBT703-000-225.110

70,557.98 DUE TO W.O. SCHOOLS - BLDG/SITE703-000-225.120
110,461.75 DUE TO HOLLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS-OPERATING703-000-225.200
99,687.63 DUE TO HOLLAND SCHOOLS - DEBT703-000-225.220
10,680.56 DUE TO HOLLAND SCHOOLS - BLDG/SITE703-000-225.230
14,204.37 DUE TO HOLLAND POOL AUTHORITY-OPERATING703-000-230.100
9,996.62 DUE TO HOLLAND POOL AUTHORITY-DEBT703-000-230.120

1,461,467.50 DUE TO INTERMEDIATE SCHOOLS703-000-234.000
10,766.46 DUE TO TAXPAYERS703-000-275.000

7,001,270.56 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 Total Fund Balance

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
0.00 Ending Fund Balance

7,001,270.56 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 1/19Page
:

09/01/2016 02:43 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 902,980.68 19.32 903,000.00 903,000.00 895,992.81 Current Taxes-Allocated101-000-403.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Street Light Assessments101-000-404.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Drain Assessments101-000-405.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Road Assessments101-000-406.000

45.57 1,388.00 1,162.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 2,520.00 Trailer Taxes101-000-407.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PILT SWAMP TAXES101-000-424.000
0.34 4,046.25 13.75 4,060.00 4,060.00 3,984.20 Liquor License Fees101-000-451.000

47.19 58,086.00 51,914.00 110,000.00 110,000.00 139,573.00 Building Permit Fees101-000-476.000
53.29 8,175.00 9,325.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 22,795.00 Plumbing Permit Fees101-000-477.000
62.25 10,380.00 17,120.00 27,500.00 27,500.00 39,260.00 Electrical Permit Fees101-000-478.000
63.50 9,855.00 17,145.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 40,180.00 Mechanical Permit Fees101-000-479.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL GRANTS - GENERAL101-000-501.000

33.27 934,258.00 465,742.00 1,400,000.00 1,400,000.00 1,386,259.00 State Revenue Sharing101-000-574.000
32.64 8,083.50 3,916.50 12,000.00 12,000.00 18,048.00 Zoning Fees101-000-609.000
100.00 (160.00)160.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Misc Building Fees101-000-610.000

9.72 22,569.11 2,430.89 25,000.00 25,000.00 24,868.55 Tax Collection Fees101-000-611.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Plan Review Income101-000-626.000

78.86 4,650.00 17,350.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 29,700.00 Cemetery Lots101-000-643.000
26.19 3,948.60 1,401.40 5,350.00 5,350.00 14,568.87 Interest Earned101-000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Interest On rd and drain Assessments101-000-664.003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (192.00)Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Inv101-000-664.900

31.06 22,751.56 10,248.44 33,000.00 33,000.00 33,519.74 Lease/franchise Fees101-000-668.000
190.10 (1,621.79)3,421.79 1,800.00 1,800.00 28,082.75 Miscellaneous Income101-000-671.000
83.57 36.96 188.04 225.00 225.00 227.28 RETIREE INSURANCE INCOME101-000-671.002
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 14,429.69 Election Reimbursements101-000-671.003

73.89 496.00 1,404.00 1,900.00 1,900.00 2,710.00 Fire Dept - Miscellaneous Inc101-000-671.007
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS101-000-673.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FIRE-CONTRIBUTIONS./DONATIONS101-000-675.001

18.25 11,036.15 2,463.85 13,500.00 13,500.00 12,326.37 V.p. Station Reimbursements101-000-676.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer From Other Fund101-000-699.000

25.00 15,000.00 5,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 Adm Fees-Police101-000-699.100
25.00 48,750.00 16,250.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 Adm Fees-Park/rec101-000-699.200
25.00 33,750.00 11,250.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 Adm Fees-Bike Path101-000-699.300
25.00 7,500.00 2,500.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 15,000.00 Adm Fees-Sewer101-000-699.400
25.00 5,625.00 1,875.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 Adm Fees - Local Streets101-000-699.404
25.00 48,750.00 16,250.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 Adm Fees - Water101-000-699.500
25.00 1,875.00 625.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Adm Fees - Street Lighting101-000-699.550
25.00 1,875.00 625.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Admin Fees - Park Twp Airport101-000-699.581
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 From Contingency101-000-699.600

23.34 2,167,584.02 659,800.98 2,827,385.00 2,827,385.00 2,931,353.26 Total Dept 000

23.34 2,167,584.02 659,800.98 2,827,385.00 2,827,385.00 2,931,353.26 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 101-Township Board Of Trustees

41.67 4,200.00 3,000.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 Board Of Trustee  Salary101-101-702.000
41.61 261.00 186.00 447.00 447.00 446.40 Board - Soc Sec Tax Ee101-101-715.000
41.41 61.52 43.48 105.00 105.00 104.40 Board Medicare Ee101-101-715.002
29.16 708.43 291.57 1,000.00 1,000.00 549.83 Board Supplies101-101-727.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 57.79 Postage101-101-728.000

53.74 19,428.44 22,571.56 42,000.00 42,000.00 40,763.33 Board Dues & Subscriptions101-101-750.000
100.00 (665.00)665.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Professional Fees101-101-801.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 2/19Page
:

09/01/2016 02:43 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 BOARD-MILEAGE101-101-860.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,046.16 Printing & Pub101-101-900.000

27.00 730.00 270.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 830.00 Meetings/seminars101-101-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment101-101-971.000

49.23 27,874.39 27,027.61 54,902.00 54,902.00 50,997.91 Total Dept 101-Township Board Of Trustees

Dept 171-Supervisor
42.31 7,560.00 5,544.00 13,104.00 13,104.00 13,104.00 Supervisor - Salaries101-171-702.000
42.28 469.27 343.73 813.00 813.00 812.45 Supervisor Social Security Ee101-171-715.000
42.09 110.61 80.39 191.00 191.00 190.01 Supervisor Medicare Ee101-171-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Postage101-171-728.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 Mileage101-171-860.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 Printing & Pub101-171-900.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 Meetings/seminars101-171-956.000

38.24 9,639.88 5,968.12 15,608.00 15,608.00 14,106.46 Total Dept 171-Supervisor

Dept 172-Manager
43.63 67,927.24 52,582.76 120,510.00 120,510.00 117,900.00 Township Managers Salary101-172-702.000
41.13 4,398.47 3,073.53 7,472.00 7,472.00 7,266.21 Manager Social Security Ee101-172-715.000
41.12 1,029.20 718.80 1,748.00 1,748.00 1,699.37 Manager Medicare Ee101-172-715.002
53.81 6,972.18 8,122.82 15,095.00 15,095.00 14,949.02 Hospitalization Ins101-172-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-172-718.000

58.18 6,752.93 9,396.07 16,149.00 16,149.00 16,200.56 Mgr. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-172-719.000
43.50 1,223.88 942.12 2,166.00 2,166.00 1,676.97 Mgr. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-172-720.000
70.65 29.35 70.65 100.00 100.00 15.29 Supplies101-172-727.000
0.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 0.00 Postage101-172-728.000

41.21 2,057.48 1,442.52 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,115.22 Mileage101-172-860.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 115.94 Meetings/seminars101-172-956.000

45.37 91,915.73 76,349.27 168,265.00 168,265.00 162,938.58 Total Dept 172-Manager

Dept 201-Finance
39.08 49,951.93 32,048.07 82,000.00 82,000.00 79,103.83 FINANCE DIRECTOR  SALARY101-201-702.000
38.15 3,144.61 1,939.39 5,084.00 5,084.00 4,792.75  FINANCE SOCIAL SECURITY EE101-201-715.000
38.15 735.43 453.57 1,189.00 1,189.00 1,120.89 FINANCE MEDICARE EE101-201-715.002
54.08 3,213.57 3,784.43 6,998.00 6,998.00 6,435.20 FINANCE HOSPITALIZATION INS101-201-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FINANCE GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-201-718.000

42.92 6,271.58 4,716.42 10,988.00 10,988.00 10,599.99 FINANCE- RETIREMENT PLAN101-201-719.000
46.88 694.22 612.78 1,307.00 1,307.00 1,339.92 FINANCE-OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-201-720.000
6.19 93.81 6.19 100.00 100.00 0.00 FINANCE-SUPPLIES101-201-727.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 FINANCE-POSTAGE101-201-728.000

23.75 610.00 190.00 800.00 800.00 702.50 FINANCE-DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS101-201-750.000
33.79 496.57 253.43 750.00 750.00 636.05 FINANCE-MILEAGE101-201-860.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 Printing & Pub101-201-900.000

50.36 1,241.00 1,259.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,282.21 Meetings/seminars101-201-956.000

40.48 66,552.72 45,263.28 111,816.00 111,816.00 106,013.34 Total Dept 201-Finance

Dept 215-Clerk
42.31 7,560.00 5,544.00 13,104.00 13,104.00 13,104.00 Clerk - Salary (see Details)101-215-702.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 3/19Page
:

09/01/2016 02:43 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

39.79 31,090.95 20,543.05 51,634.00 51,634.00 44,355.20 Deputy Clerk Salary101-215-703.000
39.48 2,429.32 1,584.68 4,014.00 4,014.00 3,494.64 Clerk Social Security Ee101-215-715.000
39.47 568.41 370.59 939.00 939.00 817.33 Clerk Medicare Ee101-215-715.002
52.49 6,886.22 7,608.78 14,495.00 14,495.00 12,628.73 Hospitalization Ins101-215-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-215-718.000

89.83 671.09 5,926.91 6,598.00 6,598.00 5,647.67 Clerk- Retirement101-215-719.000
47.22 1,037.62 928.38 1,966.00 1,966.00 1,533.42 Clerk Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-215-720.000
55.44 44.56 55.44 100.00 100.00 80.01 Clerk Supplies101-215-727.000
39.18 608.18 391.82 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,067.47 CLERK POSTAGE101-215-728.000
10.00 540.00 60.00 600.00 600.00 650.00 Clerk-Dues & Subscriptions101-215-750.000
18.86 649.12 150.88 800.00 800.00 490.13 Mileage101-215-860.000
8.56 4,572.05 427.95 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,619.45 Meetings/seminars101-215-956.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 Imaging Project Costs101-215-967.000

42.63 58,657.52 43,592.48 102,250.00 102,250.00 85,488.05 Total Dept 215-Clerk

Dept 223-Audit
56.55 7,300.00 9,500.00 16,800.00 16,800.00 13,080.00 Professional Fees101-223-801.000

56.55 7,300.00 9,500.00 16,800.00 16,800.00 13,080.00 Total Dept 223-Audit

Dept 228-Information Technology
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Supplies101-228-727.000
8.64 18,272.91 1,727.09 20,000.00 20,000.00 14,963.92 Small Equipment101-228-740.000

53.50 24,644.94 28,355.06 53,000.00 53,000.00 44,135.81 IT PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment101-228-971.000

41.21 42,917.85 30,082.15 73,000.00 73,000.00 59,099.73 Total Dept 228-Information Technology

Dept 247-Board Of Review
5.38 2,460.00 140.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 1,985.00 Bd Of Rev - Salaries101-247-702.000
5.26 156.32 8.68 165.00 165.00 123.07 Bor Social Security Ee101-247-715.000
5.08 37.97 2.03 40.00 40.00 28.80 Bor Medicare Ee101-247-715.002
9.87 135.20 14.80 150.00 150.00 169.90 Bor-Supplies101-247-727.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Printing & Pub101-247-900.000

5.60 2,789.49 165.51 2,955.00 2,955.00 2,306.77 Total Dept 247-Board Of Review

Dept 253-Treasurer
42.31 7,560.00 5,544.00 13,104.00 13,104.00 13,104.00 Treasurer Salary101-253-702.000
39.59 10,042.72 6,581.28 16,624.00 16,624.00 16,264.18 DEPUTY TREASURER101-253-702.005
40.29 1,101.12 742.88 1,844.00 1,844.00 1,800.34 Treasurer Social Security Ee101-253-715.000
40.12 259.30 173.70 433.00 433.00 421.04 Treasurer Medicare Ee101-253-715.002
53.78 2,093.52 2,435.48 4,529.00 4,529.00 4,484.72 Hospitalization Ins101-253-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-253-718.000

147.49 (1,058.10)3,286.10 2,228.00 2,228.00 2,179.31 Treas. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-253-719.000
47.80 242.21 221.79 464.00 464.00 431.56 Treas. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-253-720.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 455.82 Treasurer Supplies101-253-727.000

47.49 3,675.91 3,324.09 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,244.47 Postage101-253-728.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 135.00 Treasurer-Dues & Subscriptions101-253-750.000

100.00 (1,668.62)1,668.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 Bank Service Charges101-253-810.000
15.02 1,699.55 300.45 2,000.00 2,000.00 888.80 Mileage101-253-860.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 4/19Page
:

09/01/2016 02:43 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

24.74 2,897.38 952.62 3,850.00 3,850.00 1,599.08 Meetings/seminars101-253-956.000

46.96 28,494.99 25,231.01 53,726.00 53,726.00 49,008.32 Total Dept 253-Treasurer

Dept 257-Assessor
39.09 94,646.07 60,739.93 155,386.00 155,386.00 150,939.60 ASSESSING SALARIES101-257-702.000
37.12 6,058.31 3,575.69 9,634.00 9,634.00 8,884.15 Assessor Social Security Ee101-257-715.000
37.10 1,417.75 836.25 2,254.00 2,254.00 2,077.76 Assessor Medicare Ee101-257-715.002
53.32 16,916.28 19,321.72 36,238.00 36,238.00 35,914.62 Hospitalization Ins101-257-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-257-718.000

116.08 (3,347.18)24,169.18 20,822.00 20,822.00 20,296.34 Assessor Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-257-719.000
39.68 3,025.80 1,990.20 5,016.00 5,016.00 3,941.91 Assessor Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-257-720.000
14.15 429.24 70.76 500.00 500.00 539.44 Assessor Supplies101-257-727.000
10.76 3,569.47 430.53 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,043.76 Postage101-257-728.000
4.27 1,345.00 60.00 1,405.00 1,405.00 1,274.00 Dues & Subscriptions101-257-750.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 25.00 Professional Fees101-257-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Communication101-257-851.000

55.02 674.77 825.23 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,662.81 Mileage101-257-860.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,635.80 Printing & Pub101-257-900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Repairs & Maint101-257-930.000

51.63 1,644.56 1,755.44 3,400.00 3,400.00 2,390.26 Meetings/seminars101-257-956.000

46.96 128,530.07 113,774.93 242,305.00 242,305.00 233,625.45 Total Dept 257-Assessor

Dept 262-Elections
54.54 20,685.62 24,814.38 45,500.00 45,500.00 26,951.78 Elections - Salaries101-262-702.000
22.01 749.51 211.49 961.00 961.00 420.69 Social Security Ee101-262-715.000
26.78 164.74 60.26 225.00 225.00 98.41 Election Medicare Ee101-262-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.74 Hospitalization Ins101-262-717.000

38.25 289.62 179.38 469.00 469.00 183.86 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-262-719.000
66.35 1,177.80 2,322.20 3,500.00 3,500.00 2,960.82 Supplies101-262-727.000
17.03 5,807.57 1,192.43 7,000.00 7,000.00 2,062.82 Postage101-262-728.000
30.80 1,038.05 461.95 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 Small Equipment101-262-740.000
5.50 9,450.00 550.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 920.00 Professional Fees101-262-801.000

45.28 273.58 226.42 500.00 500.00 300.01 Mileage101-262-860.000
7.21 6,959.00 541.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 671.32 Printing & Pub101-262-900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Election Equipment Storage Exp101-262-940.000

66.67 300.00 600.00 900.00 900.00 600.00 ELECTIONS-BUILDING RENTAL101-262-941.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment101-262-971.000

39.92 46,895.49 31,159.51 78,055.00 78,055.00 35,208.45 Total Dept 262-Elections

Dept 264-Twp Property
33.43 5,446.15 2,734.85 8,181.00 8,181.00 12,485.58 Twp Prop - Salaries101-264-702.000
32.57 342.56 165.44 508.00 508.00 754.77 Property Social Security Ee101-264-715.000
32.25 81.30 38.70 120.00 120.00 176.47 Property Medicare Ee101-264-715.002
51.30 1,126.36 1,186.64 2,313.00 2,313.00 3,246.16 Hospitalization Ins101-264-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-264-718.000

49.28 488.40 474.60 963.00 963.00 1,562.29 Twp Prop. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-264-719.000
52.20 122.85 134.15 257.00 257.00 234.83 Twp Prop. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-264-720.000
16.60 834.01 165.99 1,000.00 1,000.00 205.63 Supplies101-264-727.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 50.00 Gas & Oil-Vehicles101-264-729.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Small Equipment101-264-740.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 5/19Page
:

09/01/2016 02:43 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

205.54 (1,055.40)2,055.40 1,000.00 1,000.00 925.65 Professional Fees101-264-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY UNIFORMS101-264-829.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Telephone101-264-850.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Mileage101-264-860.000

21.42 1,728.79 471.21 2,200.00 2,200.00 1,838.75 Light & Power101-264-920.000
23.32 766.77 233.23 1,000.00 1,000.00 731.10 Property Water & Sewer101-264-921.000
11.69 2,384.32 315.68 2,700.00 2,700.00 1,485.66 Heat101-264-922.000
1.75 6,877.30 122.70 7,000.00 7,000.00 14,418.01 Repairs & Maint101-264-930.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment Rental101-264-940.000

63.32 1,650.59 2,849.41 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 Equipment101-264-971.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Building Improvements101-264-972.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,750.00 Land Improvements101-264-973.000

33.96 21,294.00 10,948.00 32,242.00 32,242.00 53,864.90 Total Dept 264-Twp Property

Dept 265-Twp Office
45.43 46,958.29 39,095.71 86,054.00 86,054.00 77,344.11 Twp Office- Salaries101-265-702.000
44.17 2,978.92 2,357.08 5,336.00 5,336.00 4,671.52 Office Social Security Ee101-265-715.000
44.13 697.80 551.20 1,249.00 1,249.00 1,092.37 Office Medicare Ee101-265-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT101-265-716.000

56.54 12,059.32 15,689.68 27,749.00 27,749.00 27,036.53 Hospitalization Ins101-265-717.000
129.49 (3,164.09)13,892.09 10,728.00 10,728.00 10,125.57 Twp Off. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-265-719.000
50.49 1,671.88 1,705.12 3,377.00 3,377.00 3,680.66 Twp Off. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-265-720.000
26.48 8,086.74 2,913.26 11,000.00 11,000.00 6,889.10 Office Supplies101-265-727.000
9.20 5,448.27 551.73 6,000.00 6,000.00 2,382.40 Postage101-265-728.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 217.55 Small Equipment101-265-740.000
0.00 525.00 0.00 525.00 525.00 525.00 Twp Off- Dues & Subscriptions101-265-750.000

17.25 9,103.01 1,896.99 11,000.00 11,000.00 16,242.32 Professional Fees101-265-801.000
34.98 7,152.48 3,847.52 11,000.00 11,000.00 8,970.19 Telephone101-265-850.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Communication101-265-851.000

33.12 66.88 33.12 100.00 100.00 2.30 Mileage101-265-860.000
47.49 3,150.74 2,849.26 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,972.27 Printing & Pub101-265-900.000
48.57 3,856.98 3,643.02 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,341.71 Light & Power101-265-920.000
25.52 2,979.39 1,020.61 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,289.37 Office Water & Sewer101-265-921.000
16.18 2,095.38 404.62 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,471.60 Heat101-265-922.000
31.25 14,437.29 6,562.71 21,000.00 21,000.00 9,077.21 Repairs & Maint101-265-930.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 Meetings/seminars101-265-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment101-265-971.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 Building Improvements101-265-972.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,380.00 Land Improvements101-265-973.000

42.94 128,904.28 97,013.72 225,918.00 225,918.00 219,711.78 Total Dept 265-Twp Office

Dept 266-Attorney/ Counsel
24.30 56,776.00 18,224.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 63,236.92 Professional Fees101-266-801.000

24.30 56,776.00 18,224.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 63,236.92 Total Dept 266-Attorney/ Counsel

Dept 276-Cemetery
39.79 15,053.70 9,946.30 25,000.00 25,000.00 24,000.36 Cemetery Wages101-276-702.000
39.79 933.33 616.67 1,550.00 1,550.00 1,487.41 Cemetery Social Security Ee101-276-715.000
39.73 218.79 144.21 363.00 363.00 347.87 Cemetery Medicare Ee101-276-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89.57 Hospitalization Ins101-276-717.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 6/19Page
:

09/01/2016 02:43 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51.37 Cemetery  - Retirement Plan101-276-719.000
61.32 464.13 735.87 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,461.18 Supplies101-276-727.000
1.86 49.07 0.93 50.00 50.00 0.96 Postage101-276-728.000

40.01 239.98 160.02 400.00 400.00 399.25 CEMETERY GAS & OIL-VEHICLES101-276-729.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,599.00 Small Equipment101-276-740.000

43.68 253.44 196.56 450.00 450.00 383.67 Mileage101-276-860.000
45.33 492.02 407.98 900.00 900.00 1,019.74 Light & Power101-276-920.000
27.26 6,909.99 2,590.01 9,500.00 9,500.00 7,920.49 Repairs & Maint101-276-930.000
0.00 1,020.00 0.00 1,020.00 1,020.00 765.00 Equipment Rental101-276-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Meetings/seminars101-276-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment101-276-971.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 Land Improvements101-276-973.000

35.72 26,634.45 14,798.55 41,433.00 41,433.00 47,525.87 Total Dept 276-Cemetery

Dept 336-Fire Department
40.67 163,468.26 112,052.74 275,521.00 275,521.00 248,151.11 Fire Dept - Salaries101-336-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Fire Training101-336-705.000

40.66 10,138.04 6,945.96 17,084.00 17,084.00 15,384.66 Fire Social Security Ee101-336-715.000
40.65 2,371.50 1,624.50 3,996.00 3,996.00 3,598.02 Fire Medicare Ee101-336-715.002
90.93 12.70 127.30 140.00 140.00 76.79 Hospitalization Ins101-336-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-336-718.000

169.76 (68.36)166.36 98.00 98.00 90.09 Fire Fringe Ben - Retirement101-336-719.000
61.29 6.58 10.42 17.00 17.00 (40.91)Fire Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-336-720.000
19.91 35,672.96 8,867.04 44,540.00 44,540.00 33,990.46 Fire Supplies101-336-727.000
2.06 244.84 5.16 250.00 250.00 211.38 Postage101-336-728.000

23.63 4,200.59 1,299.41 5,500.00 5,500.00 2,985.19 Gas & Oil-Vehicles101-336-729.000
53.88 17,065.48 19,934.52 37,000.00 37,000.00 43,449.50 Small Equipment101-336-740.000
52.85 943.00 1,057.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,307.00 Dues & Subscriptions101-336-750.000
148.41 (1,326.36)4,066.36 2,740.00 2,740.00 1,368.00 Professional Fees101-336-801.000
30.42 4,313.83 1,886.17 6,200.00 6,200.00 4,480.65 Telephone101-336-850.000
29.13 5,424.00 2,229.00 7,653.00 7,653.00 5,672.43 Communication101-336-851.000
10.41 627.10 72.90 700.00 700.00 0.00 Mileage101-336-860.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 777.10 Printing & Pub101-336-900.000

34.91 9,048.05 4,851.95 13,900.00 13,900.00 14,102.23 Light & Power101-336-920.000
25.99 3,330.56 1,169.44 4,500.00 4,500.00 3,004.76 Fire Water & Sewer101-336-921.000
8.85 10,026.55 973.45 11,000.00 11,000.00 5,039.31 Heat101-336-922.000

41.88 33,569.22 24,185.78 57,755.00 57,755.00 42,726.51 Repairs & Maint101-336-930.000
25.00 37,500.00 12,500.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 Fire Hydrant Rental101-336-940.000
0.00 11,520.00 0.00 11,520.00 11,520.00 3,971.88 Meetings/seminars101-336-956.000
3.35 2,416.15 83.85 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,691.06 Fire Prevention101-336-957.000

216.49 (1,788.07)3,323.07 1,535.00 1,535.00 3,649.58 Fire Dept - Insurance101-336-960.000
5.56 5,996.77 353.23 6,350.00 6,350.00 4,854.69 Fire Medical101-336-961.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Capital Outlay-Reserve101-336-970.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment101-336-971.000

36.91 355,113.39 207,785.61 562,899.00 562,899.00 490,541.49 Total Dept 336-Fire Department

Dept 371-Building Inspection Department
35.62 49,823.80 27,565.20 77,389.00 77,389.00 80,352.00 Building Salary101-371-702.000
35.33 3,103.59 1,695.41 4,799.00 4,799.00 4,881.01 Building Social Security Ee101-371-715.000
35.31 726.49 396.51 1,123.00 1,123.00 1,141.59 Building Medicare Ee101-371-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Bldg Department Unemployment101-371-716.000

25.74 7,398.55 2,564.45 9,963.00 9,963.00 21,568.70 Hospitalization Ins101-371-717.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 7/19Page
:

09/01/2016 02:43 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-371-718.000
37.91 2,362.68 1,442.32 3,805.00 3,805.00 9,865.36 Bldg. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-371-719.000
44.07 522.38 411.62 934.00 934.00 2,358.37 Bldg. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-371-720.000
2.16 489.21 10.79 500.00 500.00 418.47 Supplies101-371-727.000

34.99 325.06 174.94 500.00 500.00 427.01 BUILDING POSTAGE101-371-728.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 Small Equipment101-371-740.000

13.50 865.00 135.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 917.00 Dues & Subscriptions101-371-750.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Professional Fees101-371-801.000

35.83 11,550.00 6,450.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 19,300.00 Professional Services-Plumbing Insp101-371-801.002
61.25 7,750.00 12,250.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 28,800.00 Professional Services-Electrical Insp.101-371-801.003
59.78 9,250.00 13,750.00 23,000.00 23,000.00 28,550.00 Professional Services-Mechanical Insp.101-371-801.004
100.00 (420.00)420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Telephone101-371-850.000

0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 Communication101-371-851.000
37.74 1,120.68 679.32 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,747.71 Mileage101-371-860.000
10.31 896.90 103.10 1,000.00 1,000.00 130.00 Printing & Pub101-371-900.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 Repairs & Maint101-371-930.000
7.50 925.00 75.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 190.00 Meetings/seminars101-371-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT-BUIDING101-371-971.000

39.81 102,989.34 68,123.66 171,113.00 171,113.00 200,647.22 Total Dept 371-Building Inspection Department

Dept 445-Drains - Public Benefit
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 SALARIES101-445-702.000
0.00 93.00 0.00 93.00 93.00 0.00 Social Security Ee101-445-715.000
0.00 22.00 0.00 22.00 22.00 0.00 Medicare Ee101-445-715.002
0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 Supplies101-445-727.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 383.50 Professional Fees101-445-801.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 Mileage101-445-860.000

14.25 643.14 106.86 750.00 750.00 324.24 Light & Power101-445-920.000
0.08 34,972.78 27.22 35,000.00 35,000.00 24,071.65 Repairs & Maint101-445-930.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Drains At Large-Construction101-445-969.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Land Improvements101-445-973.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Interest Expense101-445-995.000

0.32 42,380.92 134.08 42,515.00 42,515.00 24,779.39 Total Dept 445-Drains - Public Benefit

Dept 446-Highways, Streets, Bridges ( Not Act 51)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES101-446-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Social Security Ee101-446-715.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Medicare Ee101-446-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Professional Fees101-446-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Mileage101-446-860.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,035.75 Repairs & Maint101-446-930.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Hwy & Streets - Construction101-446-975.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,035.75 Total Dept 446-Highways, Streets, Bridges ( Not Act 51)

Dept 447-Engineering
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 ENGINEERING-PROFESSIONAL FEES101-447-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL FEES - PWI101-447-801.005

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 Total Dept 447-Engineering



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 8/19Page
:

09/01/2016 02:43 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures
Dept 722-Zoning

38.29 45,182.50 28,036.50 73,219.00 73,219.00 65,695.73 Plg/zba -Salaries101-722-702.000
34.96 2,953.03 1,586.97 4,540.00 4,540.00 3,694.24 Zoning Social Security Ee101-722-715.000
34.92 691.85 371.15 1,063.00 1,063.00 863.94 Zoning Medicare Ee101-722-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT101-722-716.000

46.14 10,490.66 8,986.34 19,477.00 19,477.00 17,191.43 Hospitalization Ins101-722-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HSA DEDUCTIBLE101-722-717.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-722-718.000

57.47 3,745.69 5,061.31 8,807.00 8,807.00 7,698.85 Zoning Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-722-719.000
62.46 656.91 1,093.09 1,750.00 1,750.00 2,211.62 Zoning Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-722-720.000
2.22 440.00 10.00 450.00 450.00 88.03 Zoning Supplies101-722-727.000

34.66 653.39 346.61 1,000.00 1,000.00 969.94 Postage101-722-728.000
0.00 125.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 0.00 Dues & Subscriptions101-722-750.000

16.25 20,936.67 4,063.33 25,000.00 25,000.00 15,659.90 Professional Fees101-722-801.000
41.67 245.00 175.00 420.00 420.00 385.00 PLANNING/ZBA - TELEPHONE101-722-850.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Communication101-722-851.000

37.04 629.56 370.44 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,051.05 Mileage101-722-860.000
58.12 1,465.75 2,034.25 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,559.35 Printing & Pub101-722-900.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 0.00 Repairs & Maint101-722-930.000

35.67 482.47 267.53 750.00 750.00 72.91 Meetings/seminars101-722-956.000

37.10 88,848.48 52,402.52 141,251.00 141,251.00 119,141.99 Total Dept 722-Zoning

Dept 748-Community Services
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Comm Prom - Salaries101-748-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Postage101-748-728.000

44.43 109,189.92 87,310.08 196,500.00 196,500.00 205,102.52 Purchased Services101-748-803.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Printing & Pub101-748-900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Repairs & Maint101-748-930.000

44.43 109,189.92 87,310.08 196,500.00 196,500.00 205,102.52 Total Dept 748-Community Services

Dept 851-Insurance & Bonds
91.57 4,654.41 50,533.59 55,188.00 55,188.00 51,328.01 Insurance & Bonds101-851-960.000

91.57 4,654.41 50,533.59 55,188.00 55,188.00 51,328.01 Total Dept 851-Insurance & Bonds

Dept 852-Retiree Expenses
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Hospitalization Ins101-852-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-852-718.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-852-719.000

33.77 993.50 506.50 1,500.00 1,500.00 984.98 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-852-720.000

33.77 993.50 506.50 1,500.00 1,500.00 984.98 Total Dept 852-Retiree Expenses

Dept 966-Other Expenses
0.00 65,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 Contingency Reserve101-966-959.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Airport Expenses101-966-965.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Misc. Payment101-966-965.006
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Health Reimbursement Payments101-966-965.007
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer Out101-966-999.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 T/O Parks/Recreation101-966-999.208



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 9/19Page
:

09/01/2016 02:43 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

0.00 115,000.00 0.00 115,000.00 115,000.00 1,011,600.00 T/O - Capital Projects101-966-999.403
100.00 0.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 T/O - Local Streets101-966-999.404

45.45 180,000.00 150,000.00 330,000.00 330,000.00 1,111,600.00 Total Dept 966-Other Expenses

41.64 1,634,346.82 1,165,894.18 2,800,241.00 2,800,241.00 3,424,373.88 TOTAL Expenditures

1,864.48 533,237.20 (506,093.20)27,144.00 27,144.00 (493,020.62)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

41.64 1,634,346.82 1,165,894.18 2,800,241.00 2,800,241.00 3,424,373.88 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
23.34 2,167,584.02 659,800.98 2,827,385.00 2,827,385.00 2,931,353.26 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - General Fund:

Fund 207 - Police Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 642,981.24 18.76 643,000.00 643,000.00 637,137.46 Current Taxes-E-Unit207-000-403.000
43.14 5,401.59 4,098.41 9,500.00 9,500.00 11,880.54 Ordinance Fines207-000-655.000
42.69 7,450.00 5,550.00 13,000.00 13,000.00 15,800.00 ORDINANCE FINES - PARKING ENFORCEMENT207-000-655.001
36.56 2,435.63 1,403.37 3,839.00 3,839.00 2,417.97 Interest Earned207-000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47.50 Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Inv207-000-664.900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS207-000-673.000

1.65 658,268.46 11,070.54 669,339.00 669,339.00 667,283.47 Total Dept 000

1.65 658,268.46 11,070.54 669,339.00 669,339.00 667,283.47 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 301-Police/sheriff

59.40 1,624.00 2,376.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,030.00 Police Protection - Salaries207-301-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Police Prot - Telephone207-301-704.000

58.92 102.69 147.31 250.00 250.00 187.87 Social Security Ee207-301-715.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Federal Withholding207-301-715.001

57.43 25.54 34.46 60.00 60.00 43.94 MEDICARE EE207-301-715.002
32.35 236.77 113.23 350.00 350.00 334.76 Supplies207-301-727.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 250.00 Gas & Oil-Vehicles207-301-729.000
8.53 1,829.50 170.50 2,000.00 2,000.00 950.00 Professional Fees207-301-801.000

34.05 418,754.36 216,245.64 635,000.00 635,000.00 585,356.44 Police Protection207-301-802.000
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 11,880.32 School Crossing Guard207-301-802.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Mileage207-301-860.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Light & Power207-301-920.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Repairs & Maint207-301-930.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Police Prot-Building/equip Rental207-301-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Contingency Reserve207-301-959.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment207-301-971.000

25.00 15,000.00 5,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 Adm. Fees207-301-990.000

33.10 452,872.86 224,087.14 676,960.00 676,960.00 622,033.33 Total Dept 301-Police/sheriff

33.10 452,872.86 224,087.14 676,960.00 676,960.00 622,033.33 TOTAL Expenditures



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 10/19Page
:

09/01/2016 02:43 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - Police Fund

2,795.13 205,395.60 (213,016.60)(7,621.00)(7,621.00)45,250.14 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

33.10 452,872.86 224,087.14 676,960.00 676,960.00 622,033.33 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
1.65 658,268.46 11,070.54 669,339.00 669,339.00 667,283.47 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 207 - Police Fund:

Fund 208 - Park/recreation Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 477,986.05 13.95 478,000.00 478,000.00 474,946.76 Current Taxes-Parks208-000-403.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Forestry $208-000-408.000

77.57 13,367.80 46,232.20 59,600.00 59,600.00 63,218.86 Recreation Fees208-000-607.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Tot Time Enrollments208-000-608.000

86.69 211.72 1,379.28 1,591.00 1,591.00 935.60 Interest Earned208-000-664.000
40.64 12,466.38 8,533.62 21,000.00 21,000.00 18,590.00 Building Rentals208-000-667.000
0.00 900.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 5,492.00 Miscellaneous Income208-000-671.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOT TIME MISC REVENUE208-000-671.663
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS208-000-673.000

100.00 (16.00)16.00 0.00 0.00 135.00 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS208-000-675.000
128.20 (141.00)641.00 500.00 500.00 1,133.00 REC CONTRIBUTIONS/DONATIONS208-000-675.751

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 Transfer From Other Fund208-000-699.000

10.12 504,774.95 56,816.05 561,591.00 561,591.00 664,451.22 Total Dept 000

10.12 504,774.95 56,816.05 561,591.00 561,591.00 664,451.22 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 663-Child Care - Tot Time

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,241.49 Tot Time - Salaries208-663-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOT TIME-TELEPHONE208-663-704.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.66 Tot Time Social Security Ee208-663-715.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46.91 Tot Time Medicare Ee208-663-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103.56 Hospitalization Ins208-663-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance208-663-718.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31.98 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan208-663-719.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.31 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-663-720.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Supplies208-663-727.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Postage208-663-728.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 69.00 Program Materials208-663-730.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Purchased Services208-663-803.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37.64 Telephone208-663-850.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Light & Power208-663-920.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Heat208-663-922.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment208-663-971.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,741.55 Total Dept 663-Child Care - Tot Time

Dept 751-Recreation Department
43.58 21,890.62 16,908.38 38,799.00 38,799.00 43,717.36 Rec - Salaries208-751-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Rec Program208-751-706.000

43.10 1,368.94 1,037.06 2,406.00 2,406.00 2,674.61 Rec. Social Security Ee208-751-715.000
43.08 320.48 242.52 563.00 563.00 625.50 Rec. Medicare Ee208-751-715.002
57.37 1,866.95 2,512.05 4,379.00 4,379.00 5,725.54 Hospitalization Ins208-751-717.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 11/19Page
:

09/01/2016 02:43 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - Park/recreation Fund
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance208-751-718.000
90.13 199.86 1,825.14 2,025.00 2,025.00 2,933.46 Rec. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan208-751-719.000
50.30 284.30 287.70 572.00 572.00 657.16 Rec. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-751-720.000
28.80 356.02 143.98 500.00 500.00 547.37 Supplies208-751-727.000
1.86 49.07 0.93 50.00 50.00 19.99 Postage208-751-728.000

49.56 8,271.52 8,128.48 16,400.00 16,400.00 15,772.33 Program Materials208-751-730.000
1,800.00 (8,500.00)9,000.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 Small Equipment208-751-740.000

125.63 (102.50)502.50 400.00 400.00 342.00 Rec. Dues & Subscriptions208-751-750.000
59.38 23,612.79 34,512.21 58,125.00 58,125.00 44,528.35 Purchased Services208-751-803.000
100.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,314.63 Purchased Services - Summer Concerts208-751-803.001

0.00 420.00 0.00 420.00 420.00 0.00 Telephone208-751-850.000
11.88 881.18 118.82 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,080.57 Mileage208-751-860.000
30.63 4,162.14 1,837.86 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,298.88 Printing & Pub208-751-900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Light & Power208-751-920.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Water & Sewer208-751-921.000
6.35 234.13 15.87 250.00 250.00 69.84 Repairs & Maint208-751-930.000

(1.11)4,550.00 (50.00)4,500.00 4,500.00 2,268.18 Meetings/seminars208-751-956.000
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 Equipment208-751-971.000

50.36 79,865.50 81,023.50 160,889.00 160,889.00 128,575.77 Total Dept 751-Recreation Department

Dept 756-Parks Department
37.25 76,627.91 45,485.09 122,113.00 122,113.00 113,305.02 Parks - Wages208-756-702.000
36.35 4,819.91 2,753.09 7,573.00 7,573.00 6,869.27 Parks Social Security Ee208-756-715.000
36.34 1,128.09 643.91 1,772.00 1,772.00 1,606.67 Parks Medicare Ee208-756-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT208-756-716.000

54.38 15,156.40 18,067.60 33,224.00 33,224.00 31,953.31 Hospitalization Ins208-756-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance208-756-718.000

57.42 5,826.47 7,857.53 13,684.00 13,684.00 12,538.62 Parks Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan208-756-719.000
48.92 1,914.55 1,833.45 3,748.00 3,748.00 2,575.08 Parks Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-756-720.000
8.84 3,646.42 353.58 4,000.00 4,000.00 956.58 Park Supplies208-756-727.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.48 Postage208-756-728.000

34.33 3,283.46 1,716.54 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,469.56 Gas & Oil-Vehicles208-756-729.000
462.90 (7,258.00)9,258.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 649.00 Small Equipment208-756-740.000
100.00 (173.75)173.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 PARKS DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS208-756-750.000
27.05 12,401.37 4,598.63 17,000.00 17,000.00 18,890.23 Professional Fees208-756-801.000
31.50 479.53 220.47 700.00 700.00 889.44 PARKS UNIFORMS208-756-829.000
0.00 1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 1,225.00 Telephone208-756-850.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 14.55 Mileage208-756-860.000

101.42 (2.83)202.83 200.00 200.00 0.00 Printing & Pub208-756-900.000
57.74 4,226.03 5,773.97 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,006.00 Parks Light & Power208-756-920.000
26.71 11,726.19 4,273.81 16,000.00 16,000.00 13,126.06 Parks Water & Sewer208-756-921.000
17.73 2,468.17 531.83 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,622.99 Parks Heat208-756-922.000
40.78 44,416.85 30,583.15 75,000.00 75,000.00 42,451.06 Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 Meetings/seminars208-756-956.000

63.32 3,301.17 5,698.83 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 Equipment208-756-971.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Building Improvements208-756-972.000
0.00 139,000.00 0.00 139,000.00 139,000.00 0.00 Land Improvements208-756-973.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Land Acquisition208-756-974.000

30.07 325,587.94 140,026.06 465,614.00 465,614.00 263,148.92 Total Dept 756-Parks Department

Dept 966-Other Expenses
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Contingency Reserve208-966-959.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 12/19Page
:

09/01/2016 02:43 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - Park/recreation Fund
Expenditures

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 Forestry208-966-965.008
25.00 48,750.00 16,250.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 Adm. Fees208-966-990.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer Out208-966-999.000

24.62 49,750.00 16,250.00 66,000.00 66,000.00 65,000.00 Total Dept 966-Other Expenses

34.27 455,203.44 237,299.56 692,503.00 692,503.00 460,466.24 TOTAL Expenditures

137.87 49,571.51 (180,483.51)(130,912.00)(130,912.00)203,984.98 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

34.27 455,203.44 237,299.56 692,503.00 692,503.00 460,466.24 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
10.12 504,774.95 56,816.05 561,591.00 561,591.00 664,451.22 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - Park/recreation Fund:

Fund 211 - Bike Path Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 381,988.85 11.15 382,000.00 382,000.00 379,930.97 Current Taxes-Bike Paths211-000-403.000
137.92 (4,288.16)15,597.16 11,309.00 11,309.00 11,308.98 STATE GRANTS - METRO AUTHORITY211-000-539.001
66.25 1,427.60 2,802.40 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,096.07 Interest Earned211-000-664.000
100.00 (500.00)500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Income211-000-671.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,300.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS211-000-673.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 From Contingency211-000-699.600

4.76 378,628.29 18,910.71 397,539.00 397,539.00 403,636.02 Total Dept 000

Dept 755-Bike Path
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer From Other Fund211-755-699.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 755-Bike Path

4.76 378,628.29 18,910.71 397,539.00 397,539.00 403,636.02 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 755-Bike Path

40.23 29,787.81 20,046.19 49,834.00 49,834.00 43,101.29 Bicycle Path-Salaries211-755-702.000
39.33 1,874.84 1,215.16 3,090.00 3,090.00 2,605.62 Social Security Ee211-755-715.000
39.31 438.82 284.18 723.00 723.00 609.38 Medicare Ee211-755-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT211-755-716.000

65.70 5,189.87 9,942.13 15,132.00 15,132.00 20,388.70 Hospitalization Ins211-755-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BIKE PATH HSA DEDUCTIBLE211-755-717.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance211-755-718.000

52.41 2,731.63 3,008.37 5,740.00 5,740.00 5,083.24 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan211-755-719.000
71.72 408.67 1,036.33 1,445.00 1,445.00 2,787.12 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens211-755-720.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 546.28 Bike Path Supplies211-755-727.000

100.00 (815.15)815.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 Postage211-755-728.000
14.11 3,220.81 529.19 3,750.00 3,750.00 2,380.36 Gas & Oil-Vehicles211-755-729.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 329.95 Small Equipment211-755-740.000

100.00 (173.75)173.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 BP DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS211-755-750.000
100.00 (2,000.00)2,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,107.88 Professional Fees211-755-801.000

0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 294.61 BIKE PATH UNIFORMS211-755-829.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 13/19Page
:

09/01/2016 02:43 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 211 - Bike Path Fund
Expenditures

28.00 360.00 140.00 500.00 500.00 420.00 Telephone211-755-850.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Printing & Pub211-755-900.000

39.35 6,064.63 3,935.37 10,000.00 10,000.00 8,630.10 Repairs & Maint211-755-930.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Contingency Reserve211-755-959.000

63.32 1,650.59 2,849.41 4,500.00 4,500.00 170,693.00 Equipment211-755-971.000
17.58 824,222.34 175,777.66 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 44,281.65 BIKE PATH- CONSTRUCTION211-755-975.000
25.00 33,750.00 11,250.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 Adm. Fees211-755-990.000

20.38 910,211.11 233,002.89 1,143,214.00 1,143,214.00 354,259.18 Total Dept 755-Bike Path

Dept 852-Retiree Expenses
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Social Security Ee211-852-715.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 852-Retiree Expenses

20.38 910,211.11 233,002.89 1,143,214.00 1,143,214.00 354,259.18 TOTAL Expenditures

28.71 (531,582.82)(214,092.18)(745,675.00)(745,675.00)49,376.84 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

20.38 910,211.11 233,002.89 1,143,214.00 1,143,214.00 354,259.18 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
4.76 378,628.29 18,910.71 397,539.00 397,539.00 403,636.02 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 211 - Bike Path Fund:

Fund 219 - STREET LIGHTING FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.01 141,478.79 21.21 141,500.00 141,500.00 142,017.04 Street Light Assessments219-000-404.000
115.21 (9.28)70.28 61.00 61.00 65.28 Interest Earned219-000-664.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer From Other Fund219-000-699.000

0.06 141,469.51 91.49 141,561.00 141,561.00 142,082.32 Total Dept 000

0.06 141,469.51 91.49 141,561.00 141,561.00 142,082.32 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 448-Street Lighting

31.36 92,666.83 42,333.17 135,000.00 135,000.00 121,528.29 Light & Power219-448-920.000
25.00 1,875.00 625.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Adm. Fees219-448-990.000

31.24 94,541.83 42,958.17 137,500.00 137,500.00 124,028.29 Total Dept 448-Street Lighting

31.24 94,541.83 42,958.17 137,500.00 137,500.00 124,028.29 TOTAL Expenditures

1,055.57 46,927.68 (42,866.68)4,061.00 4,061.00 18,054.03 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

31.24 94,541.83 42,958.17 137,500.00 137,500.00 124,028.29 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.06 141,469.51 91.49 141,561.00 141,561.00 142,082.32 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 219 - STREET LIGHTING FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 14/19Page
:

09/01/2016 02:43 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 241 - WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 94,997.26 2.74 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 Current Taxes241-000-403.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Interest Earned241-000-664.000

0.00 94,997.26 2.74 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 Total Dept 000

0.00 94,997.26 2.74 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000

0.00 94,998.65 1.35 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 AIRPORT AUTHORITY TAX COLLECTION241-000-831.000

0.00 94,998.65 1.35 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 Total Dept 000

0.00 94,998.65 1.35 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 (1.39)1.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 94,998.65 1.35 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 94,997.26 2.74 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 241 - WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND:

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 1,192,775.14 34.86 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 Current Taxes271-000-403.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Interest Earned271-000-664.000

0.00 1,192,775.14 34.86 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 Total Dept 000

0.00 1,192,775.14 34.86 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000

0.00 1,192,792.86 17.14 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 HERRICK LIBRARY TAX COLLECTION271-000-830.000

0.00 1,192,792.86 17.14 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 Total Dept 000

0.00 1,192,792.86 17.14 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 (17.72)17.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 1,192,792.86 17.14 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 1,192,775.14 34.86 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND:

Fund 351 - Sewer Distribution Fund



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 15/19Page
:

09/01/2016 02:43 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 351 - Sewer Distribution Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

56.94 775.00 1,025.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 2,155.00 Sewer Inspection Fees351-000-477.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Plan Review Income351-000-626.000

27.45 3,572.55 1,351.45 4,924.00 4,924.00 4,162.60 Interest Earned351-000-664.000
95.08 688.81 13,311.19 14,000.00 14,000.00 16,399.26 Interest On Assessments351-000-664.003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Income351-000-671.000

84.13 10,635.95 56,364.05 67,000.00 67,000.00 115,492.13 Sewer-Special Assessments351-000-672.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Over Payments / Refunded351-000-687.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 From Contingency351-000-699.600

82.13 15,672.31 72,051.69 87,724.00 87,724.00 138,208.99 Total Dept 000

82.13 15,672.31 72,051.69 87,724.00 87,724.00 138,208.99 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000

60.00 400.00 600.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,200.00 Professional Services-Plumbing Insp351-000-801.002
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 10,208.46 Sewer - Engineering Fees351-000-804.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Assessment Overpayments351-000-958.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,510.00 Sewer Reu Fees351-000-963.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (348.00)SANITARY LATERALS351-000-963.003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Sewer - Sewer Lines Construction351-000-975.000

25.00 7,500.00 2,500.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 15,000.00 Adm. Fees351-000-990.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Sewer- Transfers Out351-000-999.000

22.14 10,900.00 3,100.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 27,570.46 Total Dept 000

22.14 10,900.00 3,100.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 27,570.46 TOTAL Expenditures

93.53 4,772.31 68,951.69 73,724.00 73,724.00 110,638.53 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

22.14 10,900.00 3,100.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 27,570.46 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
82.13 15,672.31 72,051.69 87,724.00 87,724.00 138,208.99 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 351 - Sewer Distribution Fund:

Fund 403 - Capital Projects Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

63.16 3,788.54 6,496.46 10,285.00 10,285.00 15,637.79 Interest Earned403-000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Sd - Interest Earn/investments403-000-664.006
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (12.50)Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Inv403-000-664.900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Income403-000-671.000
0.00 115,000.00 0.00 115,000.00 115,000.00 1,011,600.00 Transfer From Other Fund403-000-699.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 From Contingency403-000-699.600

5.19 118,788.54 6,496.46 125,285.00 125,285.00 1,027,225.29 Total Dept 000

5.19 118,788.54 6,496.46 125,285.00 125,285.00 1,027,225.29 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 16/19Page
:

09/01/2016 02:43 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 403 - Capital Projects Fund
Expenditures
Dept 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RESERVE403-000-955.003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment403-000-971.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Building Improvements403-000-972.000

92.27 62,987.05 752,012.95 815,000.00 815,000.00 79,975.95 Land Improvements403-000-973.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Cpf - Water Sad Loan403-000-975.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer Out403-000-999.000

92.27 62,987.05 752,012.95 815,000.00 815,000.00 79,975.95 Total Dept 000

92.27 62,987.05 752,012.95 815,000.00 815,000.00 79,975.95 TOTAL Expenditures

108.09 55,801.49 (745,516.49)(689,715.00)(689,715.00)947,249.34 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

92.27 62,987.05 752,012.95 815,000.00 815,000.00 79,975.95 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
5.19 118,788.54 6,496.46 125,285.00 125,285.00 1,027,225.29 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 403 - Capital Projects Fund:

Fund 404 - Local Streets
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 479,231.03 13.97 479,245.00 479,245.00 475,733.70 Current Taxes - Local Streets404-000-403.000
107.49 (66.65)956.65 890.00 890.00 565.09 Interest Earned404-000-664.000
100.00 0.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 Transfer From Other Fund404-000-699.000

23.96 479,164.38 150,970.62 630,135.00 630,135.00 476,298.79 Total Dept 000

23.96 479,164.38 150,970.62 630,135.00 630,135.00 476,298.79 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 901-Capital Outlay

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 42.00 Salary404-901-702.000
0.00 124.00 0.00 124.00 124.00 2.60 Social Security Ee404-901-715.000
0.00 29.00 0.00 29.00 29.00 0.61 Medicare Ee404-901-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Hospitalization Ins404-901-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan404-901-719.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens404-901-720.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Small Equipment404-901-740.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Professional Fees404-901-801.000

32.81 16,126.20 7,873.80 24,000.00 24,000.00 12,299.70 Repairs & Maint404-901-930.000
79.48 123,096.75 476,903.25 600,000.00 600,000.00 465,666.80 Hwy & Streets - Construction404-901-975.000
25.00 5,625.00 1,875.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 Adm. Fees404-901-990.000

76.92 146,000.95 486,652.05 632,653.00 632,653.00 485,511.71 Total Dept 901-Capital Outlay

76.92 146,000.95 486,652.05 632,653.00 632,653.00 485,511.71 TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 404 - Local Streets:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 17/19Page
:

09/01/2016 02:43 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 404 - Local Streets

13,331.27 333,163.43 (335,681.43)(2,518.00)(2,518.00)(9,212.92)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

76.92 146,000.95 486,652.05 632,653.00 632,653.00 485,511.71 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
23.96 479,164.38 150,970.62 630,135.00 630,135.00 476,298.79 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 581 - Park Twp Airport
Revenues
Dept 000

60.62 12,602.01 19,397.99 32,000.00 32,000.00 32,314.55 Fuel Sales581-000-644.000
129.93 (12.57)54.57 42.00 42.00 51.49 Interest Earned581-000-664.000
44.59 19,115.00 15,385.00 34,500.00 34,500.00 36,215.00 Building Rentals581-000-667.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,005.00 Miscellaneous Income581-000-671.000

100.00 (47.68)47.68 0.00 0.00 63,376.45 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS581-000-675.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer From Other Fund581-000-699.000

52.43 31,656.76 34,885.24 66,542.00 66,542.00 134,962.49 Total Dept 000

Dept 853-Park Twp Airport
100.00 (20.00)20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Income581-853-671.000

100.00 (20.00)20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 853-Park Twp Airport

52.46 31,636.76 34,905.24 66,542.00 66,542.00 134,962.49 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 853-Park Twp Airport

0.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 137.56 AIRPORT SALARY581-853-702.000
0.00 10.00 0.00 10.00 10.00 8.40 Social Security Ee581-853-715.000
0.00 5.00 0.00 5.00 5.00 1.96 Medicare Ee581-853-715.002
0.00 20.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 10.94 FRINGE BEN - RETIREMENT PLAN581-853-719.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 335.25 Supplies581-853-727.000

97.78 554.08 24,445.92 25,000.00 25,000.00 30,261.40 Gas & Oil581-853-729.000
41.07 8,250.00 5,750.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 13,854.00 Professional Fees581-853-801.000
2.78 4,472.09 127.91 4,600.00 4,600.00 3,486.33 Purchased Services581-853-803.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 445.12 Telephone581-853-850.000

43.51 474.49 365.51 840.00 840.00 637.04 Communication581-853-851.000
36.25 3,506.46 1,993.54 5,500.00 5,500.00 4,095.01 Light & Power581-853-920.000
10.86 222.85 27.15 250.00 250.00 294.55 Water & Sewer581-853-921.000
51.97 240.13 259.87 500.00 500.00 561.02 Heat581-853-922.000
44.64 16,385.49 13,214.51 29,600.00 29,600.00 1,769.88 Repairs & Maint581-853-930.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 Insurance581-853-960.000
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,177.00 Depreciation Expense581-853-968.000

25.00 1,875.00 625.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Adm. Fees581-853-990.000

51.85 43,465.59 46,809.41 90,275.00 90,275.00 61,575.46 Total Dept 853-Park Twp Airport

51.85 43,465.59 46,809.41 90,275.00 90,275.00 61,575.46 TOTAL Expenditures

51.85 43,465.59 46,809.41 90,275.00 90,275.00 61,575.46 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
52.46 31,636.76 34,905.24 66,542.00 66,542.00 134,962.49 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 581 - Park Twp Airport:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 18/19Page
:

09/01/2016 02:43 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 581 - Park Twp Airport
50.16 (11,828.83)(11,904.17)(23,733.00)(23,733.00)73,387.03 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

Fund 591 - Water Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

56.03 26,385.00 33,615.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 81,353.00 Water Connection591-000-601.000
100.00 (562.00)562.00 0.00 0.00 106.25 Plan Review Income591-000-626.000
25.08 842,871.04 282,128.96 1,125,000.00 1,125,000.00 1,130,389.18 Water Bills591-000-642.000
30.23 8,338.54 3,613.46 11,952.00 11,952.00 4,505.90 Interest Earned591-000-664.000
105.10 (726.75)14,976.75 14,250.00 14,250.00 14,165.54 Interest On Assessments591-000-664.003

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,982.50 Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Inv591-000-664.900
25.00 37,500.00 12,500.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 Hydrant Rentals591-000-670.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Income591-000-671.000

52.93 37,656.50 42,343.50 80,000.00 80,000.00 285,686.50 ASSESSMENT PRINCIPAL591-000-672.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS591-000-673.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS591-000-675.000

100.00 (451.20)451.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 Overpayments591-000-688.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer From Other Fund591-000-699.000

29.09 951,011.13 390,190.87 1,341,202.00 1,341,202.00 1,570,188.87 Total Dept 000

29.09 951,011.13 390,190.87 1,341,202.00 1,341,202.00 1,570,188.87 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000

40.89 18,363.42 12,702.58 31,066.00 31,066.00 30,177.79 SALARIES591-000-702.000
39.95 1,157.10 769.90 1,927.00 1,927.00 1,833.11 Social Security Ee591-000-715.000
39.94 270.88 180.12 451.00 451.00 428.74 Medicare Ee591-000-715.002
54.16 3,875.19 4,577.81 8,453.00 8,453.00 8,476.08 Hospitalization Ins591-000-717.000
147.15 (1,962.92)6,125.92 4,163.00 4,163.00 3,904.52 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan591-000-719.000
49.80 430.21 426.79 857.00 857.00 817.75 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens591-000-720.000
40.97 1,003.58 696.42 1,700.00 1,700.00 220.30 Supplies591-000-727.000
34.31 4,729.87 2,470.13 7,200.00 7,200.00 7,225.99 Postage591-000-728.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Agent Fees591-000-731.000

29.31 6,221.00 2,579.00 8,800.00 8,800.00 2,174.70 Professional Fees591-000-801.000
5.00 950.00 50.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 400.00 Professional Services-Plumbing Insp591-000-801.002

18.44 3,670.00 830.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 2,316.07 Water & Sew - Eng Fees591-000-804.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENGINEERING FEES - SPYGLASS591-000-804.001

30.20 7,677.65 3,322.35 11,000.00 11,000.00 10,324.83 MISS DIG591-000-805.000
47.45 2,890.22 2,609.78 5,500.00 5,500.00 4,597.22 Mich Water Supply Annual591-000-806.000
100.00 (338.33)338.33 0.00 0.00 2,547.95 Printing & Pub591-000-900.000
29.89 3,435.15 1,464.85 4,900.00 4,900.00 4,583.86 Light & Power591-000-920.000
26.33 883.99 316.01 1,200.00 1,200.00 927.91 Heat591-000-922.000
0.00 100,165.00 0.00 100,165.00 100,165.00 164.64 Repairs & Maint591-000-930.000

75.39 9,596.00 29,404.00 39,000.00 39,000.00 39,046.80 Hydrant Rental & Maint Exp591-000-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Plan & Review Fees591-000-955.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Overpayment591-000-958.000

47.88 52,123.36 47,876.64 100,000.00 100,000.00 115,414.79 Water Service591-000-963.000
30.02 433,854.00 186,146.00 620,000.00 620,000.00 628,435.04 Water Use591-000-963.001
25.25 149,507.00 50,493.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 203,784.00 Operating Fees591-000-963.002
0.00 271,950.00 0.00 271,950.00 271,950.00 264,535.23 Depreciation Expense591-000-968.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Amort Of Cont Capital591-000-968.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Construction591-000-975.000

25.00 48,750.00 16,250.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 Adm. Fees591-000-990.000
72.39 1,104.52 2,895.48 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,378.06 Interest Expense591-000-995.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 19/19Page
:

09/01/2016 02:43 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - Water Fund
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer Out591-000-999.000

24.95 1,120,306.89 372,525.11 1,492,832.00 1,492,832.00 1,400,715.38 Total Dept 000

24.95 1,120,306.89 372,525.11 1,492,832.00 1,492,832.00 1,400,715.38 TOTAL Expenditures

11.65 (169,295.76)17,665.76 (151,630.00)(151,630.00)169,473.49 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

24.95 1,120,306.89 372,525.11 1,492,832.00 1,492,832.00 1,400,715.38 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
29.09 951,011.13 390,190.87 1,341,202.00 1,341,202.00 1,570,188.87 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - Water Fund:

131.34 516,142.70 (2,163,017.70)(1,646,875.00)(1,646,875.00)1,115,180.84 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

36.43 6,218,628.05 3,564,359.95 9,782,988.00 9,782,988.00 8,319,904.67 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
36.43 6,734,770.75 1,401,342.25 8,136,113.00 8,136,113.00 9,435,085.51 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



Certificates of Deposit

Fund
Purchase 

Date

Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund Bank Name

Interest 

Percentage
Maturity

Police/E-Unit 08/31/16 150,000 TCF National Bank 0.65 09/07/17

Police/E-Unit 03/23/16 250,000 400,000 MB Financial Bank 0.70 06/23/17

Bike Path 06/29/16 250,000 Talmer Bank & Trust 0.75 09/28/16

Bike Path 06/29/16 300,000 550,000 Talmer Bank & Trust 0.85 01/26/17

Capital Improvement 11/19/15 200,000 Flagstar 0.65 11/18/16

Capital Improvement 12/21/15 200,000 Flagstar 0.75 12/20/16

Capital Improvement 12/21/15 200,000 Flagstar 0.75 12/20/16

Capital Improvement 08/09/16 200,794 Chemical  (collateralized) 0.65 11/07/16

Capital Improvement 03/24/16 250,000 1,050,794 Ally Bank 0.85 09/25/17

Sewer 12/01/15 250,000 250,000 Flagstar 0.65 12/01/16

Water 05/31/16 250,000 Wells Fargo 1.25 - 2.75 05/31/20

Water 01/29/16 250,000 Wells Fargo 1.35 01/29/19

Water 02/18/16 250,000 750,000 JP Morgan Chase 1.00 - 2.50 02/18/19

Savings

Fund
Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund

Interest 

Percentage

Multiple 1,402,966 N/A 0.55

Tax 6,979,888 6,979,888 0.55

Money Market Funds

Fund
Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund

Interest 

Percentage

Sewer 250,825 250,825 0.38

Multiple 906,273 N/A 0.30
West MI Community Bank Insured Cash Sweep 

Account (additional FDIC coverage)

Park Township Investments

8/31/2016

Bank Name

West MI Community Bank

Bank Name

Flagstar Bank

Flagstar Bank



Park Township Investments

8/31/2016
Investment Pool

Fund
Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund Rating Entity

Interest 

Percentage

Parks 300,355           300,355 Aaa
Michigan Class Investment 

Pool
0.53

Commercial Paper

Fund
Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund Rating Entity

Interest 

Percentage
Maturity

Capital Improvement 498,474 A1,P1 ABN Amro 0.65 9/1/2016

Capital Improvement 497,418 A1,P1 Ontario Teachers 0.83 1/17/2017

Capital Improvement 497,128 1,493,020 A1,P1 Bank of Nova Scotia 1.11 2/23/2017

Water 249,404 249,404 A1,P1 Prudential PLC 0.65 12/12/2016

Agency Bonds

Fund
Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund Rating Agency

Interest 

Percentage
Maturity

Sewer 249,225 249,225 Aaa FFCB 1.35 8/19/2019

Municipal Bonds

Fund
Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund Rating Entity

Interest 

Percentage
Maturity

General 402,956 402,956 Aa1 Ionia Public Schools 1.70 3/1/2020

Police/E-Unit 251,550 251,550 AA-
Lincoln Mich Consolidated 

Schools
2.09 5/1/2020

Capital Improvement 394,680 394,680 AA- Jackson County, MI 0.82 7/1/2017

Water 251,050 251,050 Aa1 Laingsburg School District 1.31 5/1/2018



Park Township Investments

8/31/2016

Graphs above do not reflect the amount of taxes held in savings that will be distributed to local units in order to enhance comparability 

with other months.

Investments by Category

CD Savings Money Market

Agency Munis Commercial Paper

Investment Pool Demand Deposits

Investments by Maturity                 
(at purchase date)

0 - 6 months 6-12 months 1 Year > 1 year



                                                 Building and Zoning Department            

                                         
            Monthly Permit Report                 

                                         
      Permit.DateIssued  Between  8/1/2016 12:00:00 AM AND 8/31/2016 11:59:59 PM 

                                         
   Category            Value      Permit Fees     Number of Permits    
                                           

 

                                                                    368.00       3       Accessory Building                             61,924                 
                                                                                                    428.00       5       Deck                             56,464                 
                                                                                                    40.00       1       Demolition                             0                 
                                                                                                    3,360.00       26       Electrical                             0                 
                                                                                                    1,060.00       8       Fireplace                             0                 
                                                                                                    8,387.00       8       Hookup                             0                 
                                                                                                    2,400.00       33       Mechanical                             0                 
                                                                                                    1,800.00       13       Plumbing                             0                 
                                                                                                    60.00       1       Pond                             0                 
                                                                              Pools              588.00       2          126,850                 
                                                                                                    772.00       4       Res, Addition                             134,029                 
                                                                                                    3,143.00       15       Res, Alteration                             708,032                 
                                                                                                    8,353.00       8       Res, New Home                             2,407,355                 
                                                                             
  

 

                                                                            127                  $3,494,654                       Monthly Totals      $30,759            

                                                                                                             
 

                                               Year to Date Totals       $21,164,636  $166,602      886  

                                                                   
 

                                           
  Last Year to Date Totals            $136,388      759       $22,504,984         
                                                                                                    

 

     



 2016 Code Compliance Report

2016

New 

Complaints

Remain 

Open End 

Of Month

Resolved 

No 

violation Warning

Resolved by 

Compliance

Final 

Inspections/ 

Closed

Jan 12 19 4 4 15 0

Feb 3 10 0 1 11 2

Mar 10 15 2 2 1 4

Apr 20 21 5 0 8 2

May 41 27 11 3 21 3

June 15 27 1 1 14 3

July 18 30 7 2 11 0

Aug 25 21 14 4 16 2

Sept

Oct

Nov

Dec

Year to date 144 44 17 97 16

YTD 2015 162 49 12 78 9

YTD 2014 156 20 57 76 9

YTD 2013 95 11 17 58 15

YTD 2012 132 35 23 74 56

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

A
xi

s 
Ti

tl
e

Code Compliance Activities

New Complaints

Remain Open End Of Month

Resolved No violation

Warning

Resolved by Compliance

Final Inspections/ Closed



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 1/8Page: 09/01/2016 09:42 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/12/2016 - 09/08/2016

JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 000 

766841,200.00 JULY POSTAGE PURCHASESPURCHASE POWERPREPAID POSTAGE101-000-090.100

766621,265.10 HEALTH INS FOR SEPTEMBERPRIORITY HEALTHPAYROLL DEDUCTIONS101-000-231.000

76661756.00 VILLAS ON LAKE MACPrein & NewhofDeposits101-000-255.000

766613,790.60 TIMBERLINE ACRES WEST #4 PLAN REVIEWPrein & NewhofDeposits101-000-255.000

7,011.70 Total For Dept 000 

Dept 101 Township Board Of Trustees
665.00 COUNT TREESTOP CUT TREE SERVICE Professional Fees101-101-801.000

665.00 Total For Dept 101 Township Board Of Trustees

Dept 172 Manager
766621,020.47 HEALTH INS FOR SEPTEMBERPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-172-717.000

7664972.39 DENTAL INSURANCE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANMGR. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE 101-172-720.000

7666573.92 LIFE & DISABILITY INS FOR SEPTRELIANCE STANDARD LIFEMGR. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE 101-172-720.000

7666910.71 VISION INS FOR SEPTVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNMGR. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE 101-172-720.000

7664370.65 BILL COUSINS BUSINESS CARDSAllegra Print/ImagingSupplies101-172-727.000

173.34 MILEAGE FOR AUGUSTBILL COUSINSMileage101-172-860.000

1,421.48 Total For Dept 172 Manager

Dept 201 Finance
76662464.07 HEALTH INS FOR SEPTEMBERPRIORITY HEALTHFINANCE HOSPITALIZATION INS101-201-717.000

7664936.63 DENTAL INSURANCE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANFINANCE-OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-201-720.000

7666558.48 LIFE & DISABILITY INS FOR SEPTRELIANCE STANDARD LIFEFINANCE-OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-201-720.000

766697.02 VISION INS FOR SEPTVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNFINANCE-OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-201-720.000

224.27 MILEAGE/PARKING/BANK TO MMTA CONFERENCONNIE VANDERSCHAAFFINANCE-MILEAGE101-201-860.000

322.00 MILEAGE/PARKING/BANK TO MMTA CONFERENCONNIE VANDERSCHAAFMeetings/seminars101-201-956.000

1,112.47 Total For Dept 201 Finance

Dept 215 Clerk
766621,025.34 HEALTH INS FOR SEPTEMBERPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-215-717.000

76649107.07 DENTAL INSURANCE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANCLERK FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE 101-215-720.000

7666535.58 LIFE & DISABILITY INS FOR SEPTRELIANCE STANDARD LIFECLERK FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE 101-215-720.000

7666915.37 VISION INS FOR SEPTVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNCLERK FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE 101-215-720.000

7663834.55 ITEMS FOR ELECTION AND CLERKS OFFICEStaplesClerk Supplies101-215-727.000

1,217.91 Total For Dept 215 Clerk

Dept 228 Information Technology
1,299.00 SURFACE - MANAGER StaplesSmall Equipment101-228-740.000

108.39 SLIM COVER FOR MICROSOFT - SURFACE/MGStaplesSmall Equipment101-228-740.000

200.00 YEALINK SIP WITH POWER SUPPLY WorksightedSmall Equipment101-228-740.000

7663635.00 EMAIL PROTECTIONMC AFEE, INCCOMPUTER - PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000

76647125.00 INTERNET FOR OFFICECHARTER COMMUNICATIONSIT PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000

1,767.39 Total For Dept 228 Information Technology

Dept 253 Treasurer
76662306.15 HEALTH INS FOR SEPTEMBERPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-253-717.000

7664921.73 DENTAL INSURANCE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANTREAS. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYE101-253-720.000

7666512.02 LIFE & DISABILITY INS FOR SEPTRELIANCE STANDARD LIFETREAS. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYE101-253-720.000

766693.22 VISION INS FOR SEPTVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNTREAS. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYE101-253-720.000

343.12 Total For Dept 253 Treasurer

Dept 257 Assessor
766622,553.62 HEALTH INS FOR SEPTEMBERPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-257-717.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 2/8Page: 09/01/2016 09:42 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/12/2016 - 09/08/2016

JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 257 Assessor

76649206.23 DENTAL INSURANCE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANAssessor Frng Ben - Other Emplo101-257-720.000

7666595.55 LIFE & DISABILITY INS FOR SEPTRELIANCE STANDARD LIFEASSESSOR FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLO101-257-720.000

7666929.92 VISION INS FOR SEPTVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNASSESSOR FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLO101-257-720.000

373.68 EXPENSE REPORT - JULY/AUGAl NykampAssessor - Mileage101-257-860.000

551.37 EXPENSE REPORT - JULY/AUGAl NykampMeetings/seminars101-257-956.000

3,810.37 Total For Dept 257 Assessor

Dept 262 Elections
7663811.71 ITEMS FOR ELECTION AND CLERKS OFFICEStaplesSupplies101-262-727.000

7663810.98 ITEMS FOR ELECTION AND CLERKS OFFICEStaplesSupplies101-262-727.000

766382.34 ITEMS FOR ELECTION AND CLERKS OFFICEStaplesSupplies101-262-727.000

76650175.45 LARGE RED TRANSFER CONTAINERSELECTION SOURCESupplies101-262-727.000

76656140.00 TRAILER RENTAL/TAIL LIGHT REPAIRHOLLAND TRAILERSupplies101-262-727.000

30.23 OFFICE SUPPLIESStaplesSupplies101-262-727.000

370.71 Total For Dept 262 Elections

Dept 264 Twp Property
76662163.72 HEALTH INS FOR SEPTEMBERPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-264-717.000

7664914.82 DENTAL INSURANCE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANTWP PROP. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPL101-264-720.000

766654.93 LIFE & DISABILITY INS FOR SEPTRELIANCE STANDARD LIFETWP PROP. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPL101-264-720.000

766692.48 VISION INS FOR SEPTVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNTWP PROP. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPL101-264-720.000

76648191.57 1468 OBRConsumers EnergyLight & Power101-264-920.000

24.15 1466 OBRSEMCO ENERGYHeat101-264-922.000

401.67 Total For Dept 264 Twp Property

Dept 265 Twp Office
766621,953.15 HEALTH INS FOR SEPTEMBERPRIORITY HEALTHTWP OFF. FRNG BEN - HOSPITALIZA101-265-717.000

76649190.94 DENTAL INSURANCE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANTWP OFF. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLO101-265-720.000

7666558.64 LIFE & DISABILITY INS FOR SEPTRELIANCE STANDARD LIFETWP OFF. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLO101-265-720.000

7666927.70 VISION INS FOR SEPTVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNTWP OFF. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLO101-265-720.000

7665368.55 BREAK ROOM SUPPLIESFIRST CHOICE COFFEE SERVOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

7668080.54 OFFICE SUPPLIES Fris Office OutfittersOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

10.00 SIGN FOR MANAGER Ben's Rubber StampsOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

20.00 FABRIC FOR FRONT AREA; MILEAGE TO BATCINDY GLENNIEOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

48.84 OFFICE SUPPLIESStaplesOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

766847.00 JULY POSTAGE PURCHASESPURCHASE POWERTWP Off- Postage101-265-728.000

766497.55 DENTAL INSURANCE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANPROFESSIONAL FEES101-265-801.000

76662214.00 HEALTH INS FOR SEPTEMBERPRIORITY HEALTHPROFESSIONAL FEES101-265-801.000

7666783.00 HP 4015 PRINTER REPAIRTCT Office ProductsProfessional Fees101-265-801.000

76640262.58 DATA FOR IPADS/SURFACESVERIZON WIRELESSTelephone101-265-850.000

76644139.47 52 152ND AVEAT&TTWP Off- Telephone101-265-850.000

19.44 FABRIC FOR FRONT AREA; MILEAGE TO BATCINDY GLENNIEMileage101-265-860.000

58.84 DEPOSIT SLIPS FOR TAX SAVINGS ACCTPrinting Systems IncPrinting & Pub101-265-900.000

968.62 52 152HD AVEBoard of Public WorksLight & Power101-265-920.000

7668520.83 52 152ND AVESEMCO ENERGYHeat101-265-922.000

7667681.00 QUARTERLY MONTHLY SERVICESEBC Security & ElectricTWP Off- Repairs & Maintenance101-265-930.000

22.20 SUPPLIESApparelmasterTWP OFF- REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-265-930.000

22.20 SUPPLIESApparelmasterTWP OFF- REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-265-930.000

4,365.09 Total For Dept 265 Twp Office

Dept 266 Attorney/ Counsel
766871,901.60 GENERAL LEGAL - AUGUSTTHRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.Professional Fees101-266-801.000

766874,271.20 ZONING ORDIANCE - AUGUSTTHRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.Professional Fees101-266-801.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 3/8Page: 09/01/2016 09:42 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/12/2016 - 09/08/2016

JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 266 Attorney/ Counsel

7668750.00 MEETING ATTENDANCETHRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.Professional Fees101-266-801.000

6,222.80 Total For Dept 266 Attorney/ Counsel

Dept 276 Cemetery
7664120.74 ITEMS FOR CEMETERYACTION INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY Supplies101-276-727.000

65.88 CEMETERY MILEAGE THRU 8/25/16Lee HarrisMileage101-276-860.000

7664822.57 3332 N 168TH AVEConsumers EnergyLight & Power101-276-920.000

7664898.41 2197 W LAKEWOODConsumers EnergyLight & Power101-276-920.000

7667168.39 REPAIR BROKEN HEAD @ LAKEWOOD CEMETERWest Ottawa SprinklingRepairs & Maint101-276-930.000

7668185.00 AUGUST PORTABLE RESTROOM AT LAKEWOOD KERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTRORepairs & Maint101-276-930.000

7669218.99 AIR FILTER FOR CEMETERY MOWERWestenbroek Mower, Inc.Repairs & Maint101-276-930.000

7669224.14 OIL FILTER/OIL/SPARK PLUG FOR CEMETERWestenbroek Mower, Inc.Repairs & Maint101-276-930.000

312.85 CEMETERY MOTOR PARTSWestenbroek Mower, Inc.Repairs & Maint101-276-930.000

716.97 Total For Dept 276 Cemetery

Dept 336 Fire Department
766629.28 HEALTH INS FOR SEPTEMBERPRIORITY HEALTHHospitalization Ins101-336-717.000

766490.73 DENTAL INSURANCE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANFire Frng Ben - Other Employee 101-336-720.000

766650.52 LIFE & DISABILITY INS FOR SEPTRELIANCE STANDARD LIFEFIRE FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE 101-336-720.000

766690.14 VISION INS FOR SEPTVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNFIRE FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE 101-336-720.000

76654400.00 BOOTS FOR DEWAARDFIRST DUE FIRE SUPPLY COFire Supplies101-336-727.000

766605.77 TIDE FOR FDMenards - HollandFire Supplies101-336-727.000

7667060.00 WASH TOWELS-CREDIT MEMO 74617West Michigan UniformFire Supplies101-336-727.000

76670(15.00)WASH TOWELS-CREDIT MEMO 74617West Michigan UniformFIRE SUPPLIES CM 74617101-336-727.000

766572.41 TURNOUT GEARLemon Fresh CleanersFire Supplies101-336-727.000

7667854.00 RIPCORD SUSPENDERSFIRST DUE FIRE SUPPLY COFire Supplies101-336-727.000

218.34 ROUTER/PRINTER/ACTIVE911/BULBC. ANDREW SLAGHFire Supplies101-336-727.000

100.97 LAUNDRY TUB/WASP & HORNET SPRAYMenards - HollandFire Supplies101-336-727.000

5.91 WASP & HORNET SPRAYMenards - HollandFire Supplies101-336-727.000

30.35 OXYGENPRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION, INFire Supplies101-336-727.000

24.00 WASH TOWELSWest Michigan UniformFire Supplies101-336-727.000

76677407.79 FUEL 7/14 - 8/4/16Exxon MobilFire D - Gas & Oil - Vehicles101-336-729.000

766325,508.00 WASHER FOR FDGREAT LAKES LAUNDRYSmall Equipment101-336-740.000

76683150.00 2016-17 CHIEFS DUES Ottawa County Fire ChiefDues & Subscriptions101-336-750.000

423.00 ROUTER/PRINTER/ACTIVE911/BULBC. ANDREW SLAGHDues & Subscriptions101-336-750.000

7663994.13 TELEPHONE AT FD#2TDS METROCOMTelephone101-336-850.000

76691200.76 CELLULAR FEESVERIZON WIRELESSTelephone101-336-850.000

7664496.88 FD #1AT&TFIRE DEPARTMENT TELEPHONE101-336-850.000.100STATION

7662981.20 CABLE FOR FD#2CHARTER COMMUNICATIONSCommunication101-336-851.000

76648830.36 12 S 160TH AVEConsumers EnergyLight & Power101-336-920.000

439.83 644 160TH FIRE STATIONBoard of Public WorksLight & Power101-336-920.000.100STATION

18.31 644 160TH FIRE PROECTIONBoard of Public WorksFire Water & Sewer101-336-921.000.100STATION

137.37 644 160TH AVE - SPRINKLINGBoard of Public WorksFire Water & Sewer101-336-921.000.100STATION

121.50 644 160TH FIRE STATIONBoard of Public WorksFire Water & Sewer101-336-921.000.100STATION

25.80 12 S 160THSEMCO ENERGYHeat101-336-922.000

7663729.05 644 S 160TH AVESEMCO ENERGYHeat101-336-922.000.100STATION

766305,590.32 REPAIR OF FIRE TRUCKCUMMINS BRIDGEWAYRepairs & Maint101-336-930.000

76645301.50 REPAIRS TO #1562, #1521 & #1524BACK ROADS SERVICESRepairs & Maint101-336-930.000

766451,036.00 PUMP TEST FOR #1525, #1524, #1562 & #BACK ROADS SERVICESRepairs & Maint101-336-930.000

76664220.19 CARPET CLEANING MEETING ROOM, OFFICES Randy's Carpet CareRepairs & Maint101-336-930.000

76664266.09 CLEAN CARPET IN CONFERENCE ROOM AT FDRandy's Carpet CareRepairs & Maint101-336-930.000

11.65 ROUTER/PRINTER/ACTIVE911/BULBC. ANDREW SLAGHRepairs & Maint101-336-930.000

7665170.00 MIDSEASON CHECK OF SPRINKLING @ VPARK Evergreen Sprinkling IncREPAIRS & MAINT-STATION 1101-336-930.000.100STATION



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 4/8Page: 09/01/2016 09:42 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/12/2016 - 09/08/2016

JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 336 Fire Department

16,957.15 Total For Dept 336 Fire Department

Dept 371 Building Inspection Department
76662663.30 HEALTH INS FOR SEPTEMBERPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-371-717.000

7664950.12 DENTAL INSURANCE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANBLDG. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE 101-371-720.000

7666523.96 LIFE & DISABILITY INS FOR SEPTRELIANCE STANDARD LIFEBLDG. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE 101-371-720.000

766696.97 VISION INS FOR SEPTVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNBLDG. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE 101-371-720.000

7663810.79 CORD FOR PRINTER IN BUILDING DEPTStaplesSupplies101-371-727.000

104.22 FABRIC FOR FRONT AREA; MILEAGE TO BATCINDY GLENNIEMileage101-371-860.000

75.00 BUILDING DEPT - TIPS AND TRICKS TRAINBS&A SoftwareMeetings/seminars101-371-956.000

934.36 Total For Dept 371 Building Inspection Department

Dept 445 Drains - Public Benefit
27.22 1331 EDGEWOOD DRBoard of Public WorksRepairs & Maint101-445-930.000

27.22 Total For Dept 445 Drains - Public Benefit

Dept 722 Zoning
766621,122.52 HEALTH INS FOR SEPTEMBERPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-722-717.000

76649138.01 DENTAL INSURANCE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANZONING FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYE101-722-720.000

7666528.94 LIFE & DISABILITY INS FOR SEPTRELIANCE STANDARD LIFEZONING FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYE101-722-720.000

7666911.78 VISION INS FOR SEPTVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNZONING FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYE101-722-720.000

35.00 MILEAGE & PHONE FOR AUGUSTED DEVRIESPLANNING/ZBA - TELEPHONE101-722-850.000

117.18 MILEAGE & PHONE FOR AUGUSTED DEVRIESPLG/ZBA - Mileage101-722-860.000

76633454.80 NOTICES FOR JULYHolland SentinelPrinting & Pub101-722-900.000

1,908.23 Total For Dept 722 Zoning

Dept 748 Community Services
7663550,000.00 PROJECT CLARITY INVESTMENTMACATAWA GREENWAY/ODCPurchased Services101-748-803.000

50,000.00 Total For Dept 748 Community Services

Dept 852 Retiree Expenses
7666331.00 SVISSER SEPT INSPRIORITY HEALTHFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-852-720.000

7666331.00 BVISSER SEPT INSPRIORITY HEALTHFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-852-720.000

7666324.00 VNYKAMP SEPT INSPRIORITY HEALTHFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-852-720.000

7666924.75 VISION INS FOR SEPTVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNFRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-852-720.000

110.75 Total For Dept 852 Retiree Expenses

99,364.39 Total For Fund 101 General Fund

Fund 207 Police Fund
Dept 301 Police/sheriff

52,486.41 POLICE SERVICES OTTAWA COUNTY TREASURERPolice Protection207-301-802.000

52,486.41 Total For Dept 301 Police/sheriff

52,486.41 Total For Fund 207 Police Fund

Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund
Dept 000 

76659100.00 SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND COMM CTR 8.7.MEGAN NYLANDSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

76668200.00 SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND MAAATMAN 8.6.TONIA CASTILLOSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

76675100.00 REFUND OF DEPOSIT ON COMMUNITY BLDGDONNA VESPER SECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

76686200.00 RETURN OF DEPOSIT FOR MAATMAN CENTERSUSAN EYLERSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

76690200.00 RETURN OF DEPOSIT ON MAATMAN CENTERDANNY BAZANSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

7667590.00 REFUND OF DEPOSIT ON COMMUNITY BLDGDONNA VESPER Building Rentals208-000-667.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 5/8Page: 09/01/2016 09:42 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/12/2016 - 09/08/2016

JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund
Dept 000 

890.00 Total For Dept 000 

Dept 751 Recreation Department
76662307.35 HEALTH INS FOR SEPTEMBERPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS208-751-717.000

7664930.39 DENTAL INSURANCE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANRec. Frng Ben - Other Employee 208-751-720.000

7666510.50 LIFE & DISABILITY INS FOR SEPTRELIANCE STANDARD LIFEREC. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE 208-751-720.000

766694.80 VISION INS FOR SEPTVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNREC. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE 208-751-720.000

766731,134.00 JERZIESCRAFTED IMPRESSIONS LLCProgram Materials208-751-730.000.SOCCER REC

500.00 RENTAL OF WOHS NORTH COURTS JUNE - AUWest Ottawa Public SchooProgram Materials208-751-730.000.Tennis Rec

1,164.50 TOT TENNIS MVP SPORTS CLUBPurchased Services208-751-803.000.Tennis Rec

76682499.00 OC FAIR BOOK - AD OTTAWA COUNTY FAIRPrinting & Pub208-751-900.000

7668040.00 REC PRINTINGFris Office OutfittersPrinting & Pub208-751-900.000

3,690.54 Total For Dept 751 Recreation Department

Dept 756 Parks Department
766622,320.94 HEALTH INS FOR SEPTEMBERPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS208-756-717.000

76649208.58 DENTAL INSURANCE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANPARKS FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE 208-756-720.000

7666572.62 LIFE & DISABILITY INS FOR SEPTRELIANCE STANDARD LIFEPARKS FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE 208-756-720.000

7666935.17 VISION INS FOR SEPTVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNPARKS FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE 208-756-720.000

766529,258.00 OTTAWA BEACH RD.Fence ConsultantsSmall Equipment208-756-740.000

76633202.83 NOTICES FOR JULYHolland SentinelPrinting & Pub208-756-900.000

76648179.27 16576 RANSOM STConsumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

7664862.52 14595 JAMES STConsumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

7664877.03 1700 PERRY ST.Consumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

7664822.98 1774 PERRY STConsumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

76648214.89 669 HARRINGTONConsumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

31.98 1286 OBRBoard of Public WorksParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

12.90 1282 OBRBoard of Public WorksParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

59.61 1286 OBR NORHT SHORE COMM HALLBoard of Public WorksParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

99.16 1284 OBRBoard of Public WorksParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

76655571.08 JAMES STHolland Charter TownshipParks Water & Sewer208-756-921.000

654.19 669 HARRINGTONBoard of Public WorksParks Water & Sewer208-756-921.000

7663718.36 669 HARRINGTONSEMCO ENERGYParks Heat208-756-922.000

17.53 1286 OBRSEMCO ENERGYParks Heat208-756-922.000

766341,000.00 BOUNDARY SURVEY 1418 OBRJONKER LAND SURVEYS PCParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7665617.00 TRAILER RENTAL/TAIL LIGHT REPAIRHOLLAND TRAILERParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7667295.99 SQUARE MAGNUM GATORLINEWestenbroek Mower, Inc.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

766711,135.00 REPAIRS @ KEPPEL DUE TO PARK WEST DRAWest Ottawa SprinklingParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

76671313.13 REPAIR LEAKY VALVE @ WINSTROMWest Ottawa SprinklingParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

76671143.92 REPAIR MAINLINE LEAK @ RANSOM PARKWest Ottawa SprinklingParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

76671172.96 REPAIR MAINLINE LEAK @ MAATMAN CENTERWest Ottawa SprinklingParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7669245.50 TRIMMER MAINTENANCEWestenbroek Mower, Inc.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

12.15 SAFETY SUPPLIESACTION INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

24.00 SUPPLIESApparelmasterParks Fund - Repair & Maint208-756-930.000

24.00 SUPPLIESApparelmasterParks Fund - Repair & Maint208-756-930.000

45.60 SUPPLIESApparelmasterParks Fund - Repair & Maint208-756-930.000

173.45 SUPPLIESCARQUEST OF HOLLANDParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

17,322.34 Total For Dept 756 Parks Department

21,902.88 Total For Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund

Fund 211 Bike Path Fund
Dept 755 Bike Path



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 6/8Page: 09/01/2016 09:42 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/12/2016 - 09/08/2016

JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 211 Bike Path Fund
Dept 755 Bike Path

766621,206.90 HEALTH INS FOR SEPTEMBERPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS211-755-717.000

76649117.02 DENTAL INSURANCE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens211-755-720.000

7666529.06 LIFE & DISABILITY INS FOR SEPTRELIANCE STANDARD LIFEFRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS211-755-720.000

7666913.00 VISION INS FOR SEPTVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNFRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS211-755-720.000

766615,782.46 GREENLY STREET NON-MOTORIZED PATHWAYPrein & NewhofBIKE PATH- CONSTRUCTION211-755-975.000

7,148.44 Total For Dept 755 Bike Path

7,148.44 Total For Fund 211 Bike Path Fund

Fund 219 STREET LIGHTING FUND
Dept 448 Street Lighting

7664852.59 2357 OBRConsumers EnergyLight & Power219-448-920.000

7664859.84 2136 OBRConsumers EnergyLight & Power219-448-920.000

2,569.25 STREET LIGHTSBoard of Public WorksLight & Power219-448-920.000

451.50 STREEET LIGHTSBoard of Public WorksLight & Power219-448-920.000

46.08 SILVER RIDGE DRBoard of Public WorksLight & Power219-448-920.000

3,179.26 Total For Dept 448 Street Lighting

3,179.26 Total For Fund 219 STREET LIGHTING FUND

Fund 403 Capital Projects Fund
Dept 000 

76679779.00 PARK TWP/OBR STUDY FISHBECK, THOMPSON,C ARR Land Improvements403-000-973.000

779.00 Total For Dept 000 

779.00 Total For Fund 403 Capital Projects Fund

Fund 404 Local Streets
Dept 901 Capital Outlay

476,903.25 16 PKTN SUBDIVISION RESURFACE Ottawa County Road CommiHwy & Streets - Construction404-901-975.000

476,903.25 Total For Dept 901 Capital Outlay

476,903.25 Total For Fund 404 Local Streets

Fund 581 Park Twp Airport
Dept 853 Park Twp Airport

766936,032.52 AUGUST 31 FUEL PURCHASEPETERSEN OIL & PROPANEGas & Oil581-853-729.000

1,150.00 SEPTEMBER AIRPORT MANAGERS PAYMENTOTTAWA AVIATION INC.Professional Fees581-853-801.000

7664785.59 INTERNET & VOICE 8/25 - 9/24CHARTER COMMUNICATIONSCommunication581-853-851.000

90.30 1285 OBRBoard of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000

37.73 1269 OBR 3WBoard of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000

74.29 1269 OBR 2WBoard of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000

90.47 1269 OBR 1W2Board of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000

118.03 1269 OBR 1W1Board of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000

26.96 1269 OBR 4EBoard of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000

62.61 1269 OBR COMM HANGARBoard of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000

7668522.96 1269 OBRSEMCO ENERGYHeat581-853-922.000

7666631.50 HAMMER DRILLTaylor RentalRepairs & Maint581-853-930.000

766581.20 BOLTS FOR DESK REPAIRLOWE'SRepairs & Maint581-853-930.000

300.00 TREE PLANTING TOP CUT TREE SERVICE Repairs & Maint581-853-930.000

1,800.00 CLEAR TREES - NORTH OF AIRPOTY TOP CUT TREE SERVICE Repairs & Maint581-853-930.000

9,924.16 Total For Dept 853 Park Twp Airport



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 7/8Page: 09/01/2016 09:42 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/12/2016 - 09/08/2016

JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 581 Park Twp Airport
9,924.16 Total For Fund 581 Park Twp Airport

Fund 591 Water Fund
Dept 000 

76642100.00 BD Payment RefundALL STAR PLUMBINGWater Meter 1" service591-000-601.000

7663168.55 UB refund for account: 54268180FRANKHOUSE, JAYWater591-000-688.000

76662584.27 HEALTH INS FOR SEPTEMBERPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS591-000-717.000

7664943.59 DENTAL INSURANCE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens591-000-720.000

7666521.67 LIFE & DISABILITY INS FOR SEPTRELIANCE STANDARD LIFEUTILITIES - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS591-000-720.000

766696.07 VISION INS FOR SEPTVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNFRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS591-000-720.000

766841,071.45 JULY POSTAGE PURCHASESPURCHASE POWERPostage591-000-728.000

76661442.00 WATER SYSTEM RELIABILITYPrein & NewhofProfessional Fees591-000-801.000

76646812.13 MISS DIG FOR JUNE 2016Board of Public WorksMISS DIG591-000-805.000

76646738.30 MISS DIG FOR JULY 2016Board of Public WorksMISS DIG591-000-805.000

7664847.56 11 S 160TH AVEConsumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000

7664888.50 168 LAKESHORE DRConsumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000

76648179.55 794 SPYGLASSConsumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000

7664890.16 5 S 168THConsumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000

7664822.43 3 S 168TH AVEConsumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000

7668515.06 11 S 160TH AVESEMCO ENERGYHeat591-000-922.000

7668515.06 150 LSDSEMCO ENERGYHeat591-000-922.000

7668515.06 5 S 168TH AVESEMCO ENERGYHeat591-000-922.000

1,446.40 HYDRANTSBoard of Public WorksHydrant Rental & Maint Exp591-000-940.000

3,474.08 WATER SERVICE Board of Public WorksWater Service591-000-963.000

170.00 LEAD TESTING Prein & NewhofWater Service591-000-963.000

9,451.89 Total For Dept 000 

9,451.89 Total For Fund 591 Water Fund



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 8/8Page: 09/01/2016 09:42 AM

User: CVANDERSCHAAF

DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/12/2016 - 09/08/2016

JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

99,364.39 Fund 101 General Fund
52,486.41 Fund 207 Police Fund
21,902.88 Fund 208 Park/recreati

7,148.44 Fund 211 Bike Path Fun

3,179.26 Fund 219 STREET LIGHTI

779.00 Fund 403 Capital Proje

476,903.25 Fund 404 Local Streets
9,924.16 Fund 581 Park Twp Airp

9,451.89 Fund 591 Water Fund

Fund Totals:

681,139.68 Total For All Funds: 



 
Kiekover, Scholma & Shumaker, PC 
Certified Public Accountants and Consultants    

 

 

 

Park Township 
Ottawa County, Michigan 

Annual Financial Report 

Year Ended March 31, 2016 

 

  

 



Park Township, Michigan 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

Year Ended March 31, 2016 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
 Page 
 
 
Independent Auditor’s Report ................................................................................................................................... I 
 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis .................................................................................................................. III 
 
Basic Financial Statements 
 
 Government-wide Financial Statements 
 
  Statement of Net Position ................................................................................................................................ 1 
 
  Statement of Activities .................................................................................................................................... 2 
 
 Governmental Funds Financial Statements 
 
  Balance Sheet .................................................................................................................................................. 3 
 
  Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Activities 
     To the Statement of Net Position.................................................................................................................. 4 
 
  Statement of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances ............................................................. 5 
 
  Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes 
     In Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities .................................................... 6 
 
 Proprietary Funds Financial Statements 
   
  Statement of Net Position ................................................................................................................................ 7 
 
  Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Position ...................................................................... 8 
 
  Statement of Cash Flows ................................................................................................................................. 9 
 
 Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements 
 
  Statement of Fiduciary Net Position .............................................................................................................. 10 
   
 Notes to Financial Statements .............................................................................................................................. 11 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 
 
 

Park Township, Michigan 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

Year Ended March 31, 2016 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS - Concluded 
 
 

Page 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
 Budgetary Comparison Schedule – General Fund ................................................................................................ 24 
 
 Budgetary Comparison Schedule – Police Fund .................................................................................................. 26 
 
 Budgetary Comparison Schedule – Bike Path Fund ............................................................................................. 27 
 
 Budgetary Comparison Schedule – Library Fund ................................................................................................ 28 
 
 Schedule of Funding Progress – Retiree Health Benefits Plan ............................................................................. 29 
 
 
Other Supplementary Information 
 
 Combining Balance Sheet – Nonmajor Governmental Funds .............................................................................. 30 
 
 Combining Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 
  Balances – Nonmajor Governmental Funds .................................................................................................. 31 
 
  



 
Kiekover Scholma & Shumaker PC 
Certified Public Accountants 

      

205 East Main Street • Zeeland, Michigan  49464-0280 • Phone:  616-772-4615 • Fax:  616-772-9288 • www.ksscpa.com 

 
 
 

David Nienhuis 
Joseph Kuiper 

Daniel Buist 
Kevin Beimers 

  
  
 

 I 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
 
 
 July 27, 2016 
 
Township Board 
Park Township, Michigan 
 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, 
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Park Township, Michigan, as of and for the year 
ended March 31, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Township’s 
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.  We conducted our audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free 
from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion. 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting principles used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a reasonable basis for our audit 
opinions. 
 
Opinions 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of Park Township, Michigan, as of March 31, 2016 and the respective changes in 
financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 II 
 
 

Other Matters 
Required Supplementary Information 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion 
and analysis, budgetary comparison information, and schedule of funding progress as listed in the table of contents 
be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context.  We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.  We do not express an opinion or provide 
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to 
express an opinion or to provide any assurance. 
 
Other Information 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise 
Park Township, Michigan’s basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial 
statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. 
 
The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are the responsibility of management and were 
derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements.  Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, the combining nonmajor fund financial statements are 
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 
 
 

Kiekover, Scholma & Shumaker, PC 



 III  

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
 
As management of Park Township, Michigan, we offer readers of the Township’s financial statements this narrative 
overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Township for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2016. We 
encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with the Township’s financial 
statements that follow this section. 

 
Financial Highlights   
 

• The assets of Park Township exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by 
$29,252,465 (net position).  Of this amount, $8,034,484 (unrestricted net position) may be used to meet the 
Township’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 

• The Township’s total net position increased by $1,199,652. Net investment in capital assets increased by 
$92,961, while restricted net position increased by $262,320, and unrestricted net position increased by 
$844,371. 

• As of the close of the current fiscal year, the Township’s governmental funds reported combined ending 
fund balances of $10,946,305, an increase of $872,319 in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 
10% of this total amount, $1,094,882 is available for spending at the Township’s discretion (unassigned 
fund balance). 

• At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the General Fund was $1,094,882 or 32% 
of current year total General Fund expenditures and transfers out, which amounted to $3,424,374. 

 
Overview of the Financial Statements 

 
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Township’s basic financial statements.  
The Township’s basic financial statements are comprised of three components (1) government-wide financial 
statements, (2) fund financial statements, and (3) notes to the financial statements.  This report also contains other 
supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves. 

 
Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers 
with a broad overview of the Township’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 

 
The statement of net position presents information on all of the Township’s assets, liabilities, and deferred 
inflows/outflows of resources, with the difference reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net 
position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of Park Township is improving or 
deteriorating.  
 
The statement of activities presents information showing how the Township’s net position changed during the most 
recent fiscal year.  All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change 
occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for 
some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes, accrued interest 
payable and earned but unused vacation leave). 

 
Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Township that are principally 
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended 
to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities).  The 
governmental activities of the Township include general government, public safety, public works, community and 
economic development, and recreation and culture. The business-type activities of the Township consist of water 
supply and airport operations. 
 
The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 1-2 of this report. 
 
Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources 
that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Township, like other state and local governments, 
uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. Fund financial 
statements report the Township’s operations in more detail than the government-wide financial statements. All of 
the funds of the Township can be divided into three categories, governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary 
funds. 



 IV  

Governmental funds.  Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide 
financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable 
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year.  Such information 
may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements. 

 
Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is 
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the 
long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Following the governmental funds balance 
sheet and the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances, reconciliations 
are provided to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 
 
The Township maintains ten (10) individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the 
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenue, expenditures and changes in 
fund balances for the General, Police, Bike Path, Library, Sewer Distribution, and Township Improvement Funds.  
Each of these funds is considered to be a major fund. The Township has four (4) nonmajor governmental funds.  
These include three special revenue funds, the Street Lighting Fund, West Michigan Airport Authority Fund and the 
Park/Recreation Fund and one capital projects fund, the Local Streets Fund. Data from the other four governmental 
funds are combined into a single aggregate presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor 
governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report 
 
The Township adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General Fund and all special revenue funds.  Budgetary 
comparison statements have been provided herein to demonstrate compliance with budgets for the Township’s 
General Fund and major special revenue funds (Police, Bike Path, and Library Funds). 
 
The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 3-6 of this report. 
 
Proprietary funds. The Township maintains one type of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the 
same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements.  The Township 
uses enterprise funds to account for its water supply and airport operations. 
 
Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more 
detail.  The proprietary fund financial statements provide information for the Water Fund, which is considered to be 
a major fund of the Township and the Airport Fund, which is considered to be a non-major fund of the Township. 
 
The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 7-9 of this report. 
 
Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the 
government.  Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources of 
those funds are not available to support the Township’s own programs.  The accounting used for fiduciary funds is 
much like that used for the proprietary funds. The Township accounts for one type of fiduciary funds – agency 
funds.  
 
One agency fund is maintained to account for tax collections and payments. 
 
The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on page 10 of this report. 
 
Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding 
of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.  The notes to the financial statements 
can be found on pages 11-23 of this report. 
 
Other information.  In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents 
certain required supplementary information presenting budgetary comparison schedules for the Township’s General 
Fund and major special revenue funds (Police Fund, Bike Path Fund, and Library Fund) and information concerning 
Park Township’s progress in funding its obligation to provide other post employment benefits to its employees.  
Required supplementary information can be found on pages 24-29 of this report. 
 
 



 V  

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor governmental funds are presented 
immediately following the required supplementary information. These combining statements can be found on pages 
30-31 of this report. 
  
Government-wide Financial Analysis 
 
Net position - As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial 
position.  In the case of Park Township, assets exceeded liabilities by $29,252,465 at the close of the most recent 
fiscal year. 
 
The largest portion of the Township’s net position (54.7%) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, 
improvements, buildings, vehicles, equipment and infrastructure (which includes shared road improvements and 
flowage rights)); less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The Township uses these 
capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. 
Although the Township’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the 
resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot 
be used to liquidate these liabilities. 
 
An additional portion of the Township’s net position (17.9%) represents resources that are subject to external 
restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net position ($8,034,484) may be used 
to meet the Township’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 
 
At the end of the current fiscal year, the Township is able to report positive balances in all three categories of net 
position, both for the government as a whole, as well as for its separate governmental and business-type activities. 
 
The following table shows, in a condensed format, the net position of Park Township as of March 31, 2016 and 
2015. 
 

Park Township's Net Position

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

Current and other assets 11,772,985$       10,870,057$         2,294,312$         1,949,897$         14,067,297$       12,819,954$       
Capital assets 11,181,377         11,001,244           4,805,286           4,892,458           15,986,663         15,893,702         

Total assets 22,954,362         21,871,301           7,099,598           6,842,355           30,053,960         28,713,656         

Long-term debt outstanding 59,242                51,812                  -                          -                          59,242                51,812                
Other liabilities 606,442              487,604                135,811              121,427              742,253              609,031              

Total liabilities 665,684              539,416                135,811              121,427              801,495              660,843              

Net position:
Net investment in

capital assets 11,181,377         11,001,244           4,805,286           4,892,458           15,986,663         15,893,702         
Restricted 5,204,951           4,968,998             26,367                -                          5,231,318           4,968,998           
Unrestricted 5,902,350           5,361,643             2,132,134           1,828,470           8,034,484           7,190,113           

22,288,678$       21,331,885$         6,963,787$         6,720,928$         29,252,465$       28,052,813$       

 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 



 VI  

Change in Net position – Park Township’s net position increased by $1,199,652 during the current fiscal year. This 
increase is caused by a $956,793 increase in net position of governmental activities and a $242,859 increase in net 
position of business-type activities.   
 

Park Township's Changes in Net Position

Governmental Governmental Business-Type Business-Type
Activities Activities Activities Activities Total

2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

Program revenues
Charges for services 603,435$           535,702$           1,333,383$        1,200,330$        1,936,818$       1,736,032$       
Capital grants and contributions 57,400               110,600             336,298             70,600               393,698            181,200            

General revenues
Property taxes 4,145,657          4,043,260          -                        -                        4,145,657         4,043,260         
State shared revenues 1,391,080          1,423,812          -                        -                        1,391,080         1,423,812         
Investment earnings 58,690               53,099               22,705               17,763               81,395              70,862              
Gain on sale of capital assets 8,300                 (6,814)               -                        (42,020)             8,300                (48,834)            
Other 66,691               48,280               -                        -                        66,691              48,280              

Total revenues 6,331,253          6,207,939          1,692,386          1,246,673          8,023,639         7,454,612         

Program expenses
General government 2,413,601          2,382,570          -                        -                        2,413,601         2,382,570         
Public safety 1,472,127          1,414,165          -                        -                        1,472,127         1,414,165         
Public works 497,100             688,769             -                        -                        497,100            688,769            
Community and economic

development 329,527             316,759             -                        -                        329,527            316,759            
Recreation and culture 716,840             515,898             -                        -                        716,840            515,898            
Water supply -                        -                        1,335,717          1,224,518          1,335,717         1,224,518         
Airport -                        -                        59,075               -                        59,075              -                       

Total expenses 5,429,195          5,318,161          1,394,792          1,224,518          6,823,987         6,542,679         

Change before transfers 902,058             889,778             297,594             22,155               1,199,652         911,933            

Transfers in (out) 54,735               50,000               (54,735)             (50,000)             -                       -                       

Change in Net Position 956,793$           939,778$           242,859$           (27,845)$           1,199,652$       911,933$           
 
Governmental activities.  Governmental activities increased the Township’s net position by $956,793, accounting 
for 79.8% of the total growth in the net position of the Township. Total revenues increased by $123,314 compared 
to the prior year (primarily due to property taxes and charges for services) and total expenses increased by $111,034 
compared to the prior year. 
  
Business-type activities. Business-type activities increased the Township’s net position by $242,859, accounting for 
20.2% of the total growth in net position of the Township. Total revenues increased by $445,713 (primarily due to 
charges for services and capital grants and contributions).  Total expenses increased by $170,274 from the prior year 
primarily due to an increase in water purchased. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 VII  

Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds 
 
As noted earlier, the Township uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related 
legal requirements. 
 
Governmental funds. The focus of the Township’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term 
inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Township’s 
financing requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net 
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 
 
As of the end of the current fiscal year, the Township’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund 
balances of $10,946,305, an increase of $872,319 from the prior year. Approximately 10% of this fund balance 
amount ($1,094,882) constitutes unassigned fund balance, which is available for spending at the government’s 
discretion. A portion of fund balance is restricted to indicate that it is constrained for the specific purposes of street 
lighting ($60,693), police services ($1,065,686), parks/recreation ($661,964), bike paths ($1,518,412), sewers 
($1,220,767), and local streets ($454,475). A portion of fund balance is committed for the fluctuations in state 
revenue sharing ($140,000), vacation and sick liability ($116,000), net OPEB obligation ($52,000), and township 
improvement ($50,000). Additionally, a portion of fund balance has been assigned ($466,231 for fire equipment, 
$252,583 for cemetery care, $3,651,087 for general township improvements, and $100,000 for parks/recreation). 
 
Summary results for the Township’s six major governmental funds and nonmajor funds in the aggregate for the year 
ended March 31, 2016 are as follows: 
 

Bike Sewer Township Nonmajor Total
General Police Path Library Distribution Improvement Governmental Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds

Total revenues 2,708,853$         667,283$          403,636$          1,184,384$       138,209$          15,625$             1,277,843$        6,395,833$         
Total expenditures (2,312,774)         (602,033)          (309,259)          (1,184,384)       (12,571)            (79,976)              (1,090,017)        (5,591,014)          
Transfers in 222,500              -                       -                       -                       -                       1,011,600          100,000             1,334,100           
Transfers out (1,111,600)         (20,000)            (45,000)            -                       (15,000)            -                         (75,000)             (1,266,600)          

Net change in
fund balance (493,021)$          45,250$            49,377$            -$                     110,638$          947,249$           212,826$           872,319$            

Fund balance 3-31-16

Nonspendable 31,590$              -$                     1,746$              -$                     -$                     -$                       8,189$               41,525$              
Restricted -                         1,065,686         1,518,412         -                       1,220,767         -                         1,177,132          4,981,997           
Commited 358,000              -                       -                       -                       -                       -                         -                        358,000              
Assigned -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       4,369,901          100,000             4,469,901           
Unassigned 1,094,882           -                       -                       -                       -                       -                         -                        1,094,882           

1,484,472$         1,065,686$       1,520,158$       -$                     1,220,767$       4,369,901$        1,285,321$        10,946,305$       

Fund balance as a % of
expenditures and 
transfers out 43.4% 171.3% 429.1% 0.0% 4427.7% 5464.0% 110.3%

 
The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Township.  As a measure of the General Fund’s liquidity, it may 
be useful to compare unassigned fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unassigned fund balance ($1,094,883) 
represents 32.0% of total General Fund expenditures and transfers out ($3,424,374).  General Fund revenues 
increased $90,011 (3.4%) from the prior year, primarily due to increases in property taxes and licenses and permits.  
General Fund expenditures decreased $277,750 (10.7%) from the prior year, significantly due to a decrease in 
capital expenditures for highways, streets, and bridges, as these are now recorded in Capital Projects Fund 404, 
Local Streets. 
 
Total Police Fund revenues increased by $29,684 or 4.7% compared to the prior year, primarily due to increases in 
property taxes and investment earnings. Police Fund expenditures increased by $3,733 or 0.6% compared to the 
prior year, primarily due to an increase in police protection costs paid to Ottawa County. 
 



 VIII  

Total Bike Path Fund revenues increased by $8,134 or 2.1% compared to the prior year, primarily due to an increase 
in property taxes.  Bike Path Fund expenditures decreased by $9,594 or 3.0% compared to the prior year, due to 
decreased bike path construction and maintenance costs. 
 
Total Library Fund revenues increased by $27,495 or 2.4% compared to the prior year, primarily due to an increase 
in property taxes.  Library Fund expenditures increased by $27,425 or 2.4% compared to the prior year, also due to 
an increase in property taxes that are all paid to Herrick District Library. 
 
Sewer Distribution Fund revenues increased by $9,617 or 7.5% compared to the prior year, primarily due to an 
increase in special assessments revenue. Sewer Distribution Fund expenditures increased by $6,148 or 95.7% 
compared to the prior year, due to an increase in sewer constructions and maintenance costs. 
 
Township Improvement Fund revenues decreased by $52,304 or 77.0% compared to the prior year, primarily due to 
proceeds from the sale of a piece of land in the prior year. Township Improvement Fund expenditures were $79,976 
compared to $1,486,145 in the prior year. This decrease was due to significant capital expenditures in the prior year 
(primarily the Township’s payment for its share of the Park-West Drain project). 
 
Proprietary funds. The Township’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the 
government-wide financial statements (business-type activities), but in more detail. The Township’s proprietary 
funds are comprised of the Water Fund and the Airport Fund. 
 
Unrestricted net position of the Water Fund was $2,115,410 at March 31, 2016. Operating revenues for the Water 
Fund increased in fiscal year 2015-16 by $65,018 from $1,196,830 to $1,261,848. Operating expenses, including 
depreciation, increased in fiscal year 2015-16 by $111,199 from $1,224,518 to $1,335,717. Capital contributions 
increased in fiscal year 2015-16 by $215,057 from $70,600 to 285,687. 
 
General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
 
Over the course of the year, the Township Board amended the budget to take into account events during the year 
resulting in an overall decrease in budgeted expenditures of $83,176, and an increase in transfers out of $750,000.  
Township operational departments stayed below budget overall, resulting in total expenditures $158,129 below the 
final budget. 
 
Capital Assets and Debt Administration 
 
Capital assets.  The Township’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of 
March 31, 2016, amounted to $15,986,663 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets 
includes land, buildings and systems, improvements, machinery and equipment, park facilities, the water system, 
and streets, sidewalks and bike paths. The total increase in the Township’s investment in capital assets for the 
current fiscal year was $180,133 (1.6%) for governmental activities.  The Township’s investment in capital assets 
for the current fiscal year decreased by $87,172 (1.8%) for business-type activities. 
 
Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following: 

 
• $465,667 expended for road resurfacing 
• $170,693 expended for trackless loader vehicles 
• $143,567 expended for water main improvement 
• $75,080 expended for Ottawa Beach Gateway Corridor 
• $35,380 expended for parking lot improvements 
• $24,287 expended for bike path improvements 

 
Additional information on the Township’s capital assets can be found in Note 4 on pages 18-19 of this report. 
 



 IX  

Park Township's Capital Assets
(net of depreciation)

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

Land 2,650,573$       2,650,573$        -$                    -$                    2,650,573$        2,650,573$        
Construction in progress 95,075              1,431,921          -                      -                      95,075               1,431,921          
Buildings 1,740,729         1,824,441          33,797            -                      1,774,526          1,824,441          
Improvements other than bulidings 751,168            819,184             -                      -                      751,168             819,184             
Machinery and equipment 1,108,742         1,070,510          -                      -                      1,108,742          1,070,510          
Infrastructure 4,835,090         3,204,615          -                      -                      4,835,090          3,204,615          
Water system -                        -                        4,771,489       4,892,458       4,771,489          4,892,458          

Total 11,181,377$     11,001,244$      4,805,286$     4,892,458$     15,986,663$      15,893,702$       
 
Long-term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the Township had no long-term debt obligations.  The 
Township’s only noncurrent liability is its net other post-employment benefit obligation, which amounted to 
$59,242 at March 31, 2016.  
 
Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates 
 
The State of Michigan’s economy continues to dominate the financial picture for most townships including Park 
Township. Revenue sharing, small increases in taxable values, and an uncertain economy will provide significant 
uncertainty in projecting revenues. 
 
The Township’s budget for 2016-17 calls for no change in the overall property tax rate for Township services.  
Because of small increases in the taxable value of property in the Township, property tax revenues for 2016-17 are 
anticipated to be slightly higher than 2015-16. The budget also reflects anticipated increases in state shared 
revenues, zoning fees, licenses and permit fees, and a decrease in interest earnings.  
 
Overall, the Township has adopted a General Fund budget that calls for a slight decrease in total revenues and a 
increase in total expenditures as compared to 2015-16 actual amounts. 
  
Requests for Information 
 
This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers and investors with a general overview 
of the Township’s finances and to show accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this 
report or need additional information, we welcome you to contact the Township.  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Basic 
Financial Statements 

 



See Notes to Financial Statements
1

Park Township, Michigan
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

March 31, 2016

Business
Governmental Type

Activities Activities Total
ASSETS

Cash and investments 11,044,761$  1,867,100$    12,911,861$  
Receivables:

Accounts 13,053           154,769         167,822         
Interest 4,889             1,099             5,988             
Special assessments 224,554         299,911         524,465         

Due from other funds 37,378           (37,378)          -                     
Due from other governments 406,825         870                407,695         
Inventories -                     7,297             7,297             
Prepaid items 41,525           644                42,169           

 Capital assets not being depreciated 2,745,648      -                     2,745,648      
 Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 8,435,729      4,805,286      13,241,015    

Total Assets 22,954,362    7,099,598      30,053,960    

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 365,729         7,923             373,652         
Accrued expenses 45,110           1,127             46,237           
Deposits 9,121             -                     9,121             
Compensated absences payable 114,384         -                     114,384         
Due to other governments 51,529           126,761         178,290         
Unearned revenue 20,569           -                     20,569           
Noncurrent liabilities:

Net other post employment benefit obligation 59,242           -                     59,242           

Total Liabilities 665,684         135,811         801,495         

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 11,181,377    4,805,286      15,986,663    
Restricted for:

Street lighting 60,693           -                     60,693           
Police services 1,065,686      -                     1,065,686      
Parks/recreation 661,964         -                     661,964         
Bike paths 1,518,412      -                     1,518,412      
Sewers 1,443,721      -                     1,443,721      
Local streets 454,475         -                     454,475         
Airport improvements -                     26,367           26,367           

Unrestricted 5,902,350      2,132,134      8,034,484      

Total Net Position 22,288,678$  6,963,787$    29,252,465$  



See Notes to Financial Statements
2

Park Township, Michigan
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year Ended March 31, 2016
Net (Expense)
Revenue and 

Program Changes in
Revenues Net Position
Operating Capital

Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business Type
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total

Function/Programs:
Primary Government:

Governmental Activities:
General government 2,413,601$    92,072$         -$                      -$                   (2,321,529)$   -$                   (2,321,529)$   
Public safety 1,472,127      269,489         -                         -                     (1,202,638)     -                     (1,202,638)     
Public works 497,100         142,017         -                         57,400           (297,683)        -                     (297,683)        
Community and economic development 329,527         18,048           -                         -                     (311,479)        -                     (311,479)        
Recreation and culture 716,840         81,809           -                         -                     (635,031)        -                     (635,031)        

Total Governmental Activities 5,429,195      603,435         -                         57,400           (4,768,360)     -                     (4,768,360)     

Business-type Activities:
Airport 59,075           71,535           -                         50,611           -                     63,071           63,071           
Water 1,335,717      1,261,848      -                         285,687         -                     211,818         211,818         

Total Business-type Activities 1,394,792      1,333,383      -                         336,298         -                     274,889         274,889         

Total Primary Government 6,823,987$    1,936,818$    -$                      393,698$       (4,768,360)     274,889         (4,493,471)     

General revenues:
   Property taxes 4,145,657      -                     4,145,657      
   State shared revenues 1,391,080      -                     1,391,080      
   Investment earnings 58,690           22,705           81,395           
   Gain on sale of capital assets 8,300             -                     8,300             
   Other 66,691           -                     66,691           
Transfers 54,735           (54,735)          -                     

Total General Revenues and Transfers 5,725,153      (32,030)          5,693,123      

Change in Net Position 956,793         242,859         1,199,652      

Net Position - Beginning 21,331,885    6,720,928      28,052,813    

Net Position - Ending 22,288,678$  6,963,787$    29,252,465$  



Park Township, Michigan
BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
March 31, 2016

Bike
General Police Path Library

Fund Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS

Cash and investments 1,316,916$     1,348,651$     1,513,990$     2$                   
Receivables:

Accounts 13,053            -                      -                      -                      
Interest 710                 1,105              -                      -                      
Special assessments -                      -                      -                      -                      

Due from other funds -                      -                      -                      -                      
Due from other governments 230,777          12,980            6,971              21,702            
Prepaid items 31,590            -                      1,746              -                      

Total Assets 1,593,046$     1,362,736$     1,522,707$     21,704$          

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 67,564$          251,550$        964$               21,704$          
Accrued expenses 36,991            -                      1,585              -                      
Deposits 1,371              -                      -                      -                      
Due to other governments 2,460              45,500            -                      -                      
Unearned revenue 188                 -                      -                      -                      

Total Liabilities 108,574          297,050          2,549              21,704            

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenue-special assessments -                      -                      -                      -                      

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:

Prepaid items 31,590            -                      1,746              -                      
Restricted for:

Street lighting -                      -                      -                      -                      
Police services -                      1,065,686       -                      -                      
Parks/recreation -                      -                      -                      -                      
Bike paths -                      -                      1,518,412       -                      
Sewers -                      -                      -                      -                      
Local streets -                      -                      -                      -                      

Committed for:
Fluctuations in state revenue sharing 140,000          -                      -                      -                      
Vacation and sick liability 116,000          -                      -                      -                      
Net OPEB obligation 52,000            -                      -                      -                      
Township improvement 50,000            -                      -                      -                      

Assigned for:
Fire equipment -                      -                      -                      -                      
Cemetery care -                      -                      -                      -                      
Township improvement -                      -                      -                      -                      
Parks/recreation -                      -                      -                      -                      

Unassigned 1,094,882       -                      -                      -                      

Total Fund Balances 1,484,472       1,065,686       1,520,158       -                      

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances 1,593,046$     1,362,736$     1,522,707$     21,704$          

Special Revenue Funds

See Notes to Financial Statements



 
 
 
 

Other
Sewer Township Nonmajor Total

Distribution Improvement Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Funds Funds

1,218,725$     4,340,059$     1,306,418$     11,044,761$   

-                      -                      -                      13,053            
542                 2,532              -                      4,889              

224,554          -                      -                      224,554          
-                      37,378            -                      37,378            
-                      -                      22,727            295,157          
-                      -                      8,189              41,525            

1,443,821$     4,379,969$     1,337,334$     11,661,317$   

100$               10,068$          13,779$          365,729$        
-                      -                      6,534              45,110            
-                      -                      7,750              9,121              
-                      -                      3,569              51,529            
-                      -                      20,381            20,569            

100                 10,068            52,013            492,058          

222,954          -                      -                      222,954          

-                      -                      8,189              41,525            

-                      -                      60,693            60,693            
-                      -                      -                      1,065,686       
-                      -                      661,964          661,964          
-                      -                      -                      1,518,412       

1,220,767       -                      -                      1,220,767       
-                      -                      454,475          454,475          

-                      -                      -                      140,000          
-                      -                      -                      116,000          
-                      -                      -                      52,000            
-                      -                      -                      50,000            

-                      466,231          -                      466,231          
-                      252,583          -                      252,583          
-                      3,651,087       -                      3,651,087       
-                      -                      100,000          100,000          
-                      -                      -                      1,094,882       

1,220,767       4,369,901       1,285,321       10,946,305     

1,443,821$     4,379,969$     1,337,334$     11,661,317$   

Capital Project Funds

3



See notes to financial statements
4

Park Township, Michigan
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
March 31, 2016

Total Governmental Fund Balances 10,946,305$        

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources, and are
not reported in the funds 11,181,377          

State shared revenues (sales taxes) collected and held by the State at year end are not
considered available to pay for current year expenditures 111,668               

Special assessments receivable are expected to be collected over several years and are
not available to pay for current year expenditures 222,954               

Compensated absences are included as a liability in governmental activities (114,384)              

Net other post employment benefit obligations are included as a liability in
governmental activities (59,242)                

NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 22,288,678$        



Park Township, Michigan
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Year Ended March 31, 2016

Bike
General Police Path Library

Fund Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:

Taxes 898,513$        637,137$        379,931$        1,184,384$     
Licenses and permits 279,312          -                      -                      -                      
State shared revenues 1,386,259       -                      11,309            -                      
Charges for services 72,616            -                      -                      -                      
Fines and forfietures -                      27,681            -                      -                      
Investment earnings 14,377            2,465              4,096              -                      
Special assessments -                      -                      -                      -                      
Other 57,776            -                      -                      -                      

Total Revenues 2,708,853       667,283          395,336          1,184,384       

Expenditures:
Current:

General government 1,196,212       -                      -                      1,184,384       
Public safety 691,189          602,033          -                      -                      
Public works 48,815            -                      309,259          -                      
Community and economic

development 324,245          -                      -                      -                      
Recreation and culture -                      -                      -                      -                      
Insurance, bonds, and fringes 52,313            -                      -                      -                      

Capital outlay -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Expenditures 2,312,774       602,033          309,259          1,184,384       

Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 396,079          65,250            86,077            -                      

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds-sale of capital assets -                      -                      8,300              -                      
Transfers in 222,500          -                      -                      -                      
Transfers out (1,111,600)      (20,000)           (45,000)           -                      

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) (889,100)         (20,000)           (36,700)           -                      

Net Change in Fund Balances (493,021)         45,250            49,377            -                      

Fund Balances - April 1 1,977,493       1,020,436       1,470,781       -                      

Fund Balances - March 31 1,484,472$     1,065,686$     1,520,158$     -$                    

Special Revenue Funds

See Notes to Financial Statements



 
 
 
 

 Other
Sewer Township Nonmajor Total

Distribution Improvement Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Funds Funds

-$                    -$                    1,045,692$     4,145,657$     
-                      -                      -                      279,312          
-                      -                      -                      1,397,568       
-                      -                      81,809            154,425          
-                      -                      -                      27,681            

20,562            15,625            1,565              58,690            
115,492          -                      142,017          257,509          

2,155              -                      6,760              66,691            

138,209          15,625            1,277,843       6,387,533       

-                      -                      -                      2,380,596       
-                      -                      -                      1,293,222       

12,571            -                      228,884          599,529          

-                      -                      -                      324,245          
-                      -                      395,466          395,466          
-                      -                      -                      52,313            
-                      79,976            465,667          545,643          

12,571            79,976            1,090,017       5,591,014       

125,638          (64,351)           187,826          796,519          

-                      -                      -                      8,300              
-                      1,011,600       100,000          1,334,100       

(15,000)           -                      (75,000)           (1,266,600)      

(15,000)           1,011,600       25,000            75,800            

110,638          947,249          212,826          872,319          

1,110,129       3,422,652       1,072,495       10,073,986     

1,220,767$     4,369,901$     1,285,321$     10,946,305$   

Capital Project Funds

5



See Notes to Financial Statements
6

Park Township, Michigan
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year Ended March 31, 2016

Net change in fund balances-Total Governmental Funds 872,319$       

Amounts reported for the governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Transfer of general capital assets to airport capital assets (12,765)          

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures; in the statement of activites
these costs are allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation:

Current year capital outlays capitalized - general capital assets 818,748         
Current year depreciation expense on capitalized assets (625,850)        

Timing of revenue recognition differs in the statement of activities versus the funds
financial statements for certain revenues that do not provide current financial resources

State shared revenues (6,488)            
Special assessment revenues (58,092)          

Change in compensated absences is recorded when earned in the statement of activities (23,649)          

Change in net post employment benefit obligation (7,430)            

Change in net position of governmental activities 956,793$       



See Notes to Financial Statements
7

Park Township, Michigan
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
March 31, 2016

Enterprise Funds
Nonmajor

Water Airport
Fund Fund Total

ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash and investments 1,824,322$    42,778$         1,867,100$    
Accounts receivable 154,171         598                154,769         
Interest receivable 1,099             -                     1,099             
Special assessments receivable 299,911         -                     299,911         
Due from other governments 870                -                     870                
Inventories -                     7,297             7,297             
Prepaid items 644                -                     644                

Total Current Assets 2,281,017      50,673           2,331,690      

Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 4,771,489      33,797           4,805,286      
Total Assets 7,052,506      84,470           7,136,976      

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable 856                7,067             7,923             
Accrued expenses 1,127             -                     1,127             
Due to other funds 37,378           -                     37,378           
Due to other governments 126,246         515                126,761         

Total Liabilities 165,607         7,582             173,189         

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 4,771,489      33,797           4,805,286      
Restricted -                     26,367           26,367           
Unrestricted 2,115,410      16,724           2,132,134      

Total Net Position 6,886,899$    76,888$         6,963,787$    



See Notes to Financial Statements
8

Park Township, Michigan
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
Year Ended March 31, 2016

Enterprise Funds
Nonmajor

Water Airport
Fund Fund Total

Operating Revenues:
Water billings 1,130,389$    -$                   1,130,389$    
Water connection charges 81,353           -                     81,353           
Hydrant rentals 50,000           -                     50,000           
Fuel sales -                     32,315           32,315           
Building rentals -                     36,215           36,215           
Miscellaneous 106                3,005             3,111             

Total Operating Revenues 1,261,848      71,535           1,333,383      

Operating Expenses:
Purchase of water 628,435         -                     628,435         
Purchase of fuel -                     30,261           30,261           
Salaries and wages 45,639           159                45,798           
Utilities 5,512             6,033             11,545           
Water connections, repairs and maintenance 164,952         -                     164,952         
Operating fees 203,784         5,256             209,040         
Supplies 9,994             335                10,329           
Professional services 4,891             13,854           18,745           
Depreciation 264,536         3,177             267,713         
Miscellaneous 7,974             -                     7,974             

Total Operating Expenses 1,335,717      59,075           1,394,792      

Operating Income (Loss) (73,869)          12,460           (61,409)          

Nonoperating Revenues
Investment earnings 22,654           51                  22,705           

Income (Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers (51,215)          12,511           (38,704)          

Capital contributions 285,687         63,376           349,063         
Transfers out (65,000)          (2,500)            (67,500)          

Change in Net Position 169,472         73,387           242,859         

Net Position - April 1 6,717,427      3,501             6,720,928      

Net Position - March 31 6,886,899$    76,888$         6,963,787$    



See Notes to Financial Statements
9

Park Township, Michigan
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
Year Ended March 31, 2016

Enterprise Funds
Nonmajor

Water Airport
Fund Fund Total

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Receipts from customers 1,266,363$   70,937$        1,337,300$   
Payments to suppliers (1,019,069)    (55,454)         (1,074,523)    
Payments to employees (45,355)         (159)              (45,514)         

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 201,939        15,324          217,263        

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities
Transfers to other funds (65,000)         (2,500)           (67,500)         

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities
Capital contributions 227,973        26,402          254,375        
Construction and purchase of capital assets (143,567)       -                    (143,567)       
Interfund borrowing for capitial acquisition (8,043)           -                    (8,043)           

Net Cash Provided By 
Capital and Related Financing Activities 76,363          26,402          102,765        

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Interest received on investments 21,555          51                 21,606          

Net Increase in Cash 234,857        39,277          274,134        

Cash - April 1 1,589,465     3,501            1,592,966     

Cash - March 31 1,824,322$   42,778$        1,867,100$   

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net
 Cash Provided By Operating Activities:

Operating income (loss) (73,869)$       12,460$        (61,409)$       
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) 
 to net cash provided  by operating activities:

Depreciation 264,536        3,177            267,713        
Change in assets and liabilities:

Receivables 4,515            (598)              3,917            
Inventories -                    (7,297)           (7,297)           
Prepaid items (45)                -                    (45)                
Accounts payable 6,518            7,582            14,100          
Accrued expenses 284               -                    284               

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 201,939$      15,324$        217,263$      

Noncash capital financing activities:
Contribution of capital assets -$              36,974$        36,974$        



See Notes to Financial Statements
10

Park Township, Michigan
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUND
March 31, 2016

Tax
Collection

Fund
ASSETS

Cash and investments 5,294$        

LIABILITIES
Due to others 5,294$        



11 
 

Park Township, Michigan 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Year Ended March 31, 2016 
 
 
1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
The accounting policies of Park Township conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America (GAAP) as applicable to governmental units. The following is a summary of the significant accounting 
policies used by Park Township: 
 
Reporting Entity 
 
Park Township is governed by an elected seven-member board of trustees. The accompanying financial statements 
present the Township and its component units, entities for which the Township is considered to be financially 
accountable. Although blended component units are legal separate entities, in substance, they are part of the 
Township’s operations. Each discretely presented component unit is reported in a separate column in the 
government-wide financial statements to emphasize that it is legally separate from the government (see discussion 
below for description). 
 
 Blended Component Unit.  The Township has no blended component units. 
 
 Discretely Presented Component Unit.  The Township has no discretely presented component units. 
 
Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 
 
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) report 
information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the Township. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity 
has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, normally supported by taxes and 
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities which rely to a significant extent 
on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from certain legally 
separate component units for which the primary government is financially accountable. (The Township has no such 
component units.) 
 
The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are 
offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or 
segment.  Program revenues include: (1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit 
from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment; and (2) grants and contributions that 
are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other 
items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenue. 
 
Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds, even 
though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental funds 
and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. 
 
Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 
 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the 
accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements, except for agency 
funds which do not have a measurement focus. Revenue is recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a 
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenue in the 
year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility 
requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 
 
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and 
the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenue is recognized as soon as it is both measurable and available.  
Revenue is considered to be available if it is collected within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay 
liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the Township considers revenues to be available if they are 
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability 
is incurred, as under accrual accounting.  However, debt service expenditures, expenditures relating to compensated 
absences, and claims and judgments are recorded only when payment is due. 



12 
 

Those revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes, state shared revenues, licenses, interest revenue, and 
charges for services. Other revenue is recorded when received. 
 
The Township reports the following major governmental funds: 
 
General Fund - The General Fund is the Township’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources 
of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 
 
Police Fund - The Police Fund accounts for the resources of special taxes levied and other revenues restricted for the 
provision of police protection services. 
 
Bike Path Fund – The Bike Path Fund accounts for resources of special tax levies and other revenues restricted for 
the maintenance and construction of the Township’s bike path system. 
 
Library Fund – The Library Fund accounts for the resources of special taxes levied and other revenues restricted for 
the provision of library services. 
 
Sewer Distribution Fund – The Sewer Distribution Fund accounts for financial resources to be used for the 
acquisition or construction of major sewer capital facilities which are not financed by the proprietary fund. 
 
Township Improvement Fund – The Township Improvement Fund accounts for financial resources to be used for the 
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities which are not financed by the proprietary fund. 
 
The Township reports the following major proprietary funds: 
 
Water Fund - The Water Fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of the water distribution system. 
 
Additionally, the government reports the following fund types: 
 
Governmental Funds 
 
Special Revenue Funds – Special Revenue Funds are used to account for and report the proceeds of specific revenue 
sources that are restricted or committed to expenditures for specified purposes other than debt service or capital 
projects. 
 
Capital Projects Funds – Capital Projects Funds are used to account for and report financial resources that are 
restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditures for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of 
capital facilities and other capital assets. 
 
Fiduciary Funds (Not included in government-wide statements) 
 
Agency Funds - Agency Funds account for assets held by the Township in a purely custodial capacity. Agency funds 
are custodial in nature (i.e., assets equal liabilities) and do not involve the measurement of results of operations. The 
Township maintains one agency fund to account for tax collections and related payments. 
 
As a general rule, the effect of the inter-fund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial 
statements. 
 
Amounts reported as program revenue include: (1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services or 
privileges provided; (2) operating grants and contributions; and (3) capital grants and contributions, including 
special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenue rather than as program revenue.  
Likewise, general revenue includes all taxes. 
 
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenue and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenue and 
expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a 
proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenue of our proprietary funds relate to 
charges to customers for sales and services. The water fund also recognizes the portion of connection fees intended 
to recover current costs (e.g., labor and materials to hook up new customers) as operating revenue. The portion 
intended to recover the cost of the infrastructure is recognized as non-operating revenue. Operating expenses for 
proprietary funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets.  
All revenue and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenue and expenses. 



13 
 

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 
 
Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles for all governmental 
funds. 
 
Before March 31, the proposed budget is presented to the Township Board for review. The Board holds public 
hearings and a final budget must be prepared and adopted no later than March 31. Appropriated budgets are 
amended from time to time throughout the year by supplementary resolutions approved by the Board of Trustees.  
Unexpended appropriations lapse at year end; encumbrances are not included as expenditures. Amount encumbered 
for purchase orders, contracts, etc. are not tracked during the year.  Budget appropriations are considered spent once 
the goods are delivered or the services rendered. 
 
The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function, and activity. The legal level of control adopted by the 
governing body is the activity level. Expenditures at this level in excess of amounts budgeted are a violation of 
Michigan law. 
 
Cash and Investments 
 
The Township pools cash resources of its various funds to facilitate the management of cash. The balances in the 
pooled cash accounts are available to meet current operating requirements. The following accounts are maintained 
on a separate basis outside of the combined cash management pool:  the Tax Collection Fund. 
 
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with a 
maturity of three months or less when acquired are considered to be cash equivalents. 
 
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the proprietary funds type considers all transactions within the 
Township’s pooled cash accounts to be cash and cash equivalents. 
 
Investments are recorded at fair value. Short term, highly liquid investments including commercial paper, banker’s 
acceptances, and U.S. Treasury obligations are reported at amortized cost. Interest income earned by the pool is 
allocated by capturing the average daily balance of each individual fund relative to the average daily balance of all 
funds participating in the pool.   
 
Receivables and Payables 
 
In general, outstanding balances between funds are reported as “due to/from other funds.” Activity between funds 
that is representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year is referred to as 
“advances to/from other funds.” Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and the 
business-type activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as “internal balances.” 
 
All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectible amounts. Allowances for 
uncollectible amounts are not material. 
 
Inventories and Prepaid Items 
 
Inventories, if material, are valued at cost, on a first-in, first-out basis. Inventories of governmental funds are 
recorded as expenditures generally when purchased. Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future 
fiscal years and are recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements. 
 
Capital Assets 
 
Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, 
and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities column in the 
government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the Township as assets with an initial individual 
cost of more than $10,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year.  Such assets are recorded at historical 
cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.  Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair 
market value at the date of donation. 
 
 



14 
 

Interest incurred during the construction of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the 
capitalized value of the assets constructed. During the current year $0 of interest expense was capitalized as part of 
the cost of assets under construction. 
 
Included in capital assets (included in improvements and infrastructure in the financial statements) are the 
Township’s investment in roads and drains within the Township that are recorded as intangible assets (shared road 
improvements and flowage rights).  Although paid for by the Township, Michigan law makes these assets property 
of the County (along with the responsibility to maintain them). 
 
Property, plant and equipment are depreciated using the straight line method over the following estimated useful 
lives: 

Assets Years

Buildings and improvements 15-50
Land improvements 7-15
Machinery and equipment 5-10
Office furniture and equipment 5-10
Vehicles 5-25
Roads, bike paths and sidewalks 15-25
Water and sewer systems 40  

 
Unearned Revenue 
 
Governmental funds report unearned revenue in connection with receivables for revenue that are not considered to 
be available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. Governmental funds also defer revenue recognition in 
connection with resources that have been received but not yet earned. 
 
Deferred outflows/inflows of resources 
 
In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred 
outflows of resources. This separate financial statements element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a 
consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of 
resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The government currently has no items that qualify for this reporting 
category. 
 
In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred 
inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an 
acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources 
(revenue) until that time. The government has only one type of item, which arises only under a modified accrual 
basis of accounting, which qualifies for reporting in this category. Accordingly, the item unavailable revenue is 
reported only in the governmental funds balance sheet. The governmental funds report unavailable revenues from 
one source, special assessments. These amounts are deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period 
that the amounts become available. 
 
Net Position Flow Assumption/Fund Balance Flow Assumption 
 
In order to calculate the amounts reported as restricted-net position and unrestricted-net position in the government-
wide and proprietary fund financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the 
resources are considered to be applied. It is the township’s policy to consider restricted-net position to have been 
depleted before unrestricted-net position is applied. 
 
In order to calculate the amounts reported as restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance in the 
governmental fund financial statements a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are 
considered to be applied. It is the township’s policy to consider restricted fund balance to have been depleted before 
any of the components of unrestricted fund balance is applied in the following order: committed, assigned, and 
unassigned.  
 
 
 
 



15 
 

Compensated Absences 
 
It is the Township’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick pay benefits.  It 
is the Township’s policy to pay 50% of accumulated sick pay to employees upon termination. The liability for 
vacation pay and 50% of sick pay is accrued when incurred in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial 
statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in the governmental funds only for employee terminations at 
year-end. 
 
Long-Term Obligations 
 
In the government-wide financial statements and the proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-
term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, 
business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net position.  Bond premiums and discounts, as well as 
issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method.  Bonds 
payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount.  Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred 
charges and amortized over the term of the related debt.  In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types 
recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond issuance costs during the current period.  The face amount 
of debt issued is reported as other financing sources.  Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other 
financing sources while discounts are reported as other financing uses.  Issuance costs are reported as debt service 
expenditures. 
 
Fund Equity 
 
In governmental fund financial statements, fund balances are classified as follows: 
 

• Nonspendable – amounts that are not in spendable form (such as prepaids and inventory) or are required to be 
maintained intact. 

• Restricted – amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers (such as creditors, grantors, 
contributors, or laws and regulations) or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling 
legislation. 

• Committed – amounts constrained to specific purposes determined by formal action by Township Board 
ordinance or resolution, and that remains binding unless removed in the same manner. 

• Assigned – amounts, neither restricted nor committed, a government intends to use for a specific purpose; 
intent can be expressed by the Township Board or a body or official to which the Township Board has 
delegated the authority to assign amounts for specific purposes. 

• Unassigned – amounts that are available for any purpose; positive amounts are reported only in the general 
fund. 

 
Property Taxes 
 
Property taxes are levied on each December 1 (lien date and due date) on the taxable valuation of property as of the 
preceding December 31. Real and personal property taxes are collected without additional charge through February 
14th. The Township continues to collect taxes until March 1, at which time the delinquent real property taxes are 
returned to the county for collection.  Taxes returned to the county treasurer are subject to penalty and interest. The 
county’s policy has been to pay the Township for all delinquent real property taxes returned. The Township 
continues to collect delinquent personal property taxes. 
 
The Township’s 2015 ad valorem tax is levied and collectible on December 1, 2015, and is recognized as revenue in 
the year ended March 31, 2016, when the proceeds of this levy are budgeted and made available for the financing of 
operations. 
 
Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
 
 



16 
 

2.  STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 
 
Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations in Budgeted Funds 
 
During the year, the Township incurred expenditures in certain budgeted funds which were in excess of the amounts 
appropriated as follows: 
    

 

Budget Actual
Budget Items: Appropriation Expenditure

General Fund
Public Safety

Inspections 196,151$         200,647$         
Library Fund

General Government
Library 1,183,000        1,184,384          

 
State Construction Code Act  
 
The Township oversees building construction, in accordance with the State’s Construction Code Act, including 
inspection of building construction and renovation to ensure compliance with the building codes. The Township 
charges fees for these services. Beginning January 1, 2000, the law requires that collection of these fees be used only 
for construction code costs, including an allocation of estimated overhead costs. 
 
The Township accounts for the activity of its building inspection department within its general fund. Following is a 
summary of the cumulative deficit and activity for the year ended March 31, 2016: 

 
Surplus (deficit) - April 1, 2015 (459,024)$    

Charges for services 241,808$   
Building inspection expenditures (200,647)   41,161         

Surplus (deficit) - March 31, 2016 (417,863)$    

 
3.  DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 
 
Michigan Compiled Laws, Section 129.91, authorizes the Township to make deposits and invest in the accounts of 
federally insured banks, credit unions, and savings and loan associations which have an office in Michigan. The 
local unit is allowed to invest in bonds, securities and other direct obligations of the United States or any agency or 
instrumentality of the United States; United States government or federal agency obligations; repurchase 
agreements; bankers’ acceptance of United States banks; commercial paper rated within the two highest 
classifications which mature not more than 270 days after the date of purchase; obligations of the State of Michigan 
or its political subdivisions which are rated as investment grade;  and mutual funds composed of investment vehicles 
which are legal for direct investment by local units of government in Michigan. 
 
The governing body has designated several banks for the deposit of Township funds. The investment policy adopted 
by the Township in accordance with Public Act 196 of 1997 has authorized investment in all of the State statutory 
authority as listed above. 
 
The Township’s deposits and investment policy are in accordance with statutory authority. 
 
At year-end, the Township’s deposits and investments were reported in the basic financial statements in the 
following categories: 
 

Governmental Business-Type Fiduciary
Activities Activities Funds Total

Cash and investments 11,044,761$   1,867,100$     5,294$            12,917,155$    



17 
 

The breakdown between deposits and investments is as follows: 

Bank deposits (checking, savings accounts and certificates of deposits) 9,312,117$     
Investments 3,605,038       

Total deposits and investments 12,917,155$    
 
Deposits 
 
Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Township’s 
deposits may not be returned. At year end the bank balance of the Township’s deposits was $9,368,674 of which 
$3,203,334 was covered by federal depository insurance and $6,165,340 was exposed to custodial credit risk 
because it was uninsured and uncollateralized. The Township believes that due to the dollar amounts of cash 
deposits and the limits of FDIC insurance, it is impractical to insure all bank deposits. As a result, the Township 
evaluates each financial institution with which it deposits Township funds and assesses the level of risk of each 
institution; only those institutions with an acceptable estimated risk level are used as depositories. 
 
Investments 
 
The Township chooses to disclose its investments by utilizing the specific identification method. As of March 31, 
2016 the Township had the following investments: 
 

Prime Commercial Paper 1,994,812$     
Municipal Bonds 905,757          
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation 250,065          
Money Market 454,404          

Total 3,605,038$      
 
The Township’s investments in Prime Commercial Paper, US Government and Agency debt obligations and 
Municipal Bonds at year end consists of: 
 

Investments Maturities Fair Value Investments Maturities Fair Value

Prime Commercial Paper: Municipal Bonds:
Standard Chartered 6/1/16 499,483$              Laingsburg Mich Cmnty Sch 5/1/18 251,443$           
Syngenta Wilmington 8/12/16 498,046                Ionia Mich Pub Schs 5/1/20 402,764             
Toyota Motor Credit 8/15/16 498,673                Lincoln Mich Cons Sch 5/1/20 251,550             

ABN Amro Funding 9/1/16 498,610                905,757$           
1,994,812$           U.S. Government and Agency Obligations:

Federal Home Loan Mtg Corp 1/29/18 250,065$            
 
Interest rate risk.  Except as limited by state law as listed in the above list of authorized investments the Township 
does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to 
fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 
 
Credit risk.  The Township has no investment policy that limits its investment choices beyond those required by 
state law. At March 31, 2016 the Township’s investments in Prime Commercial Paper were rated A-1 by Standard 
& Poor’s. The Township’s investments in Municipal Bonds were rated A to AA by Standard & Poor’s. The 
Township’s investments in US Government Agency obligations were rated AA+ by Standard & Poor’s. At year end 
the Township had $454,404 in permissible money market funds that are not separately rated.  
 
Custodial Credit Risk-Investments.  For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of failure of 
the counterparty, the Township will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are 
in the possession of the outside party. The Township has not adopted a policy for investment custodial credit risk. 
As of March 31, 2016, the Township’s investments were held by a third party in the Township’s name. The 
Township’s investments in money market accounts are not subject to risk categorization.  
 



18 
 

Concentration of Credit Risk.  State law does not limit and the Township has not adopted a formal policy on the 
amount the Township may invest in any one issuer. More than 5% of the Township’s investments are in Standard 
Chartered (13.9%), Syngenta Wilmington (13.8%), Toyota Motor Credit (13.8%), ABN Amro Funding (13.8%), and 
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. (6.9%).  
 
4.  CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
Capital asset activity of the primary government for the current year was as follows: 
 
 

Transfer to
Beginning Business-Type Ending

Governmental Activities Balance Increases Activities Decreases Balance

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated
Land 2,650,573$      -$                    -$                    -$                    2,650,573$      
Construction in progress 1,431,921        95,075            -                      (1,431,921)      95,075             

Subtotal 4,082,494        95,075            -                      (1,431,921)      2,745,648        

Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Buildings 2,882,790        -                      (78,153)           -                      2,804,637        
Improvements other than buildings 3,154,744        70,947            (26,944)           -                      3,198,747        
Machinery and equipment 2,447,369        170,693          -                      (23,193)           2,594,869        
Infrastructure 4,845,943        482,033          -                      1,431,921       6,759,897        

Subtotal 13,330,846      723,673          (105,097)         1,408,728       15,358,150      

Less Accumulated Depreciation for
Buildings (1,058,349)       (70,947)           65,388            -                      (1,063,908)       
Improvements other than buildings (2,335,560)       (138,963)         26,944            -                      (2,447,579)       
Machinery and equipment (1,376,859)       (132,461)         -                      23,193            (1,486,127)       
Infrastructure (1,641,328)       (283,479)         -                      -                      (1,924,807)       

Subtotal (6,412,096)       (625,850)         92,332            23,193            (6,922,421)       

Net Capital Assets Being Depreciated 6,918,750        97,823            (12,765)           1,431,921       8,435,729        

Governmental Activities Total
Capital Assets-Net of Depreciation 11,001,244$    192,898$        (12,765)$         -$                    11,181,377$    

 
 

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows:

General government 43,532$            
Public safety 162,855            
Public works 109,603            
Recreation and culture 309,860            

625,850$           
 
 



19 
 

Transfer From
Beginning Governmental Ending

Business-Type Activities Balance Increases Activities Decreases Balance

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated
Construction in progress -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Buildings -                      24,209            78,153            -                      102,362          
Improvements other than buildings -                      -                      26,944            -                      26,944            
Water system 10,581,409     143,567          -                      -                      10,724,976     

Subtotal 10,581,409     167,776          105,097          -                      10,854,282     

Less Accumulated Depreciation for
Buildings -                      (3,177)             (65,388)           -                      (68,565)           
Improvements other than buildings -                      -                      (26,944)           -                      (26,944)           
Water system (5,688,951)      (264,536)         -                      -                      (5,953,487)      

Subtotal (5,688,951)      (267,713)         (92,332)           -                      (6,048,996)      

Net Capital Assets Being Depreciated 4,892,458       (99,937)           12,765            -                      4,805,286       

Business-Type Activities Total
Capital Assets-Net of Depreciation 4,892,458$     (99,937)$         12,765$          -$                    4,805,286$      

 
Depreciation expense was charged to business-type activities as follows:

Water 264,536$          
Airport 3,177                

267,713             
 
Construction Commitments-The Township had $762,425 in construction commitments as of March 31, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



20 
 

5.  INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS 
 
At March 31, 2016, interfund balances were as follows: 
 

Payable
Fund

Water
Fund

Receivable Fund
Township Improvement Fund 37,378$             

 
Interfund balances represent short-term borrowing to cover cash flow needs as well as balances payable and 
receivable for goods received from and provided to other funds. 
 
Interfund transfers reported in the funds statements were as follows: 
 

Transfers Out

Bike Sewer Township Nonmajor
General Police Path Distribution Water Airport Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Total

Transfers In
General Fund -$                     20,000$        (1) 45,000$        (1) 15,000$        (1) 65,000$        (1) 2,500$          (1) 75,000$        (1) 222,500$         
Township Improvement Fund 1,011,600        (2) -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,011,600        
Park/Recreation Fund 100,000           (2) -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   100,000           

1,111,600$      20,000$        45,000$        15,000$        65,000$        2,500$          75,000$        1,334,100$      

The following describes the nature of the significant transfers:
(1) Transfer to General Fund for administrative charges to other funds
(2) Transfer to Township Improvement Fund for improvements
(3) Transfer to Park/Recreation Fund for parks and recreation purposes

 
6.  RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The Township is exposed to various risks of loss related to property loss, torts, errors and omissions and employee 
injuries (workers’ compensation), as well as medical benefits provided to employees. The Township has purchased 
commercial insurance to cover all risks of losses. Settled claims relating to the commercial insurance have not 
exceeded the amount of insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 
 
7.  PENSION PLAN 
 

 The Park Township Pension Plan is a defined contribution pension plan established by the Township to provide 
benefits at retirement to eligible employees of the Township meeting age and length of service requirements. In a 
defined contribution plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment earnings. At 
March 31, 2016, there were 16 plan participants. The Township is required to contribute 13.4% of covered 
compensation. Contributions to the plan by the Township were $109,004 for the year ended March 31, 2016.  Plan 
provisions and contribution requirements are established and may be amended by the Township Board. 
 
8.  DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 
 
The Township offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code 
Section 457. The plan, available to all Township employees, permits them to defer a portion of their current salary 
until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death, or 
unforeseen emergency. All assets of the plan are held in trust for the employees thereby insulating the assets from 
the Township’s general creditors.  As a result, the plan assets are not included in these financial statements. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



21 
 

9.  OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 
 
Plan Description 

 
The Township administers a single-employer defined benefit healthcare plan (Retiree Health Benefits Plan). The 
plan provides healthcare insurance premiums for certain eligible retirees and their spouses.  Benefits are provided to 
all full-time elected or non-elected employees who have reached age 65 and have worked at least 10 years for the 
Township upon their retirement from the Township (this was changed in June 2010 from age 62 and 10 years of 
service or a combined age and years of service totaling 80 and a minimum age of 55 upon retirement).  The plan was 
established by the Township and can be amended at its discretion. The Retiree Health Benefits Plan does not issue a 
publicly available financial report and a legal trust has not been established for the plan. 
 
Funding Policy 
 
The Township has the authority to establish and amend the obligations of the Township and plan members to 
contribute to the plan. Actively employed plan members have no obligation to contribute to the plan. The Township 
has no obligation to make contributions in advance of when insurance premiums are due for payment (financed on a 
pay-as-you-go basis). For the year ended March 31, 2016 the Township contributed $758 to the plan for current 
premiums (which is net of $227 reimbursed to the township by retirees). 
 
Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation 
 
The Township’s annual other post employment benefit (OPEB) cost is calculated based on the annual required 
contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB 
Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a level of funding, which if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover 
normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed 
fifteen years.  The first actuarial report of the Retiree Health Benefits Plan was performed effective April 1, 2009 
with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 45 being implemented prospectively. 
 
The following table shows the component of the Township’s annual OPEB cost for the year ended March 31, 2016, 
the amount actually contributed to the plan, and the changes in the Township’s net OPEB obligation: 
 

Annual required contribution 12,816$          
Interest on net OPEB obligation 2,072              
Adjustment to annual required contribution (6,700)             
Annual OPEB cost 8,188              
Contributions made (758)                
Increase in net OPEB obligation 7,430              
Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year 51,812            
Net OPEB obligation - end of year 59,242$           

 
The Township’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the net OPEB 
obligation for the years ended March 31, 2014, 2015, and 2016, were as follows: 
 

Percentage
Annual of Annual

Fiscal Year OPEB OPEB Cost Net OPEB
Ended Cost Contributions Contributed Obligation

3/31/2014 4,422$        783$               18% 44,785$           
3/31/2015 7,767          740                 10% 51,812             
3/31/2016 8,188          758                 9% 59,242              

 
 
 
 
 
 



22 
 

Funded Status and Funding Progress 
 
As of March 31, 2015, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was completely unfunded because of the 
Township’s financing on a pay-as-you-go basis. The actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $53,206 and the 
actuarial value of plan assets was $0, resulting in an unfunded actuarial liability (UAAL) of $53,206. The covered 
payroll (annual payroll of the active employees covered by the plan) was $1,169,710, and the ratio of UAAL to 
covered payroll was 4.5%. 
 
Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about 
the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future employment, 
mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual 
required contributions of the employer are subject to continual review as actual results are compared with past 
expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required 
supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear trend information 
about whether the actuarial value of the plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actual 
accrued liabilities for benefits. 
 
Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 
 
Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by 
the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the 
historical pattern of sharing the benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial 
methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in 
actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the 
calculations. 
 
The annual required contribution was determined as part of an actuarial valuation as of March 31, 2015.  In the 
actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit actuarial cost method, level dollar, closed amortization method, and an 
amortization period of 10 years were utilized.  The actuarial assumptions included a 0% return on plan assets as the 
plan is not funded, a discount rate of 4% and 9% inflation graded to 5% over 4 years. 
 
10.  COMMITMENTS 
 
Ottawa County has issued general obligation bonds to provide for the acquisition, construction and financing of 
improvements to the Wyoming Water Supply System and the City of Holland Waste Water Treatment Plant.  Each 
participating municipality has entered into contracts with Ottawa County pledging its full faith and credit for its 
respective share of the bond obligation. 
 
At March 31, 2016, the portion of these Ottawa County bonds outstanding for which the Township has pledged its 
full faith and credit amounted to approximately $3,782,567. 
 
11.  SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
Effective April 1, 2016, the Township has amended its other post-employment benefit (OPEB) single-employer 
defined benefit healthcare plan (Retiree Health Benefits Plan) to eliminate the retiree health care supplement for 
active employees. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



23 
 

12.  UPCOMING ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 
 
In February 2015, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 72, Fair Value 
Measurement and Application. The Statement address accounting and financial reporting issues related to fair value 
measurements. The definition of fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. This Statement provides 
guidance for determining fair value measurement for financial reporting purposes. This Statement also provides 
guidance for applying fair value to certain investments and disclosures related to all fair value measurements. The 
provisions of this statement are effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2015.   
 
In August 2015, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 77, Tax Abatement 
Disclosures. The Statement requires disclosure of tax abatement information about a reporting government’s own 
tax abatement agreements and those that are entered into by other governments that reduce the reporting 
government’s tax revenues. GASB Statement No. 77 requires governments that enter into tax abatement agreements 
to disclose a brief description of the arrangement, the gross dollar amount of taxes abated in the current period, and 
any additional commitments made by the government as part of the agreement. The provisions of this statement are 
effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2015.  
 
In June 2015, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 75, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pension Plans. The statement addresses accounting 
and reporting by employer governments that provide other post-employment benefit (OPEB) plans to report in the 
statement of net position a net OPEB liability. The net OPEB liability is the difference between the total OPEB 
liability (the present value of projected benefit payment to employees based on their past service) and the assets 
(mostly investments reported at fair value) set aside in a trust and restricted to paying benefits to current employees, 
retirees, and their beneficiaries. The Township is currently evaluating the impact these standards will have on the 
financial statements when adopted. The provisions of this statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after 
June 15, 2017. 



 
 
 
 
 

 

Required 
Supplementary Information 

 



24

Park Township, Michigan
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND
Year Ended March 31, 2016

Variance
Budgeted Amounts Actual with Final

Original Final Amounts Budget
Revenues:

Taxes 894,550$      897,550$      898,513$      963$             
Licenses and permits 189,246        259,296        279,312        20,016          
State shared revenues 1,400,000     1,400,000     1,386,259     (13,741)         
Charges for services 51,500          71,000          72,616          1,616            
Investment earnings 16,000          8,150            14,377          6,227            
Other 35,440          58,555          57,776          (779)              

Total Revenues 2,586,736     2,694,551     2,708,853     14,302          

Expenditures:
Current:

General Government:
Township board 52,417          52,417          50,998          1,419            
Supervisor 15,633          15,633          14,106          1,527            
Manager 155,004        163,701        162,939        762               
Finance 107,327        107,327        106,013        1,314            
Audit 16,800          16,800          13,080          3,720            
Elections 47,160          47,160          35,208          11,952          
Assessor 235,315        235,315        233,625        1,690            
Attorney 75,000          75,000          63,237          11,763          
Clerk 108,273        88,273          85,488          2,785            
Information technology 57,500          67,500          59,100          8,400            
Board of review 2,955            2,955            2,307            648               
Treasurer 53,535          53,535          49,008          4,527            
Township office 252,976        242,593        219,712        22,881          
Township property 74,858          66,504          53,865          12,639          
Cemetery 42,715          50,650          47,526          3,124            

Total General Government 1,297,468     1,285,363     1,196,212     89,151          

Public Safety:
Fire protection 549,572        549,572        490,542        59,030          
Inspections 188,251        196,151        200,647        (4,496)           

Total Public Safety 737,823        745,723        691,189        54,534          

Public Works:
Drains 52,365          27,000          24,779          2,221            
Highways, streets, and bridges 50,000          25,000          24,036          964               
Engineering 5,000            -                    -                    -                    

Total Public Works 107,365        52,000          48,815          3,185            



25

Park Township, Michigan
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISION SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND
Year Ended March 31, 2016

Variance
Budgeted Amounts Actual with Final

Original Final Amounts Budget
Community and Economic Development:

Community services 189,650        205,650        205,103        547               
Planning and zoning 141,072        125,667        119,142        6,525            

Total Community and
Economic Development 330,722        331,317        324,245        7,072            

Insurance, Bonds & Fringes:
Insurances 55,000          55,000          51,328          3,672            
Retiree costs/fringe benefits 1,500            1,500            985               515               

Total Insurance, Bonds, and Fringes 56,500          56,500          52,313          4,187            

Contingencies 24,201          -                    -                    -                    

Total Expenditures 2,554,079     2,470,903     2,312,774     158,129        

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 32,657          223,648        396,079        172,431        

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 222,500        222,500        222,500        -                    
Transfers out (365,000)       (1,115,000)    (1,111,600)    3,400            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (142,500)       (892,500)       (889,100)       3,400            

Net Change in Fund Balances (109,843)       (668,852)       (493,021)       175,831        

Fund Balances - April 1 1,977,493     1,977,493     1,977,493     -                    

Fund Balances - March 31 1,867,650$   1,308,641$   1,484,472$   175,831$      



26

Park Township, Michigan
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - POLICE FUND
Year Ended March 31, 2016

Variance
Budgeted Amounts Actual with Final

Original Final Amounts Budget
Revenues:

Taxes 633,000$      637,000$      637,137$      137$             
Fines and forfietures 15,100          25,300          27,681          2,381            
Investment earnings 2,700            3,350            2,465            (885)              

Total Revenues 650,800        665,650        667,283        1,633            

Expenditures:
Current:

Public Safety:
Police services 656,410        630,897        602,033        28,864          

Excess Of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (5,610)           34,753          65,250          30,497          

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers out (20,000)         (20,000)         (20,000)         -                    

Net Change in Fund Balances (25,610)         14,753          45,250          30,497          

Fund Balances - April 1 1,020,436     1,020,436     1,020,436     -                    

Fund Balances - March 31 994,826$      1,035,189$   1,065,686$   30,497$        



27

Park Township, Michigan
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - BIKE PATH FUND
Year Ended March 31, 2016

Variance
Budgeted Amounts Actual with Final

Original Final Amounts Budget
Revenues:

Taxes 378,000$      378,000$      379,931$      1,931$          
State shared revenues 12,750          11,309          11,309          -                    
Investment earnings 3,500            3,870            4,096            226               

Total Revenues 394,250        393,179        395,336        2,157            

Expenditures:
Current:

Public Works:
Bike paths 698,923        443,614        309,259        134,355        

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (304,673)       (50,435)         86,077          136,512        

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds-sale of capital assets 40,000          8,300            8,300            -                    
Transfers out (45,000)         (45,000)         (45,000)         -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses): (5,000)           (36,700)         (36,700)         -                    

Net Change in Fund Balances (309,673)       (87,135)         49,377          136,512        

Fund Balances - April 1 1,470,781     1,470,781     1,470,781     -                    

Fund Balances - March 31 1,161,108$   1,383,646$   1,520,158$   136,512$      



28

Park Township, Michigan
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - LIBRARY FUND
Year Ended March 31, 2016

Variance
Budgeted Amounts Actual with Final

Original Final Amounts Budget
Revenues:

Taxes 1,180,000$   1,183,000$   1,184,384$   1,384$          

Expenditures:
Current:

General Government:
Library 1,180,000     1,183,000     1,184,384     (1,384)           

Net Change in Fund Balances -                    -                    -                    -                    

Fund Balances - April 1 -                    -                    -                    -                    

Fund Balances - March 31 -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  



29

Park Township, Michigan
REQUIRED SUPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS PLAN

Actuarial UAAL as a
Actuarial Accrued Unfunded Percentage

Actuarial Value of Liability AAL Funded Covered of Covered
Fiscal Year Valuation Assets (AAL) (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll

Ending Date ( a ) ( b ) ( b-a ) ( a/b ) ( c ) [ ( b-a )/c ]

3-31-11 3-31-11 -$                   163,644$       163,644$       0.0% 1,052,125$    15.6%
3-31-12 3-31-12 -                     37,227           37,227           0.0% 1,025,633      3.6%
3-31-15 3-31-15 -                     53,206           53,206           0.0% 1,169,710      4.5%



Other Supplementary Information 
 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
 
 

Special Revenue Funds 
 

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for and report the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are 
restricted or committed to expenditures for specified purposes other than debt service or capital projects. 
 
Street Lighting Fund–accounts for the resources of special assessments and other revenues restricted for the 
provision of street lighting services. 
 
West Michigan Airport Authority Fund–was established to account for a special tax levy to support operations of 
the West Michigan Airport Authority. 
 
Park/Recreation Fund–was established to account for a special tax levy to support park and recreation services.  
 
 
 

Capital Projects Funds 
 

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted, committed, or 
assigned to expenditures for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of capital facilities and other 
capital assets. 
 
Local Streets Fund–this fund accounts for taxes and other resources that are restricted for use on local streets 
within the township. 
 



30

Park Township, Michigan
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
March 31, 2016

Capital
Projects

Fund
West Michigan

Street Airport Park/ Local Total Nonmajor
Lighting Authority Recreation Streets Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
ASSETS

Cash and investments 66,969$          -$                       793,697$        445,752$        1,306,418$        
Due from other governments 3,549              1,741                 8,714              8,723              22,727               
Prepaid items -                      -                         8,189              -                      8,189                 

Total Assets 70,518$          1,741$               810,600$        454,475$        1,337,334$        

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 6,665$            1,741$               5,373$            -$                    13,779$             
Accrued expenses -                      -                         6,534              -                      6,534                 
Deposits -                      -                         7,750              -                      7,750                 
Due to other governments 3,160              -                         409                 -                      3,569                 
Unearned revenue -                      -                         20,381            -                      20,381               

Total Liabilities 9,825              1,741                 40,447            -                      52,013               

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:

Prepaid items -                      -                         8,189              -                      8,189                 
Restricted for:

Street lighting 60,693            -                         -                      -                      60,693               
Parks/recreation -                      -                         661,964          -                      661,964             
Local streets -                      -                         -                      454,475          454,475             

Assigned for:
Parks/recreation -                      -                         100,000          -                      100,000             

Total Fund Balances 60,693            -                         770,153          454,475          1,285,321          

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances 70,518$          1,741$               810,600$        454,475$        1,337,334$        

Special Revenue Funds



31

Park Township, Michigan
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Year Ended March 31, 2016

Capital
Projects

Fund
West Michigan

Street Airport Park/ Local Total Nonmajor
Lighting Authority Recreation Streets Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
Revenues:

Taxes -$                    95,011$             474,947$        475,734$        1,045,692$        
Charges for services -                      -                         81,809            -                      81,809               
Investment earnings 65                   -                         935                 565                 1,565                 
Special assessments 142,017          -                         -                      -                      142,017             
Other -                      -                         6,760              -                      6,760                 

Total Revenues 142,082          95,011               564,451          476,299          1,277,843          

Expenditures:
Current:

Public works 121,528          95,011               -                      12,345            228,884             
Recreation and culture -                      -                         395,466          -                      395,466             

Capital outlay -                      -                         -                      465,667          465,667             

Total Expenditures 121,528          95,011               395,466          478,012          1,090,017          

Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 20,554            -                         168,985          (1,713)             187,826             

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in -                      -                         100,000          -                      100,000             
Transfers out (2,500)             -                         (65,000)           (7,500)             (75,000)              

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) (2,500)             -                         35,000            (7,500)             25,000               

Net Change in Fund Balances 18,054            -                         203,985          (9,213)             212,826             

Fund Balances - April 1 42,639            -                         566,168          463,688          1,072,495          

Fund Balances - March 31 60,693$          -$                       770,153$        454,475$        1,285,321$        

Special Revenue Funds



PARK TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT

Activity for August 2016

Monthly Summary for August 2016

Fire 4 Burning Permits Issued: 49

Fire Alarm 9 Calls For: ST#1 9

Hazmat 0 Calls For: ST#2 19

Medical 8 Total Number of Calls: 28

Rescue 4 Total Dollar Loss From Fire: $0

Electric 1

Assist 1

Other 1

MONTH DATE STATION INCIDENT # INCIDENT DESCRIPTION INCIDENT TYPE LOCATION CAUSE $ LOSS FROM FIRE

AUG 8/1/2016 ST#2 186 PI Accident Rescue 144th & Lillian St. Assist AMR, Spill Cleanup $0

AUG 8/1/2016 ST#2 187 Medical Medical 765 Spyglass Hill Medical $0

AUG 8/3/2016 ST#1 188 Medical Medical 2034 Lakeway Dr. Medical $0

AUG 8/4/2016 ST#2 189 Assist Other Dept Assist 13172 Riley Assist HTFD Residential Fire $0

AUG 8/6/2016 ST#2 190 Cancelled Enroute Medical 2388 Ottawa Beach Road Cancelled Enroute $0

AUG 8/8/2016 ST#2 191 False Alarm Fire Alarm 15468 Riley St. Investigate, Reset Alarm $0

AUG 8/8/2016 ST#2 192 False Alarm Fire Alarm 15468 Riley St. Investigate, Reset Alarm $0

AUG 8/9/2016 ST#2 193 False Alarm Fire Alarm 3055 Grace Circle Investigate, Reset Alarm $0

AUG 8/12/2016 ST#2 194 False Alarm Fire Alarm 895 Ottawa Beach Rd. Investigate $0

AUG 8/12/2016 ST#1 195 Medical Medical 2223 South Shore Dr. Medical $0

AUG 8/16/2016 ST#2 196 PI Accident Rescue 4274 Butternut Dr. Patient Care & Assist AMR $0

AUG 8/16/2016 ST#1 197 Assist AMR Medical 2078 Scotch St. Medical Assist AMR $0

AUG 8/17/2016 ST#2 198 Residential Fire Fire 47 Counts Cove Ct. Propane Tank, Fire Out, Checked for Heat $0

AUG 8/17/2016 ST#1 198 Residential Fire Fire 47 Counts Cove Ct. Disregarded $0

AUG 8/19/2016 ST#2 199 False Alarm Fire Alarm 95 Michigan Ave. Investigated & Advised $0

AUG 8/19/2016 ST#2 200 False Alarm Fire Alarm 300 N. 168th Ave. Disregarded $0

AUG 8/19/2016 ST#1 201 Assist AMR Medical 1547 Harding St. Medical Assist AMR $0

AUG 8/20/2016 ST#2 202 Lines Sparking Electric 16300 Riley St. Investigated $0

AUG 8/23/2016 ST#2 203 False Alarm Fire Alarm 107 Bay Circle Dr. Investigated $0

AUG 8/23/2016 ST#2 204 Cancelled Enroute Fire Alarm 107 Bay Circle Dr. Cancelled Enroute $0

AUG 8/23/2016 ST#1 205 Medical Medical 2223 South Shore Dr. Medical $0

AUG 8/26/2016 ST#1 206 Assist AMR Medical 677 Saunders Medical Assist AMR $0

AUG 8/29/2016 ST#2 207 Residential Fire Fire 3266 N. 146th Ave. Extinguished & Ventilated $0

AUG 8/29/2016 ST#1 207 Residential Fire Fire 3266 N. 146th Ave. Extinguished & Ventilated $0

AUG 8/29/2016 ST#2 208 False Alarm Fire Alarm 135 S. 160th Reset Alarm $0

AUG 8/31/2016 ST#2 209 Unauthorized Burn Other 227 N. 152nd Investigated $0

AUG 8/31/2016 ST#2 210 Water Rescue Rescue 2215 Ottawa Beach Road Search & Assist OCS & VSCG $0

AUG 8/31/2016 ST#1 210 Water Rescue Rescue 2215 Ottawa Beach Road Search & Assist OCS & VSCG $0

Fire
14%

Fire Alarm
32%

Hazmat
0%

Medical
29%

Rescue
14%

Electric
3%

Assist
4%

Other
4%

Incident Type



PARK TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT

2016 ANNUAL ACTIVITY SUMMARY

Total Burning Permits Issued: 521

Total Number of Calls: #VALUE!

Total Dollar Loss From Fire: $586,600

Total Calls Per Month

ST#1 ST#2

JAN #VALUE! #VALUE! Fire #VALUE!

FEB #VALUE! #VALUE! Fire Alarm #VALUE!

MAR #VALUE! #VALUE! Hazmat #VALUE!

APR #VALUE! #VALUE! Medical #VALUE!

MAY #VALUE! #VALUE! Rescue #VALUE!

JUN #VALUE! #VALUE! Electric #VALUE!

JUL #VALUE! #VALUE! Assist #VALUE!

AUG #VALUE! #VALUE! Other #VALUE!

SEP #VALUE! #VALUE!

OCT #VALUE! #VALUE!

NOV #VALUE! #VALUE!

DEC #VALUE! #VALUE!
JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

Station 2 20 19 9 6 26 29 36 19 0 0 0 0

Station 1 12 3 5 5 6 9 13 9 0 0 0 0

12

3 5 5 6
9

13
9

0 0 0 0

20

19

9
6

26

29

36

19

0 0 0 00

10

20

30

40

50

60

To
ta

l C
al

ls

Park Township Fire Department Calls Per Month 2016
Fire
13%

Fire Alarm
26%

Hazmat
5%

Medical
17%

Rescue
17%

Electric
5%

Assist
4%

Other
13%

Incident Type



Date:  September 8, 2016 

 

To:  Park Township Board 

 

RE:  Agenda Items 9a, 9.b and 10.a:  Public Hearing- Truth in Taxation 

As we did last year we will again be required by state law to conduct a “Truth in 

Taxation” hearing because our projected revenue for the next fiscal year will be higher 

than the current year.  Overall, revenue increases due to our taxable valuation increase 

will be around $72,000, allocated as shown on the chart on the next page.  

Approximately 78 percent of the increased tax revenue is due to new construction with 

nearly $13 million in taxable value coming from “additions” to the tax roll.  The remainder 

of the increase is due to increases in the taxable value of existing properties. 

 

Our overall taxable value has increased 2.27 percent over last year; if the current millage 

rates remained the same, we would generate 2.27 percent additional 

revenue.  However, we will be required to rollback our millage rates due to Headlee 

limitations which results in a revenue increase of only 1.73 percent.  The result of all this 

is that you will be holding a hearing to “Increase Taxes” at the same time you will be 

rolling back the various millage rates.   

 

Headlee Rollback 
Our actual Headlee roll back factor will be 0.9918; in essence the prior rates must be 

multiplied by 0.9918 to calculate the new rates.  A summary of the prior rates 

(anticipated for the current budget year) and the “roll back rates” are shown on the 

attached form L-4029 (agenda item 10.b.).  The total rate, including the Library and 

Airport Authority, will be reduced from 4.3288 mills to 4.3063 mills (assuming the 

additional millage is approved).  The graph below shows the dollar amount of revenue 

lost to the Township due to the Headlee rollback: 

 

 

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

$350,000

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Revenue Lost Due to the Headlee Rollback



 

Truth in Taxation 
Because we will generate more revenue than last year over the inflation rate of 0.3% we 

are required to conduct a hearing to, as the State terms it, capture the added 

revenue.  This is separate from the L-4029 Headlee roll back and is termed the Truth in 

Taxation roll back factor.  Our factor for this year is .9889.  Following is a chart of the 

various tax rates per fund/agency along with an estimate of the revenue 

generated.  Even with the Headlee rolled back millage rates, the total increased revenue 

will approximate $72,000.  $13,000 of this is for the General Fund and nearly $30,000 is 

for the Herrick Library Fund.  The remainder of the increase is spread across the other 

levies.   A resolution will be required to collect all of this additional revenue.   

 

The difference in rates from the “hearing” rates to the “non-hearing rates” is a reduction 

of .0256 mills, or two and one half cents per $1,000 of valuation. This difference is 

approximately $25,000 in actual overall revenue that would be lost if you do not approve 

“Truth in Taxation” override. 

 

 

Taxable Value: $979,595,303

Levy Rates

Estimated 

Revenue

$ Increase 

over 2015 Rates

Estimated 

Revenue

$ Increase 

over 2015

Operating 0.9294 $910,436 $12,801 0.9266 $907,693 $10,058

Parks 0.4923 482,255 6,761 0.4909 480,883 5,389

E-Unit 0.6604 646,925 9,069 0.6585 645,064 7,208

Herrick Library 1.2393 1,214,012 29,874 1.2225 1,197,555 13,417

Bicycle Path 0.3938 385,765 5,389 0.3927 384,687 4,311

West Mich Airport 0.0983 96,294 1,272 0.0981 96,098 1,076

Streets 0.4928 482,745 6,772 0.4914 481,373 5,400

4.3063 $4,218,432 $71,938 4.2807 $4,193,353 $46,859

2016 With Hearing 2016 Without Hearing

The chart that follows shows overall taxable values and resulting revenue over the past 

several fiscal years.  Note that in 2009 the taxable value was $909,729,156, which 

generated $3,641,828 in revenue for our activities plus the West Michigan Airport 

Authority and the Herrick Library.  From 2010 through 2012 the taxable value 

decreased.  Beginning in 2013, we have experienced modest increases in taxable value, 

and we anticipate this trend of modest gains in taxable value to continue in the near 

future.   

 

 

 

  



Summary Overall Rate*   Taxable Value   $Change TV     %Change Total Revenue  

      

2009 4.0032 $909,729,156    $3,641,828 

2010 3.8769  894,424,041        ($15,305,115) -1.68%  3,467,593 

2011 3.8822  881,716,202 (12,707,839) -1.42%  3,422,999 

2012 3.8860  879,517,353     (2,198,849) -0.25%  3,417,804 

2013 3.8710  901,214,748     21,697,395  2.47%  3,488,602 

*2014 4.3584  925,716,111 24,501,363 2.72%     4,034,641 

2015 4.3288  957,885,717 32,169,606 3.48%     4,146,494 

2016 4.3063 979,595,303 21,709,586 2.27%     4,218,431 

    

*2014 thru 2016 reflect the Local Streets levy 
 

 

Attached are two resolutions that are required as part of this process.  One is required 

just prior to the hearing and the other just after the hearing.  While the resolutions both 

speak of “additional millage rates” the real truth is that the rates will actually be 

lower than in prior years for all units.   

 

Our 2017 budget factored in millage rate reductions in connection with the Headlee 

rollback as well as a more conservative projected increase in taxable value.  

Consequently, the financial results for fiscal year 2017 are projected to remain positive. 

  

The required public notice for the Truth in Taxation hearing will have been printed on or 

before the Friday, September 2, 2016 edition of the Holland Sentinel.  The actual 

process is to approve the first resolution which states you will conduct a hearing, then 

conduct the hearing, and then consider the second resolution that will establish the 

rates.  

 

Manager’s Recommendation:    To approve the “BEFORE” resolution, conduct the 

hearing, and then approve the “AFTER” resolution.   

 

 











Date:  September 8, 2016 

 

To:  Park Township Board 

 

RE:  Agenda Item 10.b  L-4029 Millage Report Form   

 

As a follow up to the hearing on tax rates, each year at this time we are required to 

provide the county a listing of our millage rates that we intend to levy for the coming 

year.  Attached for your review are our proposed millage rates on Form L-4029.   

 

As noted in the prior agenda item all of these rates are actually lower than the prior year 

due to the Headlee rollback. 

 

Manager’s Recommendation:  To approve the millage rates for the coming year, to be 

applied on the December 2016 tax bill, as listed on the attached Form L-4029. 

 





Date: September 8, 2016 

 

To:  Park Township Board 

 

RE:  Agenda Item 10.c.:  Allocate a payment of $3,000 to the Ottawa County Fair Board 

to cover their expenses for role they played in the Centennial Celebration at the 

Fairgrounds in 2015. 

A year ago as we celebrated our Centennial, the Ottawa County Fair Board (OCFB) played 

a significant role by allowing the Ottawa Indians to use their entire complex at no charge. 

This included the campground, all buildings and the entire outside area. 

This was done to "partner" with the Township and it added a significant dimension to the 

week-long celebration. 

The Fair Board incurred some out-of-pocket expenses (electric and other utilities, staff 

time, use of Internet, etc.). Additionally, the OCFB forfeited potential revenue opportunities 

where they could have rented facilities, including the campground sites, to others. 

When asked how they would be reimbursed the commitment was made that we would 

work out something that was "fair". 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Park Township Board authorize the payment of $3,000 to the Ottawa County Fair 

Board. The expense for this to be charged to the Centennial Celebration account. 

 

 



To:  Park Township Board 

 

RE:  Agenda Item 10.d.:  Repair to non-motorized pathway on Ottawa Beach Road at 

Richardson Street 

 

The non-motorized pathway on the north side of Ottawa Beach Road at Richardson Street 

remained covered with rain water for days from a rain after the road was resurfaced.  The 

area of water was large enough and deep enough to require walkers and bicyclists to 

traverse the area in the road right-of-way.  The rain water would take about three days to 

migrate from the path or evaporate, causing an unsafe situation for the pedestrians. The 

Road Commission determined they could resolve the problem with an easy fix.    They 

came in this spring and added a “French” drain on the north side of the pathway to resolve 

the issue.  Recent rains have resulted in a smaller area of water ponding at this location 

and the area drying out in hours instead of days.  However, it still caused people on the 

non-motorized path to use the roadway to get around the water.  Prein & Newhof have 

looked at the situation and recommend that the Township re-work the asphalt on the 

pathway in this area (about 40-feet of pathway) and slope it toward the new drain.  Prein 

& Newhof have reviewed the issue and proposed a repair utilizing Al’s Excavating to fix 

the problem.  Al’s is working on Greenly and best able to provide a repair for the Township 

as they pave the Greenly Street pathway.  The estimate of cost for the repair (including 

construction, engineering, testing & contingency) is $7,130.00.           

 

 

Manager’s Recommendation:  To approve the estimate from Prein & Newhof and 

authorize the Township Manager to sign a contract with Al’s excavating to repair this area 

of non-motorized pathway.   

 



To:  Park Township Board 

 

RE:  Agenda Item 10.e.:  Repair of non-motorized pathway on Ottawa Beach Road 

between the Ottawa Beach Inn and the entry to the Holland State Park (Macatawa Unit). 

 

The Gateway project resulted in the pathway on Ottawa Beach Road from the Ottawa 

Beach Inn to the entrance to the Macatawa Unit of the Holland state Park to be 1 to 1 ½ 

inches below the top of the base of the bollards along the roadway.  This has caused it to 

be difficult to traverse in a wheel-chair, stroller or bicycle.  Adding a course of asphalt to 

the path will bring the path up to the level of the cement along the bollards while still 

allowing storm drainage to flow away from the road and off the path.  Prein and Newhof 

have reviewed the issue and proposed the repair utilizing Al’s Excavating to fix the 

problem.  Al’s is working on Greenly and best able to provide a repair for the Township as 

they pave the Greenly Street pathway.  The estimate of cost for this repair is $9,575.50.              

 

 

Manager’s Recommendation:  To approve the estimate from Prein and Newhof and 

authorize the Township Manager to sign a contract with Al’s excavating to repair this area 

of non-motorized pathway.   

 





To:  Park Township Board 

 

RE:  Agenda Item 10.f.:  PUD Moratorium – Extend the Moratorium period 

 

 

The Township Board adopted a resolution at its March 10, 2016 meeting to place a six-

month moratorium on new PUD development requests while the Planning Commission 

worked through the process and sent a revised PUD Ordinance to the Board.  The 

Planning Commission has encountered delays in being able to recommend a revised 

ordinance due to primarily to personnel changes.  They received a new proposal from the 

planner at their August meeting and are in the process of dissecting it to be sure it satisfies 

the needs of Park Township.  It is expected that a Public Hearing will be set for the October 

meeting.  The proposed ordinance would then come to the Township Board at the 

November or December meeting.  As of the writing of this memo, no new PUD applications 

have been submitted to the Township     

 

 

Manager’s Recommendation:  To approve the resolution to extend the PUD Moratorium 

for four months which provides time for a new PUD ordinance to be enacted.   

 

 



PUD Moratorium 

8/30/16 

1 

EXCERPTS OF MINUTES 
 
 At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Township of Park, Ottawa County, 

Michigan, held at the Township Hall at 52 - 152nd Avenue, Park Township, Ottawa County, 

Michigan, on the 8th day of September, 2016, at 6:30 p.m., local time. 

 PRESENT:           

             

 ABSENT:           

 After certain other matters of business were concluded, the Supervisor stated the next 

order of business was the consideration of a proposed resolution concerning the establishment 

of a moratorium on processing applications for planned unit development approvals.  After 

discussion, the following resolution was offered by _________________ and supported by 

_______________. 

 RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, Section 503 of the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act gives the Township Board 

the discretionary authority to establish planned unit development requirements in the Zoning 

Ordinance that permit flexibility in the regulation of land development, encourage innovation in 

land use and variety in design, layout, and type of structures constructed, achieve economy and 

efficiency in the use of land, natural resources, energy, and the provision of public services and 

utilities, encourage useful open space, and provide better housing, employment, and shopping 

opportunities particularly suited to the needs of the residents of the State of Michigan; AND 

WHEREAS, Section 503 of the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act provides that regulations 

relating to the use of land, including, but not limited to, permitted uses, lot sizes, setbacks, 

height limits, required facilities, buffers, open space areas, and land use density, shall be 

determined in accordance with the planned unit development regulations specified in the 



PUD Moratorium 

8/30/16 

 

 2 

Zoning Ordinance for a land development project designated as a planned unit development, 

and that unless explicitly prohibited by the planned unit development regulations, if requested 

by the landowner, the Township Board may approve a planned unit development with open 

space that is not contiguous with the rest of the planned unit development; AND 

WHEREAS, the Township Board has previously established planned unit development 

requirements, as codified in Chapter 38, Article III, Division 8 of the Park Township Code of 

Ordinances, and has previously approved a significant number of planned unit development 

projects pursuant to those regulations and requirements; AND 

WHEREAS, the Township Board previously imposed a moratorium on planned unit 

development approvals to allow the Park Township Planning Commission time to research and 

develop an improved planned unit development ordinance for the Township; AND 

WHEREAS, The Planning Commission is making progress but has not yet finalized a 

revised ordinance for the Board to consider; AND 

WHEREAS, in order to follow the public policy of the State of Michigan, as previously 

expressed in numerous appellate court decisions, which is to avoid and eliminate non-

conforming situations, the Township Board believes it is appropriate to extend the six-month 

moratorium adopted on March 10, 2016 on planned unit development approvals within the 

Township pending further review and adoption of an amendment to the planned unit 

development provisions contained within Chapter 38, Article III, Division 8 of the Park Township 

Code of Ordinances. 

 

 

 



PUD Moratorium 

8/30/16 

 

 3 

THE PARK TOWNSHIP BOARD RESOLVES THAT: 

 1. The Park Township Board and the Park Township Planning Commission shall not 

act on any currently pending or newly filed applications for planned unit development approval 

for a period of four months, or until the review of and the amendment to the planned unit 

development provisions contained in Chapter 38, Article III, Division 8 of the Park Township 

Code of Ordinances has been completed, whichever occurs first. 

 2. All resolutions in conflict in whole or in part with this Resolution and attached 

Report are revoked to the extent of such conflict. 

 YES:            

             

 NO:            

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.  Dated:  September 8, 2016. 

       ______________________________ 
       Township Clerk 



PUD Moratorium 

8/30/16 

 

 4 

CERTIFICATE 
 
 I, the undersigned, the Township Clerk of the Township of Park, Ottawa County, 

Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution 

adopted by the Township Board at a meeting held on the 8th day of September, 2016.  I do 

further hereby certify that public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full 

compliance with the Michigan Open Meetings Act (1976 PA 267, as amended), and that the 

minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required by said 

Act. 

 

       ______________________________ 
       E.O. Keeter 
       Township Clerk 
 
 



To:  Park Township Board 

 

RE:  Agenda Item 10.g.:  Resolution to ask State representatives to improve Fireworks 

law 

 

The Michigan Fireworks Safety Act #256 of 2011 has created unmanageable living 

conditions for the residents of Park Township and residents throughout the State of 

Michigan due to the lighting of fireworks at all time of the day, especially around holidays..  

The current law has resulting in a marked increase in fireworks complaints due to 

excessive noise at all hours of the night (and day) along with an increase in the littering 

from burned debris accumulating on neighboring properties.  The proposed resolution 

askes our State Representative, Amanda Price and our State Senator, Arlan Meekof, to 

take action to support and adopt a bill (HB5327) that would repeal the current law and if 

not repealed, then to alter the law to provide more local control over the use of fireworks 

in our community.  

 

 

Manager’s Recommendation:  To approve the attached Resolution regarding Fireworks 

and send it to our local state reps and the Governor of the State Of Michigan. 

 

 



















RESOLUTION 
of the 

PARK TOWNSHIP BOARD 
regarding 

FIREWORKS 
 

 

WHEREAS, the State of Michigan adopted into law the Michigan Fireworks Safety Act 256 
of 2011 that took effect on January 1, 2012 (“the Act”), and 

 
WHEREAS, the Act now provides for the sale of consumer fireworks in various retail 

locations and limits the authority of a local unit of government to regulate sales, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Act liberalized the law on retailing fireworks and prohibited local 

governments from totally banning their use, resulting in far more fireworks-related complaints 
of health, safety, and nuisance issues, and 

 
WHEREAS, the effects of the Act include serious personal injury to users and to others, 

damage to property including fires and the littering of burned debris onto neighboring properties, 
and the detonation of powerful fireworks in close proximity to residences, businesses, and other 
uses, disturbing their sane, safe and quiet enjoyment of their properties, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Act preempts local control and removes the ability of local communities 

to protect the health, safety, welfare, and quality of life of its citizens, and 
 
NOW THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED that the Park Township Board asks our State 

Legislature to repeal the Michigan Fireworks Safety Act 256 of 2011; alternatively if the Act is not 
repealed, then the Township Board asks that the Legislature amend the Act to restore to local 
communities the discretion to limit the use of fireworks with their corporate limits, and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Township Board supports HB NO. 5327 of 2016 and urges 

our representatives to act quickly to report this bill out of the Committee on Regulatory Reform 
and on to the full house and Senate for an affirmative vote and ultimately the Governor’s 
Signature, and 

 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that on the 8th day of September, 2016 the Park Township Board 

hereby directs the Township Clerk to forward this resolution to Rick Snyder, Governor of the State 
of Michigan, Arlan Meekhof, State Senator, and Amanda Price, State Representative of Park 
Township, and the communities of Ottawa County, Michigan. 

 
 
 
 
 



Offered by Board Member ____________________________________. 
 
Seconded by Board Member __________________________________. 
 
Yeas:  _______ 
 
Nays:  _______ 
 
Absent: _______ 

 
 

Certification 
 

The foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Park Township Board at a regular meeting held on 
the 8th day of September, 2016. 
 
 
     __________________________________ ____________ 
     E.O. Keeter, Clerk    Date 



To:  Park Township Board 

 

RE:  Agenda Item 10.h.:  Villas at Lake Macatawa – Update  

 

Covenant Development continues to work toward construction of the first building at the 

Villas of Lake Macatawa.  At the August 24, 2016 Special Meeting of the Township 

Board, the Township Manager was asked to secure a second tree count of the property 

along with a verification of the acreage that is contained in both the tree preservation 

area and the shoreline protection area of the development and lastly, to count the 

number of trees removed in the tree preservation area.  Prein 7 Newhof was retained to 

complete this task.  They met with the developer, the developer’s attorney, the Township 

attorney and staff on Monday, August 29th.  After a 90-minute review of the process and 

the property, the work was started.  The findings from Prein & Newhof are as follows 

(and contained in their August 31st memo to the Manager (attached): 

 

Total of all trees on site -      2338 (+/- 6%) 

Total of trees greater than 6” caliper -    555 (+/- 5%) 

Acreage of tree preservation area -     3.6 acres  

Acreage of shoreline preservation area -    0.9 acres 

Total acres coverage by both -     4.5 acres (+- .1 acres) 

Total of trees removed from the tree preservation area -  0  

  

Manager’s Recommendation:  No action required. 

 

 






	090816-board-agenda
	Item 5.a -Approval of 8-11-16 Minutes
	Item 5.a - Approval of 8-17-16 Minutes
	Item 5.b - September Balance Sheet Report
	Item 5.b - September Revenue and Expenditure Report
	Item 5.b - Investments
	Item 5.c - Building-Zoning Report
	Item 5.c - Code Compliance Report 2016
	Item 5.d - Payment of Bills
	Item 6 - Audit Report
	Parkt Notes to FS 3-31-16
	TABLE OF CONTENTS
	TABLE OF CONTENTS - Concluded

	MD&A 3-31-16
	Parkt Notes to FS 3-31-16
	Basic
	Financial Statements

	Parkt Township financial statements 3-31-16
	Stmt of Net Position
	Stmt of Activities
	Bal Sht-Rec
	Reconciliation
	9-Stmt of Net Position-Propriet
	8-Stmt of Rev,Exp-Proprietary
	10-Stmt of Cash Flow-Propriet
	12-Stmt of Net Positi-Fiduciary

	Parkt Notes to FS 3-31-16
	1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
	Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements
	Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation
	Budgets and Budgetary Accounting
	The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function, and activity. The legal level of control adopted by the governing body is the activity level. Expenditures at this level in excess of amounts budgeted are a violation of Michigan law.
	Property Taxes
	2.  STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY
	3.  DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS
	6.  RISK MANAGEMENT
	8.  DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN
	Required
	Supplementary Information



	Parkt Township financial statements 3-31-16
	1-Budget Comp Sch-Genl Fund (1)
	1-Budget Comp Sch-Genl Fund (2)
	2-Budget Comp Sch-Police
	4-Budget Comp Sch-Bike Path
	4-Budget Comp Sch-Library

	Parkt Township financial statements 3-31-16
	OPEB Funding Progress

	Parkt Notes to FS 3-31-16
	Other Supplementary Information
	Nonmajor Governmental Funds

	Parkt Township financial statements 3-31-16
	5-Comb BS Gov't Funds
	4-Comb R&E Gov't Funds


	Item 7.a - Fire Department August Activity Report
	Item 7.a - Fire Dept YTD Summary
	Item 9.a, 9.b,10.a - Public Hearing - Truth in Taxation
	Item 9.a - Truth in Taxation (BEFORE) Resolution
	Item 10.a - Truth in Taxation (AFTER) Resolution
	Item 10.b - Action on L-4029 Millage Report Form
	Item 10.b - L-4029 Millage Report Form
	Item 10.c - Reimburse Coumty Fair for Lease Payment
	Item 10.d - Repair of pathway on Ottawa Beach Road at Richardson Street
	Item 10.e - Repair of Pathway o Ottawa Beach Road at Macatawa Unit of the State Park
	Item 10.d, 10.e - Ottawa Beach Road Pathway Repairs
	Item 10.f - PUD Moratorium-Time Extension
	Item 10.f - PUD Moratorium Resolution
	Item 10.g - Resolution to ask State Representative to improve Michigan Fireworks Law
	Item 10.g - House Bill No. 5327
	Item 10.g - Resolution - Fireworks - 9-8-16
	Item 10.h - Villas of Lake Macatawa Update
	Item 10.h - Villas on Lake Macatawa Tree Count - Prein&Newhof

